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REFAERNF "re-" & [B] FRJFTERE
BRTNEENRESOREXESZSHOARBT
BREBRRELERTERE - REFTEW

[BIX(]  ELHE RERME=TEE
BAFHEER -

The prefix "re-" and its Chinese equivalent " F ",
form the design theme of this Report which
features how HKPC facilitates "re-industrialization"
in Hong Kong. Banking on the advent of the
fourth industrial revolution, HKPC spearheads
high value-added production and smart
technologies to achieve sustainability in
economic, environmental and social terms.
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One Minute Annual Report

EERE
Operation Highlights

Total service income

nksd37.....

ERRFBUA

o FENRBREMBAREERBKAZ
4.37 18T © 8 2014/15 FEHEK 9.3%
Total service income of HKPC and its subsidiaries
amounted to HK$437 million, representing an
increase of 9.3% over that of 2014/15.

o HE1T 017 [ERERIAR - 38 {EFTHHEIAR
Undertook 917 consultancy projects,
38 new R&D projects.

FRSE
™ Major Collaborations

e £ Asprova Corporation N Epicor Software Corporation

BT EERHS P ERERTRERETENR -
Signed collaboration agreements with two leading
technology firms in Industry 4.0 solutions, Asprova
Corporation and Epicor Software Corporation, to promote
adoption of smart production management in local industry.

HEBE B AR S E#L [Lab Test One] A4 L&A T
BRAARSERRER - —RBEREENR  BIEREA
Al - K2 - HEPOMBUTE T 37 FRERZER T ERAIR
HER RTGE R o

Launched the Lab Test One online platform and mobile
application with the Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks Corporation (HKSTPC) to provide one-stop access
to the resources of 37 laboratories and testing facilities

at HKPC, HKSTPC, local universities, research centres

and the Government.

[=]1EFR# HERIETS

Customer New Industry Support Platforms
Satisfaction

* 2015 F 8 AR Mt —153E 3D TENEEM AR IR .0 — [3D FTENE8ERER] - B
TR 3D T ENRL T 35 R 218 2 mm S AR 7S -
Established a new one-stop support centre — “3D Printing One”, in August 2015 to
enable enterprises make use of 3D printing to develop innovative products and services.

o 2015F 11 ARKL [ B REMRS AT O | R — bR SR - BV R T A ERCR -
Opened a one-stop robotics application support centre — “RoboticsOne” in
November 2015 to help enterprises lift efficiency and competitiveness.

* 2016 F 2 A /N PFEF | RBEAIEN - B 13 EKkE
30 ZAEBYETEl - FEH/EREREEMERI A EKE
ZHE BT EIFFES -

Launched the user-friendly “SME Biz Easy” mobile
application in February 2016 to give SMEs quick access
to information on over 30 funding schemes from 13
organizations, helping SMEs identify funding schemes
that suit their business needs.

BERBRREREED :
(10 DRW™D )
Customer Satisfaction
Survey Score:

(on a scale of 10)




ARFE AL B¥
Serving the
Community

o HE N EEPHRIEE BN EEA
MATIEPAEGHN [BEHEE
RZEREER T ZRTHLE] MRE
8 - SRARBFREENRHHE
BGEAEAERIENERM °
Acting as the implementation agent of
the Space Science Experiment Design
Competition co-organized by the Home
Affairs Bureau and the China Manned
Space Agency, HKPC organized the
award presentation ceremony and
helped to construct the three winning
designs into models feasible for
conducting experiments in space.

O BBERZHE
O Communication
with stakeholders

o BEAF 194 EAH - Aty 08
HNERE - H 4276 fIFHE o
e Played host to 4,276 visitors
and 194 delegations
from the mainland,
overseas
and locally. -

— D EF IR
One Minute Annual Report
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Y17 3]
Awards and Honours

o HEEBERKKAEROSIEEEES 438 [BARBEREAR | BREHE
AR ERE A | BT EERRIRTEE - [SRFERNEMREE| BeiE -
“Low Cost Degradable Polyester Fibres” — Gold Medal with Jury's Commendation;
“Functional Treatment on Knitwear by Plasma Technology” — Gold Medal, 43rd International
Exhibition of Inventions of Geneva, in collaboration with The Hong Kong Research Institute of
Textiles and Apparel (HKRITA)

o [MOST 150 S IREE K4 | & [2015 BB LRI : RIE RIS RTE]
“Advanced In-Coach MOST150 Multimedia Product” — Equipment & Machinery Design
Award, 2015 Hong Kong Awards for Industries

o [EHBEI ARG ERRTIZRIES (ET) 283 2015 AIFTERAE [SEEE |
“Close-up Monitoring System for MTR Light Rail Network” — Highly Commended Innovation
Award, Institution of Engineering and Technology Innovation Awards 2015

o £ENF 2013/14 FREERFE ARC K8 2014/15 [FEFFIMEAER ] KB KM : BIRR
Mercury A2 2014/15 [ REIEFFIHE : BERGHER | €8 HBEBRFEERE 2015
REFHRE [BEFCEELREE]

“HKPC 2013/14 Annual Report” — Grand Award in Non-Profit Organization in the International
ARC Awards 2014/15; Gold Award in Overall Presentation (Publicly Funded Non-Profit) in the
International Mercury Awards 2014/15; Citation for Corporate Governance Disclosure Award in the
2015 Best Annual Report Awards by Hong Kong Management Association

[MERK

a5 RERIEE
Sustainability Initiatives

s BIRIERZMR 10 BRIRES M TIKHERWER
HEENEIERFERER -
Appointed by the Environment Bureau as the implementation partner
and secretariat for $1 billion Recycling Fund to promote the sustainable
development of the recycling industry.

s BEBLIBMEEZAEHGSAEHELAH 18EAN [FHAER]
- e RE—EZ TN TE  USBHEARERRTE BRI R
- MIRE o
Launched a 18-month “FoodEver WasteNever Programme” to
motivate community action for food waste reduction in collaboration
with the Hong Kong Women Professionals & Entrepreneurs

v Association (HKWPEA).

(EESIEEEEED) e (12015 = 2020 FHFHR - EERF—H DEREEINFEE

industry consultation
events organized

EEWER o
Continue to be the implementation agent for the new phase of Cleaner
Production Partnership Programme from 2015 to 2020.
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D) EENBEN
Who We Are

= L
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— — 1000000
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EENRNBERIFER -
When HKPC's story began...

SEIBNELTEPRZE 60 FX - B &
BEBREOEZROBERIERD 574
REFEXNNHRELE -FRERANEE
BUFREN 1966 )2 67 F» RN BBESZ%

BR - EBHOGEARBEREBEEN(CE

B ZEBLAERBREXE  ANEEFET
RHVERE o

The history of HKPC dated back to

the 1960s when Hong Kong began to
evolve from an entrepot trading centre
into an industrial centre. With the
predominance of family-owned small
enterprises in the manufacturing sector,
the Government saw the need to provide
institutional support to foster the further
development of Hong Kong industry,
thus the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council and Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation were set up in
1966 and the Hong Kong Productivity
Council (HKPC) in 1967.

HE 1B HKPC

BIRIRE |

Our Corporate ldentity

HKPC"

EENRHNEBRGNERERF
TRBE - SBARERE IR
KA IERFERERR

The two-toned parallel lines forming
our corporate identity (Cl), signify
the longstanding partnership with
Hong Kong industry.



RiTE®
Technology
Transfer

RAXED
FE PRt & Productivity
Applied R&D Enhancement
SENBRIEATA
With close to
employees
BFEYRIRBE

HKPC and its subsidiaries provide
one-stop solutions and services to
more than

1000

REFRHE—IGALERRE -
BIERREHIZE

enterprises on average each
year to add value to their
business

EELREN
Who We Are

EREENRER (EENR) R 1967 FHEKIL » BN
BEBEBEERITLEES - E*ﬁx&iﬂz BRAIBEMER 125
EE M ARAE BB AN(E

In 1967, HKPC was established by statute to support Hong
Kong companies adopt productivity-enhancing practices,
enabling them to make use of their resources in a more
effective and innovative fashion so as to increase the value-
added content of products and services.

PRIZAT 50 2k - £ENREBEN T ERRBEANELZR
RAG - ABBEAEE FEMEBHRMLERNE - A
EARRBIREEREMSNRINNSELERES -

For close to 50 years, HKPC plays a crucial role in Hong
Kong’s industry support infrastructure, focusing on
sourcing, developing and transferring new technologies and
management knowhow to enhance the competitiveness and
sustainability of Hong Kong industries in the world market.

EENRNIFRBEESEE KERE—R2XFER24%
KB - KBEET - 8577 BITR  BXERNABNOBFS
Fl- £ENRNKEBMREBFER - HRRERMMNE
EEAMETCTIAEERBKE

HKPC is governed by a Council comprising a Chairman
and 22 members, representing management, labour,
academic and professional interests, as well as related
government bureaux and departments in Hong Kong.
HKPC’s operations are mainly supported by income from
its technical and management consultancy services and
government subventions.

EENRBEMEBARER 700 18T - FFFI9 A 1,000
RIEERHU WA TRRRY - HBERBEBIEE -

With close to 700 dedicated employees, HKPC and its
subsidiaries provide one-stop solutions and services to more
than 1,000 enterprises on average each year to add value to
their business.

AENRUNRNEENEENAR  RETENRE AR
& REEN—RIFIIRELSIER L - BETEITE
REIRERNFE - NARNMER=ARELEMBLRR - &
BELREHRETENUE -

HKPC’s headquarters in Kowloon Tong features advanced
manufacturing and accredited testing facilities, exhibition
and training venues, and support centres dedicated to
various technological areas and specific sectors of the
industry. HKPC also operates wholly-owned subsidiaries in
the Pearl River Delta to provide readily available support to
Hong Kong enterprises across the boundary.
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(o) B fEm - EEKER
Our Vision, Mission, )
Value and Strategy

-~
{Eon

Mission ) 2
4
NRIEHEEN
SENDRBESN
Enhance business
productivity and ’,

= competitiveness -
\‘\

AN
Core Values )

BRI  Improvement
FEAIF  Innovation
MEE® Integration
MEIER  Integrity
WPESYE  Partnership
2)W\21E Passion
MARAEK  People
BxkE@  Performance

RMREED
RN
Be the best
solution partner

: B Juis

HE 1B HKPC
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SR8
Strategy

o EHEFHEBTF AL
Collaborating
with Stakeholders

RN RH R RREA (84
FERBELS (5 B 4R 3T LK B R T
X -

HKPC continues to extend its network
in breadth and depth by exploring
collaboration with new partners

and engaging its stakeholders to
address challenges pertinent to the
development of the industry.

AR AR
Testing and
compliance
R E
Novel
e

s ERBRRERFET .

Focusing on Areas of Excellence

AR AR R
2 AENBUERELRIEE
B RARE - UEES TR
HORSR o

Being an important change agent in
disseminating advanced technology
and management best practices, it is
necessary for HKPC to continuously
develop areas of excellence and invest
in advanced facilities to proactively
respond to the emerging needs of the
industry.

B S —

........

PES -~ ff£an » EEREKE
Our Vision, Mission,
Value and Strategy

/7
D

REBRRXEYA

Scaling up Platforms

BBEVEAIEYE  EENRAN
ESR N EMILEEBRE RS - 17
NEHZETRHERANEARE -

In order to assist a wider spectrum of
enterprises to address sectoral issues,
HKPC plays an active role in setting

up resource hubs for different industry
sectors, through which a wide range of
funding and technical support services
bundled from the public and private
sectors are made accessible to as many
companies as possible.

EEER / E
------------- - Smart services/
products

..................

S ES
Strategic Themes

@i %(ﬁ%%i’i‘
Cyber security

EESE 0 . _({c} 3
Healthcare . ,
solutions R = ﬁﬁﬁﬂ
....... @ - Business
: transformati
: » %ﬂ& A‘Q’AAQ’A . ransformation
BT . : =
Re-industrialization : AR EE
. Knowledge and
R innovation management
O EZERRBRESR Retooling

—

Sustainability services/

products
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') HHNER
Our Capital

PIBRBSERESTASEN
[BAR] RIESEXGIRINEE -

All organizations rely on various forms
of “Capitals” as fuels to sustain their
success.

MBERF

Financial Capital

BFIVREB IR

How we are funded

ARBUIA BUNEED

Service Income Subvention

* BURE BN BOFE AR 3%
BEERIBFEEREB (15%)

Government funded
applied R&D projects 30
and industry support %
programmes 70

%

s BFIRB (55%)

Client Projects

EENRHO=-REEXRBRNFEREEY mMHE
O EBZRASBRERS - URBFEBR
FERMITEAR RTRXIRRR -

The operation of HKPC is supported by
Government subvention in the form of an annual
block grant which covers approximately 30% of
its income. Around 70% of HKPC's income is
supported predominantly by various fee-charging
services and competitive Government funded
applied R&D programmes and industry support
initiatives.

EENRBNERZERNF - ATALFREREE
SIEBENBRATR At - AVBAREARREER
MEFEE

As an organization providing value-added services
and knowledge-based solutions, human capital is
HKPC’s most valuable intangible asset.

B 1B HKPC

ot
[

(

1

EENRNEFERERBRERMAL - BHERFNENS S
BENTELR 77 EIHASZ LA LR MEIERAELD
190 MEXER -

HKPC’s workforce comprises professional consultants and technical
staff with strong academic background and solid industry experience.
Over 77% of HKPC’s employees hold bachelor’s or higher degrees
and about 190 professional designations are conferred on its
colleagues.

RBRABEBEZOAENEENERMND - AEMME - 8&
A ﬁ%%fi%é%ﬁﬁ&iﬁ BEREEEE -

Their diverse talents and extensive expertise cover the entire value
chain from product development, manufacturing, testing, business
management to customer service.

STE2R
Academic Qualification of HKPC Staff
(HZE 2016 E3 831 B) (as at 31 March 2016)

32 263

Doctorate degree ‘ Bachelor s degree
=l fg\ Hih
Master's degree Others
@ 7 7 %
— BINESLIAN S
HKPC's employees
— hold bachelor's or

higher degrees



BRPHNER
Our Capital

X
| EENBRAETRROBIR < =l
------------ B . ERERESHASHENRER

5 o

HKPC has formulated a structured

training curriculum to clearly define

the general skills and knowledge

required in each staff grade. E@ f

SENBIELTENFEFIIGEE - ROEARAERRIINEGRIEEE
R REIZRMENRRE  REENBEPEHEBENR :
HKPC has established a comprehensive continuous training framework

utilizing both in-house expertise and external facilities aiming to sharpen staff
members' essential skills to better serve its clients:

BE—FEH
Sponsorship programme to encourage staff
members to participate in external training.

263 5 1 9 ?;%nﬁgored

eI BN R R R SRS B [ ——
employees training programmes and 2 A= 5o A e
have attended  knowledge sharing events under zr:;rlgélees to pursue their first

this programme

In the past year D5 USIREEIRBLIN - BF
ITHEE  BERENRH BF

RERIRE REERE -

to pursue master's or doctorate

degree in the disciplines

of Business Administration,

Computing & Information

Systems, Electronic &

Information Engineering, and

I I K P I Environmental Management.

FBET YIS

S bd
Average training hours 5

19.39 @

I\ hours

REFRRBIIFNRAIFTRIEL
RBEEE 3 JERSIRE
] RBKES
@ Provided internship
\/ opportunities to 3 awardees
k of the Innovation and

Technology Scholarship

_ _ Award Scheme, supported
RETIBIERRIZGS - ETBIIRHERA by the Innovation and

Bl - X - ARALSLEOMNH - INSFBIF Technology Commission (ITC)
FHETRIR -

Incorporated staff members training efforts,

achievements in academia, profession,

research and community in the annual

appraisal assessment.
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BANER
Our Capital

"RES
Structural Capital

[EBEAN] AIERA [BIRERE TR - D&
ERRIMMAASEY] - Pl #ERIE - EERSR
BIARL - ABEEMR A A -

Structural capital can be defined as all those things
that remain in an organization after its employees
have left the organization or office after work, such
as operating processes, management systems,
information systems, intellectual property and best
practices.

EENREETAEENGERES  ETREEER
BVEE  Plan: b EE - EXRE - BEESR
RERRRF G - ARRANBREEF

HKPC is in possession of many kinds of structural
capital, which incorporates all intangible assets
such as brand value, processes, management
systems and IT platforms that ensure the
sustainable operation of HKPC.

BHSERXERSTRORERE - 4B PR
ST BERHENRE  ARNREERR NS
BER .

With a long track record of support for Hong Kong
industry, HKPC has built up an established and
highly regarded brand, with a reputation for quality
and reliability.

HENREREIFHS] - 8 2000 FEHET [EF
MEstEl] - BEMBRELAFEESEERD
200 BT - XIEB THETEEMMFTIAR - %
il - ERITENMRETIERR

Especially important is HKPC's innovation
mechanism, it has deployed a Commercial
Research and Development Scheme (CRD) since
2000. Every year, at least HK$2 million of internal
funding is earmarked in HKPC’s annual budget for
the CRD Fund to support R&D projects on new
technologies, methodologies, services and best
practices initiated by its staff.

HE N B HKPC

EENREBEARET & RABREERS
b - BIBFISZEA

HKPC systematically captures, organizes and
shares information through IT platforms and
Knowledge Management (KM) mechanism.

HEENRARENMNEREERMN TS -

“i-Exchange” ' £RFI T Web 2.0 £l - 72 H
WABERTA ZZGRETRATESEENE
R (RHEAILZ FREETHIE ©

HKPC's in-house developed KM Technology
Platform — “i-Exchange” employs Web 2.0
technologies to build a comprehensive KM
platform. The system fosters internal business
collaboration by leveraging HKPC's multi-
disciplinary expertise.

B&

EENRIET T EXERREZG (ERP) - XA
EEBANTIEXEENE - BFERER UK KB
KARRAEE ©

A corporate wide enterprise resource planning
system (ERP) has also been deployed to manage
HKPC's key business functions covering project,
finance, procurement and related operations.

EENBHEEENRERIEEREDL @ BBk
ERRRET - T ARIRRHE - BIASUR AR R RS
R - KBATRA [EEERMRAG
2| (HOKLAS) KRR B P ©

To support its R&D and consulting services, HKPC
operates industry support centres in HKPC Building
equipped with advanced design, processing and
testing facilities, including accredited laboratories
under the Hong Kong Laboratory Accreditation

Scheme (HOKLAS).
/
&

200

BFMBREHRRETE
EZRBRD 200 8T

HK$2 million of internal funding
earmarked for CRD scheme
every year.



BANER \’D

y \ Our Capital

E R\
Industry Support Centres

BIFTRRAHER 000 Bt 000
Innovation & Intellectual Property Automation
* 3D FTENESERED * D20+ (EEBBLPI
3D Printing One D2D+ Business Automation Centre
o ENSTHENFRET REEDI o EEEHSBADIL
CAD / CAM Centre RoboticsOne

o XD EREARFE DI

Intellectual Property Services Centre

o BBAHBRER DI
Optics and Opto-Mechatronics Technology Centre

Manufacturing Technology
o SBEBFTEDPI o MEBERE DI
Advanced Electronics Processing Technology Centre Micro Fabrication Technology Centre
o FBERBDREREL DI o BERE DI
Advanced Surface Technology Development Centre Plastics Technology Centre
* FEF RS AT PN s EBRERMPIL

Conformal Cooling Technology Centre Precision Tooling Technology Centre

* BBKRERPIY

Hong Kong Jewellery Industry Technology Centre

BRI 000 AR RIRE 000

Information Technology Testing & Standards

B REREPIL

Electromagnetic Compatibility Centre

* FBEBIRLZSWHF I
Hong Kong Computer Emergency Response Team

Coordination Centre (HKCERT)
BREREGRIFCRE

o HBMERAIFRZ DI Environmental and Product Innovation Laboratory
Hong Kong Software Testing and Certification Centre

BBEERHRPI
Hong Kong Watch & Clock Technology Centre

RS THRIEAR P
ooo Reliability Testing Centre

h Small and
Medium Enterprises o BB BB AL RIS DI

The Hong Kong Plastic Machinery Performance
Testing Centre

o /NE—U5EB
SME One
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BMNER
Our Capital

RERE
% Relational Capital

MEREARZIETA RSB EEGHINE - | \
BIN B - IR - ATEKEERBIIEFIZ ©  fooeseeseesessessssssssss «— Eij N
< |

Relational capital refers to value-creating
relationships that are external to an organization
such as customers, suppliers, partners and
government etc.

......................................................................

EENR—EEVEREEERFRMAMEFHIER
R UFHRERREBBOER - B 90 FRIE
TE 15 B ) 3 BK T M 2 LA RS - BIh S
BEEY T AR EHBERE

HKPC keeps close track of the HKSAR and L oivriveeneeeenenans
Mainland government policies and support the :

Government initiatives in various policy areas. HKPC

has been actively building a cooperation network

with Mainland government organizations since

1990s, successfully established effective cross-

boundary communication channels on many levels.

EENRRE T THTEBEORINERE « 15
BEREATRANER - EHTEAR  LAK
PR R © TSR ERFRFLE
TRRAE HHTEAR A RRHRAERIE * i........

HKPC nurtures the formation and development

g of trade associations, help them access various
i resources to upgrade their sectors and reflect

¢ their concerns to the Government. It also
exchanges ideas and collaborates with academia

i and research institutes for industry upgrade,

L i ¢ innovation and technology commercialization.

.
.
.

1 1 1 1 JIIBI] ]  tecccccccccccccccccccccccccccccscsccccccccccccsssccccse (

B 1B HKPC



BANER

/\ Our Capital

AR EERE - £ENRBNRRITZ2EE 140 EITE R
CBXERE  BRRFBRAREBNZRES - dEBERD
IHETTRABME TERERRERERED -

To foster its collaboration network, HKPC has
representation in committees of more than 140

trade associations, professional bodies, government

¢ departments and quangos, with many of its consultants
"""""""""""" - making contributions to their networking, industry
promotion and professional development activities.

....................................................................................

HEN R NEZXZRTE [HKPC £ BE
RARFERTEREERNREDARXTIER °
The industry consultation platform, “Hong Kong
Industry Network Clusters” (HK-INC), is established
by HKPC to gauge the views of the industry on
""""""""" issues of relevance to their long—term development.

.
Secesesesecscscscsesesecsssssesesesssesscsesesesesscscsesesesesssseseses .

—

gooooon

ooooooo| £ N

PPN . ccoconocoa00000 B (SRR W . [ g
i [HKPC £BE] FlENE R ABRREFNIHES |
P OIRRTE] - £ 2015/16 FREW T 51 HITXAME © 20,620
O P ARSEEENRB/IRBEENNSBMEED :
_ = Views and comments collected in HK-INC helped shape
 —] QU F oo & the establishment of various new industry support
e programmes. In the year, 51 industry consultation meetings
— were organized, over 20,620 people attended networking :
activities for industry associations in 2015/16. :
' | |

) Ooooood B[]
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HANESD &
Our Stakeholders | ’

RERRERB R T A\ B & /
BEIBE £ENRLARE TH
ERRNE - HABMNEENE -
AR AP A EE ) BRI HAEE o

BUS

Government

BHEE 1IN ,
The Council

......

In order to apply the most effective
ways to create value for its
stakeholders, HKPC must identify
who are the stakeholders, what
are their expectations and what is
important to them. 25

Clients

(REST- I |
Industry Associations

j O STEPAE |
Strategic Partners
> Es

Employees

EENBNRDERE )
HKPC's Stakeholders N

.
......

BXBRERBMKS

Professional Institute
and Academia

N

NR . :
General Public .

B 1B HKPC



EMNEnE
Our Stakeholders

ld
)

...........

...........

...........

...........

...........

...........

...........

...........

g2k

Why they matter 000

HEENBHWHE

What they expect of HKPC 000

EREERE - EENRUARITH
ARAS

As a statutory organization, HKPC has to fulfill its public mission by
aligning its services with government policies.

NHfEE - RHEE A BFRES

..............................................................................................

TENRHNTIFRIESEEE - KBKAET -
FRNABOBATEM - BEEREEBIRME ﬁﬁﬂi“;i

HKPC is governed by the Council representing management, labour,
academic and professional interests, as well as related government bureaux
and departments. The Council provides strategic leadership to HKPC.

dﬂ
%ﬁ#

..............................................................................................

SENRBRAEHENPERM EEF'EJ&EMHE%% BITH A HE
PISIARIERB NG E - JISRHELE -
HKPC fulffills its public mission through the delivery of consulting and

other services to a wide range of enterprises and the income generated
contributes to its sustainable operation.

..............................................................................................

HEENREBITEHSEBIRITE
Db
Industry associations are important channels for HKPC to keep tabs on

industry development and needs. They are also HKPC'’s key targets for
transfer of technologies and management best practices.

FEUL AR AER IR R EIE

..............................................................................................

£ N R A KRR S EHE - B
B AN meS:  Sheft —uhsUaRE IR -
HKPC leverages the strengths of a wide range of strategic partners for

technology and knowledge transfer, and to deliver its integrated services.

BB HNER - S

..............................................................................................

ERABENKIE  BIREENRZBEENEE -

As a knowledge-based organization, HKPC’s greatest asset is its
employees.

..............................................................................................

£ ﬁﬁ%?"@%ﬂiﬁﬁﬂ%fn ’
BYERISCHS

HKPC works closely with numerous professional bodies and academia as
collaboration partners for new technology and business development.

EENRHREEXERBMBMEENE

..............................................................................................

RBHARBNBRY R THRETRIFEER

Public perception of HKPC is crucial to the building of a positive brand
image.

LATS B R T MR S IR AR et &l -
ERIE I o

Respond swiftly to government initiatives with specific
and practical initiatives and programmes.

HUIR 3] FE BT Y

...........................................................................

%I%?&ﬁ@%ﬁ?&k U BRRIFNDEER  BIIA
HEa WML EHEL -
To maintain good corporate governance and deliver

HKPC's public mission in response to stakeholders’ needs
through an effective and efficient organizational structure.

...........................................................................

REIBTE R IREAKT -
PHISAH R °
To deliver a consistent level of service as well as

independent and professional judgment to safeguard the
client’s best interest.

PAYBSZ ~ HEMHE - RER

...........................................................................

Eﬁi‘f—f%ﬁ% {%1{7% Hé}*%s T%HZD/\L)EHTHE@%{
TR MBI TR - WRBN R SRR

To maintain a close linkage with industry associations so as to
help different sectors access various resources for business
upgrading and to reflect their concemns to the government.

...........................................................................

HRRBAIERE  THREAIFRE -

To provide regular cooperation opportunities and
maintain a long-term relationship.

...........................................................................

RIEER LOTERS
Z MBI ARES) ERER R o
To create a positive work environment in which staff is
empowered to grow professionally and personally.

EETRERAE &%

...........................................................................

TERMPIEZTTRAOBR - ABBERM R MG -

To help them collaborate with various industry sectors to
transfer their technologies and knowledge.

...........................................................................

RREEE /HEE‘J%

NENTER

To conduct its business follome the principles of good
a

corporate ﬁgovemance and regularly communicate with
the general public through various media.

EXT - WEHBEBTEEREK
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Our Business Model
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Capital
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As a statutory industry support organization, HKPC’s core
business is to help companies and industry sectors enhance
their competitiveness and sustainability to cope with challenges
of the external environment, including economic conditions,
technological change and environmental problems.

st FENRERESRE [EX] - 8% [MHEAXR] - [ANEXR] - [HEBEXK]
M IEARER]  BBRARNEREFAENEEERE & [EX] Bl/EM -
RIS ~ BATMEIE - RRAELEHE - REMLSEE -

To do so, HKPC needs to draw on various “capitals” including financial capital,

human capital, structural capital and relational capital, and convert them into products,
services, technology and knowhow through HKPC’s industry support platforms

and enterprise support services. Economic, environmental and social values are then
created as the final outcome.

B 1B HKPC
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Our Business Model
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<:> EEEE
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Solutions
tEEE
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EXRZEBFE

ﬂ Industry Support
Platform
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Rt - FENBENRUEYS - MEREREERHAMTRS -
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HKPC can never serve Hong Kong’s industries in isolation. In
order to scale up its services substantively, HKPC has to leverage
upon external capabilities.

In the process, HKPC creates support platforms which not only provide
comprehensive services to the industries in need but also create new
business opportunities for all other key stakeholders and business partners.

r-‘

LRIEBAE
Enterprise

Solutions

{3l

BRI ERERBYE - EENBIMEHBRIESR
RIERP - MERBEHBEERE - REBAEENR
ERIBIVREEVEER - BEHERSIERBY G
SEROFR

Besides the one-to-many service platform, HKPC
also provides one-on-one enterprise support
service covering the entire business value chain.
These one-on-one service projects complement
the service platforms and the experience thus
gained will ensure that the service platforms
remain relevant to the industry.

3R Annual Report 2015-16






EEAE
Message From The Chairman
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EREEE  BENROIZBR -

While | feel particularly honoured to be appointed the Chairman of
HKPC, joining this statutory industry support organization is in fact a

homecoming for me.

WA 2008 £ 08 FEEEEENH
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EBOHESABLEREFINEG
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134 -

2017 F  KENRBERRESR
B TR 50 B F o A HAfFE
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&+ 1 Bh B 75 1 H o ) Bl 37 FE B
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BENREREFRRBALEER
W BIEEB 2016 F 7 AEEE
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hEREE BRI TR ERER
B

*E
MEK , sBs,JP

When | served HKPC as a Council Member from 2003 to
2008, HKPC was making every effort to help Hong Kong
enterprises and their offshore operations move up the value
chain, especially those who have operations in PRD adapt
to various newly enforced state and provincial policies

which aimed at driving them towards high value adding and
environmentally friendly operations. HKPC's mission became
even more indispensable when Hong Kong enterprises, like
countless companies in the rest of the world, were heavily hit
by the global financial tsunami shortly before my tenure came
to an end.

At present, rapid advancement in technologies, a sea
change in consumer behaviour and volatile market
environment are weighing on local enterprises. Despite
these daunting challenges, business opportunities
abound.

At this extraordinary juncture, | find special meanings in
taking up the stewardship of HKPC, which has been the all-
round productivity partner of Hong Kong enterprises, big
and small, across business sectors and beyond borders
since the 1960s.

In 2017, HKPC will be celebrating its 50th anniversary in
serving the industry. | eagerly look forward to working with
fellow colleagues in the Council and the management team to
break new ground in applied R&D, introduce more timely and
advanced support for the industry, and make new contributions
to accelerate Hong Kong's development in smart industry and
smart city.

| would like to take this opportunity to pay tribute to the
late Mr Stanley Lau, the immediate past Chairman, to
whom we are indebted for his exemplary leadership since
July 2015.

Lastly, | sincerely extend my gratitude to the Deputy
Chairman Mr Victor Ng, for his selfless dedication in standing
in the chairmanship following the passing away of Mr Lau.

Willy LIN Sun-mo, sBS, JP
Chairman
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Council Membership

FJE Chairman

FBR4E{=  sBs, 0P

Dr Clement Chen Cheng-jen, sgs,
REGHERD RN TESR
(B2009%7A1H%E201546 A30H)

Executive Director, Tai Hing Cotton Mill Ltd.
(from 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2015)

IR  ses, v, P

Mr Stanley Lau Chin-ho, sBs, vH, JP
BEREFRANERALE
(B2015F7A1H)

Managing Director,

Renley Watch Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
(from 1 July 2015)

MER  sss, P

Mr Willy Lin Sun-mo, sBs, Jr
RS (B ) ARARESARL
(B2016%8768)

Managing Director,

Milo's Knitwear (International) Ltd.
(assumed chairmanship starting from 6 August 2016)

Il /% Deputy Chairman
REE M1
Mr Victor Ng Chi-keung, v+

HENB HKPC

&5/ 8%/ BMANR
Management / Professional /
Academic Representatives

ERE e
Prof John Chai Yat-chiu, r
EHEEZERAR AR EBELR

Managing Director, Fook Tin Group Holdings Ltd.

R0

Mr Alan Cheung
Managing Director, TML Apparel Ltd.

BEE

Mr Felix Chow Bok-hin
BRI R R I THAR R
Chief Executive Officer, Niche-Tech Corporation Ltd

BRE
Mr Wilson Fung Ying-wai

FEA ¢

Dr Delman Lee

B EBRAR AR AR EFRRRE
President and Chief Technology Officer,
TAL Apparel Ltd.

RER @
Mr Leung Kwong-chuen
Director, Union Healthcare Ltd.

RIEH

Mr Leung Yam-shing
BEIRBRIRI TR

Deputy Executive Director,
Vocational Training Council

BXK

Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling
EERNABRRIRATRERBRAARRAEE
Professor and Chairman,

Department of Systems Engineering &
Engineering Management,

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

R e MH M)

Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, 88s, MH
WEEHBRERRREFELE

Managing Director, Polaris Jewellery Manufacturer Ltd.

BARERTE v op

Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, vH, 7

ZEMAXRBAR R &8
Vice-President,
May Cheong Toy Products Factory Ltd.

BRAE1E @

Mr Sunny Tan

BB AR ARNITES (EERMM)
Executive Director of Footwear & Accessories,
Luen Thai Holdings Ltd.

BEEK o

Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong

BiREE 0o

Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit
TR EIERA R R RITTEAEE

Chief Executive Officer,

ACE Corporation Holdings Limitd
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(15)

BHAR
Labour Representatives
REBEE 1)
Miss Lam Kam-yi
PREERTERER
Chairperson,
Logistics Cargo Supervisors Association
FEER 12

Ms Amy Lee Sau-king
BAERTREXRVBIENER

General Secretary, Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical
Engineering & Appliances Trade Workers Union

Z8as

Mr Li Hoi

BB T R BRIEYIh LRI

Deputy Executive Director, Hong Kong
Confederation of Trade Unions Training Centre

(1)

BRNEES
Public Officers

ﬁikﬁ , JP (14)

Mr Cheuk Wing-hing, jr
AR R EANER

Permanent Secretary for Innovation and Technology

R o s

Ms Annie Choi Suk-han, Jp
R EER

Commissioner for Innovation and Technology

RERE p

Mrs Hedy Chu Poon Kit-man, Jr
ERTXHHBEER

(BEMN 2016 F8 A9 AMETEESHEER)
Acting Director-General of Trade and Industry

(Ms Salina YAN Mei-mei, JP assumed the post of Director-
General of Trade and Industry on 9 August 2016)

BREEM

Mrs Helen Chan, ,p
B A8 R

Government Economist

REE . opae

Mr Byron Ng, »p
BTREIR &

Deputy Commissioner for Labour

HEEHE ‘,ED

Council Membership

14)

ZRESBHER (2016 F1 A1 BER
Membership Changes (Effective Date 1.1.2016)

#11TZ B New Members
R B
Mr Alan Cheung

N
Mr Wilson Fung Ying-wai

EHIR
Ms Amy Lee Sau-King

=)
Mr Li Hoi

BR818
Mr Sunny Tan

##{TZ 8 Outgoing Members
ERA ees
Mr Albert Au Siu-cheung, 88s

ERSCER v, 0P
Ir Prof Daniel Cheng Man-chung, v+, Jp

(13)

R
Dr David Ng Tai-chiu

BERXER

Mr Sin Kai-ming, v+

G
Ms Marilyn Tang Yin-lee

1Z2iAD Auditors
EEFKE
=aEES: 3

PricewaterhouseCoopers
(PwC)

A {2EAR Legal Advisers
SEEEMT

Wilkinson & Grist

EREAMERMT
Nixon Peabody CWL

# %2016 % 3 A 31 H As at 31 March 2016
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Executive Director's Review

PNy [B] FHEFEOIARANRK - ERESBEEN [BIFK] -
NIFBEAEAR - OBBEBIXSBBENARREENTFN -

Words with the prefix "re-" usually indicate going back to a previous
condition. But in the context of the recent advocacy of "re-industrialization"

in Hong Kong, it is by no means a mission to turn back the clock by

bringing the industry back into its early stages whereby labour intensive
manufacturing processes and mass production dominated.

[BIX] RRERMNEXRSBE
EEHHHHFED - BRBAIFF
RAE R CERRR - M
MER - [BIX(] BREARRK -
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TR B 2016 FR MRS -
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BUOAEE - AR AL B RN
& - THRISSH IR BEE R EER
R o

AR BB S MBS
REBHBRILDLE - BY)F ZBIB
gl - BRERE - YIRSERM
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EBRF BTN 2015 F 11 AL
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P EZEECH AR EHR A A 82
Al RN c (EREXEX
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R EME  W ARET AT AN T5
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It is about renewing the competitive advantages of our
industries by way of using innovative technologies and smart
operation models. It is a leap towards the future rather than
a restoration of the past.

In his 2016 Policy Address, highlighting the role of HKPC in
facilitating industrial upgrading and transformation, the Chief
Executive of the HKSAR has affirmed the significance of "re-
industrialization" as a potential area of economic growth for
Hong Kong.

The past year was exceptionally challenging. The already
weak global economic recovery was further stalled by global
financial and political volatility as well as the slowing down in
Mainland's GDP growth.

As Hong Kong enterprises are expected to face tough
challenges arising from the external economic environment
in the foreseeable future, there is a pressing need for them
to uplift their efficiency and add value to their products and
services through technology innovation.

The establishment of the Innovation and Technology Bureau
(ITB) by the HKSAR Government in November 2015 is

a crucial step to promote a wider adoption of innovation
and technology in industrial upgrading and business
transformation. As an industry support organization, HKPC
is working closely with ITB in helping enterprises tap new
business opportunities and overcome challenges arising
from new technology and market trends.
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HE 1B HKPC

00

000

000
O

Robust demand for HKPC's services

Against all odds in the business environment, we spared no effort

to strengthen our support in order to meet the robust demands

ITF
from Hong Kong industries. In 2015/16, our total service income </
was $437 million, representing an increase of 9.3% over that of
2014/15. We have undertaken a total of 917 consultancy projects
in the year, and scored 8.92 on a scale of 10 in our customer +

satisfaction survey.

Our industry support services are steered by a three-pronged
strategy of "collaborating with stakeholders”, "focusing on areas
of excellence" and "scaling up platforms". We have made solid
progress in each of these strategic areas to meet the demands of
Hong Kong industry.

Collaborating with Stakeholders

To promote “Industry 4.0" (i4.0) and help enterprises seize
opportunities under the "Made in China 2025" strategy initiated
by the Central Government, HKPC is proactively establishing
strategic partnership with key players in this area.

Strategic Partnership for Industry 4.0

During the year, HKPC signed collaboration agreements with
Asprova Corporation and Epicor Software Corporation, two leading
technology firms spearheading this revolutionary concept. By
integrating their solutions with HKPC's knowledge in production
and materials technologies, the partnership will enhance the
adoption of smart production management in local industry.

Moreover, HKPC continues to partner with the Fraunhofer Institute
for Production Technology (IPT) of Germany to promote the concept
of i4.0 to Hong Kong enterprises. HKPC's consultants, accredited
by IPT as "Certified i4.0 Trainer", will conduct certified training for
industry practitioners. HKPC is also developing an "i4.0 Smart
Factory Certification" scheme in collaboration with IPT to assess
and verify the level of i4.0 maturity of local manufacturers.
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Funded by the Innovation and Technology
Fund (ITF) and with the support of about 50
trade associations and related organizations,
during the year, HKPC launched an industry-
wide campaign on i4.0. One of the flagship
activities is a three-day international
conference and three "Smart" seminars
scheduled for July 2016 to present the
implementation strategies, latest enabling
technologies and business opportunities of
the fourth industrial revolution.

Partnership with Trade Associations

To gauge industry's views on the long term
development of different sectors as well as

to identify their needs of government and
technical support, HKPC organized 51 industry
consultation meetings during the year, most

of which were convened through our major
consultation platform, HK-INC, with participants
from the Government, quangos, trade and
industry organizations and business to discuss
issues relating to electric vehicles, the Recycling
Fund, relocation of Hong Kong manufacturers
and development of watch industry.

HKPC is a major partner of industry and trade
associations in enhancing the competitiveness
of Hong Kong's SMEs in various sectors.

3R Annual Report 2015-16



Executive Director's Review

FN - £ENRETETENBES
1F - BHETERS - B8 - Fik Eﬁ
REMEMETE Mz PEE -
RIFIREEEITE t@ﬁ9ﬂ¢J
ERBERIEESEYIRE - £EE
ReE - REER - EmBFT - 175HE
& URERSIZETSETERS -
HEogp/ NMERAHEFEES

EYREERED
EENB—EBOHEERERMAE
L RETEHEESE Btk K
BETEEREREESD - A STER
M EB)EIETTERFTETESK

FlmE

£2015F 11 A - B IZ2E(L 4R 4 (1SO)
RiliEZE& 176 (TC 176) EEASHE
BSEXBH - BEFRHEE )
B BEEBRATNRE B -
ISO/TC 176 EE G EE R eI MIRLE
{ET{E - B 1SO 9001 BEEHHIZ
S o

HE 1B HKPC

During the year, in collaboration with trade associations from
various sectors such as automobile services, electrical appliance,
watch, critical components and metals, aviation, Chinese medicine,
printing and hostels, HKPC launched 9 projects sponsored by the
SME Development Fund to enhance the competence of SMEs in
quality assurance, operation management, product innovation,
industry promotion as well as to capture opportunities in high value
adding market sectors.

Focusing on Areas of Excellence

Being an important change agent in disseminating advanced
technology and management best practices, HKPC needs to
continuously develop areas of excellence and invest in advanced
facilities to proactively respond to the emerging needs of the industry.

Quality Excellence

In November 2015, the annual meeting of the International
Organization for Standardization (ISO)/Technical Committee 176
(TC 176) was held in Hong Kong, hosted by the ITC. ISO/TC 176
creates and manages standards in the field of quality management
and is responsible for the ISO 9001 quality management standard.
HKPC co-organized the meeting with the Hong Kong Council for
Testing and Certification.
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In 2015/16, HKPC introduced 30 new
services and products, commercialized 21
products (or technologies), registered 13
patents (or licences/royalties), commenced
38 new R&D projects. Many of these

R&D projects are also sponsored by the
industry, which is a vote of confidence in
the promising market potential of our R&D
results.
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Representatives from about 45 countries and regions, including
the Mainland and Hong Kong, as well as over 10 international and
regional organizations and other ISO Technical Committees joined
the meeting. The event promoted knowledge of the standardization
process and relevant accreditation and certification work.

Applied R&D

Besides disseminating management best practices, HKPC is also
playing an active role in applied research and development (R&D),
helping Hong Kong industries transform upstream R&D results into
market-ready products — a springboard to potential business growth.

A notable example is the first-ever "Made by Hong Kong" electric
bus completed in the year. It was the R&D result of a close to $40
million R&D project commencing August 2013, funded by the ITF
and sponsored by an industry partner.
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HE 1B HKPC

In the area of green technology, we have successfully developed an
innovative three-stage process to convert food waste into valuable
materials and biogas. HKPC will collaborate with an industry partner
to jointly promote the developed system on the Mainland.

On top of receiving positive market feedback, many of our R&D projects
have won international and local accolades, including two gold medals in
the 43rd International Exhibition of Inventions of Geneva for two of our joint
projects with the Hong Kong Research Institute of Textiles and Apparel
(HKRITA) — "Low Cost Degradable Polyester Fibres" and "Functional
Treatment on Knitwear by Plasma Technology". Our "Advanced In-Coach
MOST150 Multimedia Product" also won the Equipment & Machinery
Design Award in the 2015 Hong Kong Awards for Industries.

One-stop 3D Printing Support

HKPC is a pioneer in driving the adoption of 3D printing technology

in Hong Kong for more than two decades. We established the Rapid
Prototyping Technology Centre in 1995, which was the first of its kind in
Asia. Since its inception, HKPC has been handling over 400 3D printing
orders on average every year. Building on our solid experience in this
area, HKPC laid another milestone in the past year with the launch of a
new one-stop 3D printing technology centre in August 2015.
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Home to a comprehensive spectrum of software and hardware, from
elementary to professional grade, the new centre stands out with
unparalleled support from HKPC's wealth of 3D printing experts and
solid experience in technology application. It enables individuals and
enterprises to use this revolutionary technology to give life to their
creative ideas, fostering a culture of innovation in Hong Kong.

From Earth to Space

HKPC is at full throttle as an implementation agent for the Space
Science Experiment Design Competition co-organized by the
Home Affairs Bureau and the China Manned Space Agency. The
Competition aims at encouraging secondary students across the
territory to design experiments that are feasible for being carried

out in space while enhancing their understanding of the remarkable

achievements in aerospace development in Mainland. We are glad
that the Competition received an enthusiastic response.

Banking on our engineering expertise, HKPC is working with

aerospace experts of the China Manned Space Agency to construct

the three winning designs into models feasible for experiment
in space. Designs that can pass the rigorous tests of the China
Manned Space Agency will be carried onboard Tiangong-2 for
demonstration in zero gravity.
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HE 1B HKPC

Industry Talent Development

As one of the forerunners of vocational education in Hong Kong, HKPC is
dedicated for almost 50 years to close the skill gaps which hinder the further
development of Hong Kong industry.

During the year, in support of the Government's initiative to promote life-long
learning and sustainable manpower development, HKPC's Productivity Training
Institute (PTI) has obtained the accreditation from Hong Kong Council for
Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (HKCAAVQ) under the
Qualifications Framework (QF) at Level 5. PTl is currently offering QF-recognized
professional certificate programmes.

Scaling Up Platforms

In order to assist a wider spectrum of enterprises to address sectoral issues, HKPC
plays an active role in setting up resource hubs for different industry sectors, through
which a wide range of funding and technical support services bundled from the public
and private sectors are made accessible to as many companies as possible.

Upgrading Recycling Industry

The Government introduced a $1 billion Recycling Fund in October 2015 to promote
the sustainable development of the recycling industry. HKPC was appointed by the
Environment Bureau as the implementation partner and secretariat for the scheme.
With our expertise and experience in the trade, HKPC is best positioned to perform
this role, functioning as an effective communicator with the industry, and an impartial
professional to evaluate the project proposals.

The Advisory Committee on Recycling Fund has approved 29 funding applications
totaling $28 million in the past year. The proposals involve the handling of different
recyclable materials proposed by recyclers of varying scale.
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H:EIEE -

ABHERNCESHRER  £EN
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Executive Director's Review

BUD Easy

HKPC has been acting as the secretariat for the Enterprise Support Programme
(ESP) of the Dedicated Fund on Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales (the
BUD Fund) since its inception in 2012.

With a view to allowing more flexibility for applicants, a new "ESP Easy — Simplified
Application Track" ("ESP Easy") was launched in August 2015 to help eligible
enterprises apply for funding through simplified procedures for implementing
specified measures to enhance their competitiveness in the Mainland domestic
market. Following the launch of "ESP Easy", there was a significant increase in the
number of ESP applications in the third and fourth quarters of 2015/16 with 335
applications in total as compared to 167 applications in preceding two quarters.

Supporting SME

Banking on our rich experience in serving the retail sector and close
partnership with the local IT industry, HKPC has been delivering robust
support for the promotion and implementation of the "Retail Technology
Adoption Assistance Scheme for Manpower Demand Management" (ReTAAS)
since 2014. Over $4 million funding has been approved for more than 120
applications in the year.

Aiming to enhance SMEs' accessibility to development resources, SME One, a
dedicated centre was established in 2012 by HKPC to provide one-stop support
to help local SMEs utilize the variety of support and funding schemes available
in Hong Kong and the Pearl River Delta region. During the past two years, it

has handled more than 5,400 enquiries on various funding and industry support
schemes, organized more than 200 workshops and forums, and have attracted
participation from about 8,500 SME representatives.

During the year, SME One launched the user-friendly "SME Biz Easy" mobile
application, containing information of over 30 funding schemes from 13
organizations. On their fingertips, SMEs can easily identify funding schemes that
suit their business needs, and get the most up-to-date information on HKPC's
services anytime, anywhere.
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[3D fTENEEER R | 2015 & 8 ARNF
LAZR « ABAEAREERZ - 2EA
W3 8,000 ¢ JE¥E T 660 RAE ¢ [
BB B R E N 220 {EARFSEZE

HAIR 2015 R BB EE [Hreid
BARL] - RE— U ERRMTST
& SEMERE - BAURE - AT
REBIIBIR—5F  EERSNH
REEBICEERS -

o

MERAAXETRE

HEENREFERXES HH TecONE
BIRPL - SRR REER K
SR B ARG - A - TecONE &2
BET 287 HRBEXAE - BE 910 R
ERREN 362 RER - BPHREE
PR R ARG RER -

&IN5 [Lab Test Onel —uh=UiAIE,
SEATE  AENREFEEREEIN
A1EHEE [Lab Test Onel B ¥4
(www.LabTestOne.org) X 7R EhfE A2
N BB L EFERESH 37 1A
EEREN S ERBIRERREER o

HE 1B HKPC

3D Printing One, HKPC's new platform for promoting 3D printing technology, also
received enthusiastic response from the public and business community. Since its
opening in August 2015, 3D Printing One has received close to 8,000 visitors, and
handled about 660 enquiries and 220 service referrals by our technical experts.

In November 2015, we opened the first one-stop smart robotics application
support centre in Hong Kong — "RoboticsOne". Offering consultancy service,
technology demonstration, robotics solutions development and training under one
roof, RoboticsOne can facilitate industries to embark on the fast track to intelligent
manufacturing.

Tech and Test

TecONE, a joint initiative by HKPC and the Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks Corporation (HKSTPC), provides advisory services on funding and other
support programmes to SME technology start-ups. In the year, it arranged 287
free consultation meetings, handled 910 enquiries and 362 referrals to help
technology SMEs source potential partners and service providers.

HKPC and HKSTPC also stepped up the support under the Lab Test One
programme, a new portal (www.LabTestOne.org) and a mobile application were
launched to help local enterprises tap the resources of 37 laboratories and
testing facilities from collaborating partners.
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Executive Director's Review

From 1967 to 2017

Next year will be HKPC's 50" Anniversary. We have witnessed and
shaped the economic transformation of Hong Kong. For almost
half a century, our expert team has made HKPC one of the best
solution partners of our industries in adapting to the ever-changing
environment.

Through organizing special anniversary activities to revisit
the achievements of Hong Kong industry and HKPC in the
past, we look forward to passing on the enterprising spirit
that has made our industry great and this city a place we are
so proud of.

It is very true that the only thing predictable about life is its
unpredictability. We are deeply saddened by the passing away of
our former Chairman Mr Stanley Lau on 12 June 2016. His life
story is truly a success of the "can-do" spirit of Hong Kong. We are
most grateful to his devotion and exemplary leadership during his
brief tenure. His passion for serving Hong Kong industry will be a
role model for all of us.

The Government has appointed Mr Willy Lin Sun-mo as
Chairman of HKPC for a period of two years starting from

6 August 2016. As a seasoned industrialist and a veteran
member of the HKPC's Council from 2003 to 2008, Mr Lin
will undoubtedly guide HKPC to go from strength to strength
in steering Hong Kong industry towards a new era of smart
manufacturing and smart business.

Lastly, | would like to convey my heartfelt thanks to all Council Members
for their unrelenting support as well as our many partners in the
Government, industry and the community. Last but not least,

| would like to thank the staff of HKPC for their dedicated and
concerted efforts made in the year.

Agnes Mak, MH, JP
Executive Director
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APR MU A
2015

N 2016 FE = [EH
B/ NRELEEEH] -
Announced the second
quarter report of 2015

SENRBT RESHHRERER
Fdy ] #29 APAS R&D Centre Showcase
2015« DA [#r 8% G Hm] RERE -

| AENBTE (TR SE] 1 [ TERERTTREREG] Standard Chartered
The Automotive Parts and Accessory R (B3 EEAREAR] HRLE [RS8 B [£58) B  Hong Kong SME

Systems (APAS) R&D Centre of HKPC
organized the APAS R&D Centre
Showcase 2015 under the theme of
"Latest Market and Technology Trends of
Auto Industry".

o Leading Business Index.
HKPC has successfully developed "Degradable Synthetic Fibres for

Textile Industry" and the "Functional Treatment on Knitwears by Plasma
Technology". These innovative technologies won the "Gold medal with
congratulation from jury" and "Gold medal" respectively in the recent
"43rd International Exhibition of Inventions Geneva".

0000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
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: &4 Online #8_E 45

5 RIEREE (RS

: Online) #48 2015 BHE
: AN E A RHR AL - SR ERK
: B LR RIR 5% -

3 Nite Cat Online-Pilot Cyber
Dom [EARREATERERTREILR] B - Youth Oureaching Froject
9 won the Hong Kong ICT

E Organized the award presentation ceremony of the Space Awards 2015 - Best Digital
« Science Experiment Design Competition for Hong Kong Inclusion Sliver Award.

E Secondary School Students.

EEEMEE QAR SIEHEL [Lab Test
One] M LEAF & RRSEMERN

Jointly launched the Lab Test One
online platform and mobile application
with the Hong Kong Science and
Technology Parks Corporation.

MAY 1A JUN XA
2015 2015

B [HKPC SRR E | ¥(AFH
g HERARNETEREALRES
)BT BRI BEME o
Convened the HK-INC
consultation session to gauge

the views of the industry on B DEDER] SBS 2015 SEMN [EERNENEKE] ATE B

|ns’FaI||ng EV infrastructure for 600 3 T F1h 2 o2 1 o
residential areas.

B = FEEBRITREAIEHE
SEW [FOTIER] HEE -

Organized the "Happiness-at-
Work Promotional Scheme"
with the Promoting Happiness
Index Foundation for the third
consecutive year.

Organized the Wise Business Summit 2015 under the theme of "Growth &
Opportunities in a Changing Landscape", the Summit attracted more than 600
businesses and entrepreneurs from different industries.

©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
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R 2015 FE=F [BITEBE
REREEER] -

Announced the third

quarter report of 2015
Standard Chartered Hong Kong
SME Leading Business Index.

BREGREEE %i?ﬁ%Lﬁ(%ﬁﬁﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁtﬁ
AL BITERNR WSO RIiTERSEBEL AEMEE -

Commissioned by the Hong Kong Wireless Technology Industry
Association, HKPC conducted the Hong Kong Mobile Apps Industry
Survey to study the business prospects, market and technology
adoption among local industry players.

JUL tA
2015

BRZEERTEZRIRBELE (BL ) BE
RACIHLTHETEEENREREE -

Appointed by the Government, Mr Stanley

Lau Chin-ho (left) succeeded Dr Clement

Chen Cheng-jen as Chairman of the Hong Kong
Productivity Council.

#ml [1SO 14006 : 2011 iu{ et R s
EipFmeRE2 NRBEITER(EE
ﬁ%ﬁ%&ﬁ%%&Em?

Compiled an ISO 14006:2011 handbook,

providing guidelines on implementing eco-
design and the relevant design systems.

HE 1B HKPC



BE [F=fE8hEE+2l]
15 RAEPERMEED - B
EiEE - sRAiEIISE - T RME
REEHE -

Launched the 3rd Animation
Support Program. 15 companies
were selected for receiving a
production subsidy, professional
mentorship and training to
produce their original animation
works.

B [HKPC £RIE | XREAE -
R R ATA S THEBE KR
FIR B EEREANG - SANRTTA
BHETR > WIIEZAAIT -

Convened the HK-INC consultation
session to explore the ways to
strengthen EV repair and maintenance
knowledge of industry practitioners,
and enhance their professional image
to facilitate talent recruitment.

i B 27 Ve j
ﬂEEmR/ \ 37

Year in Pictures

FXIZ 28 & (BT — 1558 3D fTENEAM RIS < &0 — [3D FTENEEERER] o

Opened the first one-stop 3D printing support centre in Hong Kong — “3D

Printing One”.

RFEEHZ Asprova Corp X RBEINFE - 5| [ T3 4.0
HREAEEBIERIE -

Established strategic partnership with Asprova Corporation to
introduce Industry 4.0 intelligent production scheduling.

B [HKPC £BE] 27
HHEE - NADKE S
RGBS - BB R R

BRERZMER

Convened the HK-INC
consultation session to
introduce the mechanism and
operation of the Recycling
Fund and exchange views
with participants from the
industry and businesses.

oy
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SENRBBETH [HEEERAEZ
EIHAET L] REEXEARE
& A 130 fEF AR EBHE LR
SRR EREAETEAR
O8I ©

The HKPC-managed Hong Kong
Computer Emergency Response
Team Coordination Centre and
the Professional Information
Security Association conducted
a study to test the transaction
security of 130 Hong Kong
online transaction service apps
commonly used locally.

AN/BEL Epicor FR] & ERTE - #

[T%4.0] -

TG - SIEERCAEERRE - B

Established strategic partnership with Epicor to launch a pilot collaboration
scheme and introduce smart production management for "Industry 4.0".

SEPT LR
2015

2 [AREZ=IEE 2015] LA [TREIHI - A8
BOMN - DTmEE R - EHER ? | BRE -
Organized the "Information Security Summit 2015"
under the theme of "Information Anywhere Anytime —

Mobile, Analytics, Cloud, loTs — Security Friends
or Foes".

HE 1B HKPC

2B [HKPC SR E | 750
g R EHEZHREMBIK
MLZ2EE -

Convened the HK-INC
consultation session to address
the issue of recycling and

safe disposal of EV parts and
batteries.

B [HKPC £RME| R
HAE  RARA LR
STERBEBITHERIRAERE
Convened the HK-INC
consultation session to
collect views on industry
support for reshoring.



FENY ,39)
. . \
Year in Pictures

HEESHBITINGE - WIRHWERIRT ©

The Environmental Protection Department set up
a $1 billion Recycling Fund, HKPC serves as the
implementation partner as well as the Secretariat for

EEHBRYBEBER (50 EpEt . o hefund

Launched the first-ever "Made by Hong Kong"
electric bus.

¢ REREENAETREINEKES  £ENRS

oCcT +A NoV +—A
2015 2015

D0 20156 FFHEMZE B
IERH/ NEELEER
BB o

Announced the fourth
quarter report of 2015
Standard Chartered
rong Kong SME RaBalE [BEREATL]  RDIHLIAREADI -
Leading Business Index.
Set up the first one-stop robotics application support centre in Hong Kong —
"RoboticsOne" to boost smart production.

AEHESSHERERL (BE)GRAR

BAANFHEERERE  ANBERKIAR
ISO 20121 JEB) A FE LR EIE ZRRER
B o

HKPC helped the Hong Kong Convention
and Exhibition Centre Management Limited
to obtain the ISO 20121 international
standard on sustainability management
system, the first organization attained the
certification in Hong Kong.
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B [FRNETRRHEEARE] RGEERER
BITREEEEM G EENGEHRRE -

Organized "The 6th Hong Kong Outstanding
Corporate Citizenship Awards Presentation
Ceremony" to recognize organizations and teams
with outstanding achievements in implementing and
promoting corporate social responsibility.

HEEBTXASNIR=AT X
SHEIMRTETOE [FER
“ATAAREIRE] -

Organized the 14th Hong Kong-
PRD industry networking event
in Jiangmen with the Federation
of Hong Kong Industries and
PRD Council.
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DEC +=A
2015

HEE 1) B EER) [MOST150 B+ Z 18 L MR a2 1% |
1S [2016 BB TRHER] 1) [REKLKSRRE] -

Developed by HKPC, the MOST150 Multimedia Optical
Networking Product for Coaches has won the 2015
Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Equipment and
Machinery Design Award.
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B [HKPC S BME | ik
REHE  Ral EAEERE R
M5 EA TS 2 MBER KT
& AREBERERRNERT
RERHE o

Convened the HK-INC
consultation session for the
watch industry to collect the
industry's views on government
and technical support to
address challenges arising from
technology and market changes.

Nfn 2016 FHE—F [BITEB
MRS EEEE] o

Announced the first

quarter report of 2016
Standard Chartered Hong Kong
SME Leading Business Index.

HENBRINEBTE - B OHSAS 18001 BiZfE
BELZ2BREERE  BRRESTHHE -

HKPC attained the OHSAS 18001 Occupational
Health and Safety Management System certification.

JAN —A FEB—_HF MARZ=A
2016 2016 2016

B [BERTIH —BREKSE ]| fimg  RA
DI [BIRE] MATARERZE - AR EEBHNA
REREE

Organized the "Re-industrialisation - Impact and
Opportunities for Hong Kong" seminar to explore
how re-industrialisation can create more jobs, shorten
production cycle, and contribute to economic
diversification. HE [HNCEFEF] RBEAER - BR/ AR EZEE &R
1B RAEE N BHEE MRS E °

Launched the "SME Biz Easy" mobile application to facilitate SMEs in

identifying funding schemes, as well as getting latest information on HKPC's
services anytime, anywhere.

©00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
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[BIX] WFBRSBBENEETSKRD
BB MERSATERBECHRHR - BRIE
BEIEFNHIES -

"Re-industrialization" in Hong Kong is not meant
to bring back labour-intensive manufacturing.
Instead, it is a mission to renew the competitive
advantages of Hong Kong industry through the
best use of advanced and smart technologies.
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L

ZREVRERERBBERE N TFREEANBLE e —& [ THHKER] -
RETEH T —RAND  BREHEF LT XRFHEBLEERIBIZAH

Legendary movie star Connie Chan Po-chu was one of the Hong Kong icons in the
1960s, her all-time favourite hit "Hurray Factory Girls!" captured the hearts of local
community. In a way, it depicts the success of Hong Kong's industrialization in
driving the economic development of the city for more than fifty years.

M ARR=AKERENNE  BHRSBIKRALAMNETER - BERERNLEERE
BAEERER - RELENRNNLS AL - ERMNER  Rn  BESBEHMIRA - &K
EREREPAESAKSBEERORBENEESE - BR - FLABREERNKK=1
EBUREERME - MEKREE S TRERME TRARSHE

In recent years, due to changes in operating environment in the Pearl River Delta (PRD)
especially the rising labour cost and shortage of manpower, Hong Kong manufacturers are
considering relocating their operations back to Hong Kong. According to a preliminary survey
by HKPC, the pharmaceuticals and medicinal, food products, precision fabricated metal
products and tooling, watches and clocks and jewellery are among the five manufacturing
sectors with greater intention for relocation. However, for those who wish to relocate
production back to Hong Kong, their challenges much resemble the ones facing manufacturers
in the PRD, mainly manpower shortage and high labour costs.

B F1B HKPC
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reNEW

hAROHIEER

5 Challenges of Relocation

Q%@B ﬁg EATEREBEER BB -
1 1

THREREESFREESRSETREE [BAIEE]
MEZW - WHETSSER TEMSEEE
© RESERRE N 2R o
LBTRR BRZER BHNER TR )
Manpower Environmental Components & Linkage Instead of relocation, we need to renew the
Shortage Regulations Industry Sevices strength of our industry.

In this year's Policy Address, the Chief
Executive has identified "re-industrialization”
as a potential area of economic growth for
Hong Kong through the development of high

. value-added technology industry and
BBRAS SRR intelligent production.

High Labour Costs Suitable Factories Premises

(&\

We'll be back

)

N
D
/

EEIREERIXSETEZRSHFETIEDRNBEZALTME
EEKREATHEEMRBER - &P/ 5 E R M E R R E R
H2Em2E :

In collaboration with the Professional Validation Council of Hong
Kong Industries, HKPC has been conducting a comprehensive
study to figure out feasible operational and business models for
relocation. It will provide a comprehensive reference for SMEs to
define their strategies and roadmap of relocation through:

1 80 1

RESHALEEEN | EREERN 1] AWARAERSIRN
BREAS TERSBM | XBERBORGRES
on-site benchmarking interviews with detailed relocation guide
studies of manufacturers with industrialists with case studies and
operations in Hong Kong interested in ii support services

i relocation 4

°© |1

(EEES S SaEA- (AR ELEREM R K

S

85 E % Flash Back

BR1970 F - XBEKILE
%éfﬂréﬁiﬂtﬁ‘ﬁ@ f{ it
RERHFZ o Early in 1970,
the Electronlc Data Processing
Section was established to cope
with the rapid development of
computerization.

gooogoogogooooond

gooogoogogooooond

sector specific %I%i?ﬁfﬁﬁgﬁzﬁ
experience o -ERE
sharing seminars electronic database of local

linkage industry components
and services suppliers
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I o) What is i4.0?

THRA40RERMBREENIMNBEERLOA Y
HRKES - REBDERNGRSE - LENXHRE
BREATIRE  BULESSRICNER - BERE
PIRENASEHE - TENBREEEEDRS -

The essence of Industry 4.0 (i4.0) is the seamless
connectivity of people, things and machines along
the value chain beyond a single company, it allows
all production elements to communicate and
coordinate with each other, enabling leaner, faster
production and business processes for producing
highly customized goods, as large amount of data

are collected and generated along the value chain,
making possible the development of smart products oo o0
and services. [ T T T |

N\ /7

BRI EERN
i The Fourth Revolution

gooogoooogooooood

TRAOBRAREEBMARL - REBBIRLRHTRESR - BEE
R TR 4.0 ERREEIERERREE - R TRETOHOETRCGE -

The Industry 4.0 (i4.0) concept spearheaded by the German government
offers a strategic direction for the reindustrialization of Hong Kong. Ever
since the German government adopted i4.0 as a high-tech strategy to
sustain economic growth, other industrialized countries have followed
suit and launched similar initiatives.

BE#r 2015 F= AIE R [ EELE 2025] - 772 R BIRA
T% 40 BREERARANRERERESELETENR -

In March 2015, the State Council formally adopted the "Made in China
2025", dubbed the Chinese i4.0, marking China's full-scale attempt to
revamp and upgrade its manufacturing sector.

ERRDZEINET A E L AR A RGBS - OB EEUERNE
RTR - EEREEAERIREME BTN -
With more and more overseas customers about

to integrate their operations into a seamless digital
chain, if Hong Kong manufacturers still take a wait

//D\\
EL&SF Flash Back
F=

P 1999 R BEEERAEIR L -
R/ NMEREES TR RIS AR -
Established the Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) Bureau Service Centre
in 1999 to provide affordable services
to SMEs.

goooooooooooodn

and see attitude, they may fall behind and lose
their foothold on this new global supply chain.

HE 1B HKPC
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Steam Machines Electric Power Driving Mass
Production

1.0 12.0

Ex881t
Electronics Automation

13.0

BAI&
reNEW

=, MEPITEN !
Y Act NOW!

BEROR+FER  EENRETEIERR
BDRPEAG o

For almost fifty years, HKPC has been an
agent of change throughout the development
of Hong Kong industry.

[T 4.0] BBEEKN  EEZITERENZ
BN AENRBFAEEEA [T 4.0] #HER
= BEAMDEAZRMET [TX4.0] # [
Bl &l 2025 ] MEERMTEK -

In view of the significance of i4.0, with
extensive support from trade associations
and organizations, HKPC has launched

a comprehensive i4.0 industry promotion
initiative to equip Hong Kong enterprises with
essential knowledge on the key components
and technological requirements for adopting
i4.0 and "Made in China 2025".

HEFSEFEAEARTERBINERER
B [T 4.0] BESE - RS EZEE
TNEIRAR LR » LA KIEREE] IPT Fraunhofer
Institute ZRATAY [ L3 4.0] FERIFIZRE ©

The Programme comprises an International
Conference on Industry 4.0 in Hong Kong; a
"Smart Industry One" demonstration centre
showcasing the future factory as well as
certified i4.0 industry practitioner training
course certified by the IPT Fraunhofer
Institute of Germany.

BE5— SHER/ BB
Cyber-physical Smart Product/
Service

4.0
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i@ From 2.0 to 4.0

i
Problem

PRI H*EREHBBEILE 4.0 TE2IMAK
BB S| kT B IGa AT RLER|ERigE
FEERBBMEAERE NSRS ES -

Global industrial buyers have started

to incorporate i4.0 elements into their
procurement guidelines or as contractual
binding requirements. Failure to comply may
impair the competitiveness of Hong Kong
manufacturers on the international market.

HE NP HKPC



BT

Workforce
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Solution

ERN BB — KA AME R RER T X 4.0 WEERREERRE - WK
BEHERERMLE 4.0 WRTRMRMENK - {MHIET —RINHETLR 408
SEBIRBEAE -

HKPC assists a local toy manufacturer to develop a holistic strategic roadmap
towards i4.0. HKPC assists the manufacturer's top management to understand
the vision, and technical requirements of Industry 4.0. The client identified and
prioritized a series of i4.0 pilot projects.

ITXEBE
Value to the Industry

TERTEHTTIEB % - BEAEIN50% E= @ FHL 50% 87 - KFE B alH
BREREGANRBNETEBER  SRRZFEFAIFEEER -

It is foreseen that, upon completion of the project, the client will increase its
output by 50% and reduce workforce by more than 50%. The development of
smart products and smart services will also enable completely new business
models in coming three years for sustainable business growth.

EBRFEER
of Sustainable
Business Growth
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3D {TEPR KEEEL

D

BEIRT % 4.0 AREMBILERMAE
B ERNEBEEAERGNE
SULEM °

One of the key enablers of i4.0 is
advanced manufacturing technology
that can produce components and
customized products with higher
precision, shorter turnaround time and
more flexibility.

3D TENE TR R AR TR AENES » 3D FTENHHE
ZANBERTREZEN G - FILEESRERE -
BRRMNZRER BELEZRBYH A
BRI

3D printers give us a glimpse of the future model
of production. 3D printing was at first described
as "rapid prototyping" because it was first used for
creating models for illustrative purpose but recent
advancement in technologies has allowed the
production of lasting and functional components
with a variety of materials.

RE—FERERABNE  £ENBRIZEEE
PR —15%€E 3D fTENERE RIS SR L — [3D 4T
R BTIETENIALE FEAL B
ENEHEAR - BH 8RR 3D TEINEEBRE -

To promote awareness and adoption of 3D printing
technology to different sectors, HKPC opened the
first one-stop 3D printing support centre in Hong
Kong - "3D Printing One ", to offer an end-to-end
3D printing experience under one roof.

HE N HKPC

3D Printing & Mass Customization

Ooooooooooooood

/\\
/ 0\

$5% % Flash Back

6=
ZtTEFR  AENBEREEE
HEEFER 3D FTENEAT  £E S BT
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In Hong Kong, HKPC is a pioneer in
the adoption of 3D printing technology
for the past two decades. HKPC
established the Rapid Prototyping
Technology Centre in June 1995,
which is the first of its kind in Asia.
Now, HKPC is delivering over 400 3D
printing projects per year.
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"3D Printing One" features 3D printers from
elementary to professional levels, supporting
multi-material and multi-colour printing, with
resolution ranging from 0.5mm to 0.014mm.
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Developed the 3D Gold system

in 1997, the first of its kind in HK,
enabled jewelers to create a new
market for gold status without
recourse to human craftsmanship.
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Mr CY Leung, Chief Executive of the HKSAR, officiated at

the opening of the"3D Printing One" and demonstrated
this latest technology to the public.
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"3D Printing One " houses a comprehensive spectrum
of software and hardware, with a wealth of 3D printing
experts and solid experience in technology application,
it enables visitors to use this revolutionary technology
to give life to their creative ideas, fostering a culture of
innovation in Hong Kong.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Nowadays, customers can buy
shoes from online store, yet, due
to differences in foot measurement
standards, customers often find
the purchased item not fitting their
feet well even with designated
size chosen. This incurred
unnecessary extra costs resulting
from reshipment and refunding.

B F1B HKPC
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HKPC is developing a new methodology for virtual shoes fitting utilizing
a mobile app, mapping software and database. Customers just need
to take three photos of their feet guided by the mobile app, the photos
taken will then be uploaded to the mapping software system for
matching the suitable 3D foot models to simulate actual fitting.

ITXEBE
Value to the Industry
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By comparing the foot measurements to the "shoe last"
knowledge database (a shoe last is a foot-shaped form
used by shoemakers to shape shoes), manufacturer can
choose the most suitable "last" for personalized footwear
production, especially those with uneven foot shape

and size. With a convenient application for shoes

fitting, customer's experience in buying shoes

online will be much enhanced.
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Nowadays, the market trend of the textile industry
is towards customized products with a variety

of decorative finishing features. There are two
common methods to decorate denim jeans with
customized patterns: laser engraving and screen
or digital printing. However, laser engraving can
create single colour pattern only while the high unit
cost of screen printing and digital printing limit their
extensive use in the decorating process.
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HKPC developed a laser engraving machine for a client
specialized in garment machinery. The machine can
decorate denim clothings with unique colour through
vaporizing a pre-applied layer of plastisol colour ink on
the fabric, by making use of a control algorithm to create
randomized features, the machine is also capable of
imitating handmade pattern, thus offering a cost effective
solution for producing customized denim products.

TxEBE

Value to the Industry
RRAIAK B O R FFAER e BT B RRET - BB
RER TR AN A AR M BUE R RUY LM ©
It allows users to decorate jeans with their own
designed and unique features. Local fashion designers

and manufacturers can also leverage on this solution
to produce high value-added customized products.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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One of the essential features of i4.0

IS autonomous production. Intelligent
robots that can complete tasks with
minimal human input will play a key part
in the i4.0 model.

RoboticsOne " o
BEKEADD 1

m
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The Low Cost Automation Unit was
setup in 1971 to provide cost-effective
solutions to tackle skilled labour
shortage problem in Hong Kong.
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The rapid development of industrial robots has
triggered more diversified applications. To enable
enterprises to reap the benefits of the advancement in
intelligent robots, during the year, HKPC opened a new
support centre, "RoboticsOne", to offer consultancy
service, technology demonstration, robotics solutions
development and training under one roof.
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With the watch and the intimate apparel industries as
pilot users, "RoboticsOne" features various applications
of intelligent robots, including 3D grinding and polishing,
3D laser cutting, as well as the application of intelligent
vision and artificial intelligence in automated production.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Metal spectacle frames are usually more expensive and have
become synonymous as a high-quality, value-added product for
both manufacturers and consumers. However, most metals used for
spectacle frame require electroplating for both decorative purpose
and corrosion protection. Traditionally, electroplating process for
spectacle frame is only semi-automated. HKPC introduced a fully
automated plating process to a spectacle frame manufacturer
banking on its extensive experience in surface finishing from other
industries. The client adopted the new electroplating process in their
new automatic electroplating system, throughput of the production
line increased by at least 4 times, with less manpower and materials
wastage.

B F1B HKPC
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Manpower shortage is taking a bite of
the restaurant sector. To cope with the
challenge, restaurants have to adopt
automation technology to enhance their
productivity. However, in Hong Kong,
automation of catering services is still

at their infant stage for most operators
except the large catering groups which
have adopted automatic frying machine
and digital restaurant menu to relieve the
shortage of manpower.
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Collaborating with the Hong Kong Federation of
Restaurants and Related Trades Limited (HKFORT),
HKPC has been implementing a project to enhance
the awareness of SMEs in the restaurant sector

to adopt various frontline and kitchen automation
technology to ease their manpower shortage
problem.
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Through organizing restaurant automation
technology seminars, a wide range of cost effective
solutions are promoted to the industry. HKPC has
been conducting a survey to develop a practical
guide with a self-assessment checklist for the
industry to examine readiness of adopting relevant
technology as well as providing tips of selection
and implementation.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Given the limited land and manpower resources in Hong Kong, instead
of relocating the labour intensive assembly lines back here, Hong Kong's
reindustrialization needs to be based on high value-added processes or
industry sectors driven by innovation and technology.
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Laparoscopic surgery is a type of minimally invasive
surgery. However, the application of electrosurgical
units will generate surgical smoke that obstructs
the view of surgeons; the laparoscope might need
to be removed from human abdominal cavity for
rinsing before resuming surgery, reducing the
efficiency and quality of surgical operation.

£ZE R HKPC
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Supported by the ITF and the CUHK Jockey Club Minimally Invasive Surgical Skills Centre,
HKPC successfully developed a surgical smoke evacuation solution, which could help
maintain a clear laparoscopic vision and eliminate the undesired pulling out of laparoscope
for rinsing during the surgery process.
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The tool is user friendly and complements existing laparoscopic surgical instruments to
evacuate surgical smoke from the tip of the instrument. Pre-clinical test on the prototype
confirmed the effectiveness of this novel design.
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HKPC's Capabilities for
Medical Device Innovation
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With the know-how and experience accumulated through this R&D project, HKPC can
assist the medical device sector and related industries to expand their business into
high value-added surgical products.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HKPC has successfully developed a low cost method
based on electroforming to manufacture metallic
hollow micro-needle which will relieve patients from
the pain of regular injections.
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Diameter of
needle hole:
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Average diameter of human hair
is around 0.12 mm.
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Against the backdrop of
re-industrialization in Hong
Kong, the Chinese medicine
industry is one which enjoys
clear advantages as Hong
Kong is a place where Eastern
and Western medicines
converge.

development of Chinese medicine industry in Hong Kong.
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To strengthen the local traditional Chinese medicine manufacturers in meeting the
latest GMP requirements as well as strengthening the local trade's capability in
product quality and safety testing, supported by the SME Development Fund (SDF),
HKPC has been collaborating with trade associations to conduct two training and
awareness programmes on GMP as well as product quality and safety testing.
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These two projects included seminars and more than 70 training courses on various
aspects of GMP and testing technologies for proprietary Chinese medicines. Guide

books and a web-based industry resource sharing platform will also be produced to
share knowledge and best practices.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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With our growing reliance on IT applications to
perform an ever-increasing variety of business
operation tasks, the cost of software failures could be
catastrophic. Software quality is hence of paramount
importance, and so is independent software testing
that is an indispensable means in controlling software

W

quality.

LR

—RRNERBH ER/ARKRFERES 10 @
FEREA - BN RGO RRMERNE - MARE
REFHREMENERRE ©

A public organization is developing more than
10 application systems. In view of the scale and
complexity of these systems, their stability and
security are of utmost concern.
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The Hong Kong Software Testing and Certification Centre (HKSTCC) was
commissioned by that organization to set up a "quality governance framework" and
manage the acceptance process of these implementation projects. The experience
gained in this project will be very valuable to promoting independent software

quality assurance service in Hong Kong.

B F1B HKPC
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Smart Logistics is a key component of the Industry 4.0 model.
Logistics information that was manually compiled will increasingly be
generated by sensors, Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) tags
and all sorts of devices on the supply chain, relying less on labour-
based tracking and monitoring.
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HKPC has successfully developed a number of smart technologies
to enhance the efficiency and safety of the daily operations of Hong
Kong's logistics infrastructure.
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Baggage handling is a major operation of airports worldwide. RFID
technology-based baggage handling system is often affected by a
situation called "belt-read". It happens when a bag tag is wrongly read
by the read-point as "loaded" into the container while the bag is still
on the conveyor belt. It is mainly caused by multiple reflections of RFID
signals by the metal walls of the container. Baggage system operator
needs to carry out additional verification by manual scanning, resulting
in wastage in resources.

BAI&
reNEW

5L - RFID ARG RSLE BN AT
B AR R BRI o EL T BINIAREYE
R R BT AR R SN BE RS - TE T i S RE BT 4
IR B EENER - BREERMHEIINZHE
REWZR - il T ITZHEREE -

Traditionally, the RFID system designer uses metallic
housing to confine the radio-wave to avoid "radio-
wave leakage", but it requires a lot of space for the
installation and limits the operation flows because of
physical constraints.
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To address the RFID "belt-read" problem, HKPC
developed an Intelligent RFID Activity Confiner (IRAC)
system, using jamming signal to suppress the RFID-
tags while they are still on top of the conveyor belt,
RFID tags will resume normal function once they

are outside the "exposure" of IRAC signal. This
approach is totally new to RFID industry and HKPC
is granted a patent on this technology which can
effectively solve the "belt-read" issue faced by airport
operators and can save significant manpower cost.
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Airport Authority Hong Kong (AA) is a key player
in Electric Vehicles adoption. Currently, there
are 308 EV operated by more than 30 airport
operating companies, including sedans, vans
and Electric Ground Service Equipment (EGSE),
and more than 200 standard charging bays in

the Hong Kong International Airport (HKIA).
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AA monitors the parking bays manually and has
been encountering various management problems
of the charging bays and the infrastructure, for
example, parking bays being occupied by non-EVs
and late alert of failed chargers.
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Supported by the Innovation and Technology Fund, HKPC developed
an automatic EGSE Parking Bay Monitoring System integrated with
image recognition technology to detect the occupancy of parking bay
and provide real-time monitoring for the charger status and estimation
of remaining charging time. Notification of any unusual status, such
as inappropriate parking or malfunction of chargers, will be sent to the
officer through web and mobile applications for saving the travelling
time between different charging facilities.

B F1B HKPC
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With the help of the system, airport staff will not be required to
conduct data collection of the chargers site by site regularly.
Instead, they can collect data from the charger and acquire
status report via mobile and web application, saving over

120 man-hours per month for operation and enhancing the
utilization of charging facilities.
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HKPC has successfully developed a
customized vision processing system
for detecting light rail rehicles.
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Developed by HKPC, the Close-up
Monitoring System (CMS) is a
sophisticated, tailor-made algorithm to
recognize the close-up to preceding light
rail vehicles. It can track any preceding
LRV from 40 meters to 2 meters away
and alerts train drivers when train vehicle
in front is too close.

B F1B HKPC
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By using this low cost mobile device,
CMS can save millions of dollars in the
construction cost of traditional signaling
system.
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The project was awarded "Highly
Commended" in the "The Institution
of Engineering and Technology (IET)
Innovation Awards 2015".
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The Industry 4.0 era
certainly brings us unlimited
convenience and efficiency,
but it also poses hidden
threats on cyber-security.
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Hong Kong Computer Emergency Response Team
Coordination Centre (HKCERT), which operates
under the auspices of HKPC, has been acting as a
communication hub for information security incident
response.
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In 2015, HKCERT handled 4,928 security incidents,
up 43% from 2014. HKCERT is closely monitoring the
emerging threats of networked embedded systems
or the "Internet of things" (loT) and is developing
solutions to address them through awareness
promotion, training on embedded system security and
consultancy on loT risk assessment.
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In support of the government's initiative curriculum framework and reference

to promote life-long learning and material

sustainable manpower development,

HKPC has been actively involved in

the Qualifications Framework (QF) 0

initiatives. QF plays an important role ‘ BRI BN

in underpinning the development i (HEEERERT )

learning activities
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The Productivity Training Institute (PTI) of HKPC has obtained the accreditation
of QF Level 5 and is currently offering QF-recognized professional certificate
programmes.
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With our extensive connection with trade associations and professional
bodies, HKPC partnered with the industry to produce the Specification

of Competency Standards (SCS) for Manufacturing Technology (Tooling,
Metals and Plastics) Industry, providing the foundation for QF level 5 training
programmes to support the human capital development needs for the
upgrading and transformation of industries.
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Besides, HKPC also offers QF consultancy services to help enterprises upgrade
their in-house staff development programmes to QF recognized level.
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The "Professional Certificate of Manufacturing Process Development and
Management" programmme provides learners with the knowledge and skills in
design and planning of production process and automation systems as well
as managing the know-how and knowledge on manufacturing process for
metal stamping industry.
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With a mandate to provide training in
productivity techniques for persons
and organizations engaged in industry,
HKPC established a Training Centre in
September 1967.
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Leveraging on HKPC's connection with the creative
and manufacturing industry and with funding support
from CreateHK, HKPC collaborated with trade
associations on the following projects to develop
creative talents and support the business development
of start-ups in the creative industry sectors.
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The 4th Hong Kong Comic Camp, organized by Hong
Kong Digital Entertainment Association (HKDEA) and
implemented by HKPC provided training for around

60 participants with practical skills in comics creation
and knowledge of the regional market as well as to
promote cultural exchange among the young talents in
the comics industry of Hong Kong, Guangdong, Macau,
and Taiwan.

SENREESEHRERSHEAE  BE=/F
BEYIRE B 15 XHMBE RN ABELE  RHEE
B ~ AR BB RS - LERBEAT + BUER
BIBNE - (ERFSEA MR ANEE KLE - Fla0

[BEBEBEARE 2016] (FILMART 2016) - H#E
K REIBE - BB KA/ NEEFIEE LR

BAI& "@
reNEW

Collaborating with HKDEA again, HKPC implemented
the 3rd Animation Support Program to help 15 start-
ups and small animation companies nurture talents
and create original animation content by providing
subsidy, mentoring and training. The works are
promoted through participating various local and
regional exhibitions and award activities such as
FILMART 2016 to attract more business opportunities
for the start-ups and SMEs.

T AENRBYEEESNERE - #TTH

—EWER (8] +1F] &S (BRR) - /18
KYEIEEBUEARI R A8 FFRF - HIFI - F
ERFFERTERESER - RIFRRIMESR

During the year, HKPC assisted the Hong Kong
Association of Interactive Marketing to implement the
3rd Microfilm Support Scheme (Music), the Scheme
assisted 18 advertising production start-up companies
and 18 young singers with support in training,
promotion and production resources to create original
microfilm works.
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The fourth industrial revolution holds the
promise of realizing the vision of a circular
economy through the eradication of waste
and a more effective utilization of resources
along the whole value chain.



/& (xtn) cycle,

T abide, comply,
loop, circle, recur,
circulate
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E5 & Flash Back

R 1981 F - KERVIRFERERE
RAEREEREIRE IR R LI
AR RS ©

Established an Environmental Control
Laboratory in 1981 as a pioneer
organization in HK to provide cost-effective
consultancy service in environmental
control methods and techniques.

Oooooooooooooooog

OoOoooooooooooooon

£E R HKPC

RERR-—HEEER (R ®HE - BB | O
RS - BRI EREwmEEMBEEERS - &
Al BB F B R FREIR o B YIHAS N SR BV X
B REXBREERNYANER - Mt
SEYE PP ERRE  BPEREREHE -

Economic growth has long been based on the linear
"take, make, dispose" model. The fourth industrial
revolution holds the promise of being more agile and
flexible resulting in a more efficient use of resources
and energy. Information captured by the "Internet

of things" (IoT) will provide valuable data on energy
and material usages, enabling businesses around
the world to make good decisions to eradicate
waste and use resources effectively, realizing the
vision of a circular economy.



B 45 3R 7%
Z S Empowering
Recycling Industry
EIRE SR 2015 F 10 ALERRE) - 5EFEBRR
FHEM B IR T RAE - (R EYBIERE

Y M EIREBERRE B R o £EN BIEERYK
ESHRITKHERMER -

Launched in October 2015, the $1 billion Recycling
Fund aims to promote the recovery and recycling of
waste by facilitating the upgrading of the operational
capabilities and efficiency of the recycling industry
for sustainable development in order to achieve the
objectives of waste reduction in Hong Kong. HKPC
serves as the implementation partner as well as the
secretariat for the Recycling Fund.

B ES AH 5 4 - HZE 2015 4 11 A HEE 94
REF S RTEBERAA DR DE  BE 2B
A s IR RERBE -

@ B
The Recycling Fund is open to applications for 5
years. A total of 94 submissions had been received
as of November 2015. These applications involved
different types of recyclable materials, including
metals, paper, plastics, wood, rubber tyres, food
waste and used cooking oil, etc.

AR 20 REAGET - B 26 ERREBEE
THEM=EITEIETERR - S RHEBEEL
2,800 &7t °

Among the 29 approved applications, 26 are under
the Enterprise Support Programme and three are
under the Industry Support Programme with a total
funding of about $28 million.

sR et
appllcatlons
approved

BER
reCYCLE

AN

2EEBNHETE
publicity and promotion
activities

10
800-

2HRENORER

participants and stakeholders

SENBDESSE|NT TZESENEREE - £
g7 800 ZA LW ERREERNE - £ENB
IEETTISMEATEZE - M 7R ES BN ENR
PR - HATH TR E SN AREE -
HKPC had conducted more than ten publicity and
promotion activities in Hong Kong, reaching over
800 participants and stakeholders of the recycling
industry. HKPC has been conducting a market

and technological study to provide an up-to-date
overview of the recycling trade in Hong Kong for
identifying the key success factors of the Recycling
Fund.

EIRMETZRWEMDTERIEEY) / 7 B R
BT - ARERERITENES - BEEPW
BEEEHMEBRRT

The scope of the study covers the collection and
analysis of quantitative information on waste/
recyclables generation and review of the capability
of the recycling industry, ascertaining the need for
establishing focal areas and funding priorities.
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No Grey Area

BEREZEB RIS 54 BE 2 HME
MRNHEW - RZBWERPKOHRM -
QTR - RIFTAETR - BEFRKEATHINR
BUREX - ERERERAR -

The Hong Kong Housing Authority (HA) is going
to build a new public estate in Tuen Mun Area
54 Site 2. A grey water recycling system will be
built to reclaim fresh water collected from the
shower trays, water basins, kitchen floor drains
and washing machines for landscape irrigation.

SENBEZFTRREEPKOARM - BR
BREAHBRLRENRERH -

HKPC is going to develop this grey water
recycling system which-will- be the firstin
Hong Kong's public housing estate.

SHER O Uk B

A Vehicle for Green

in

RFE BRBARHBERER - SOMEERBERANTE L - BT BRI EER
BB -
The running cost of garbage collection trucks has been on the rise which is mainly due

to the need to meet the ever tightening emission requirements by these diesel powered
trucks.

2EBHEET e FEFH LERAEE  ROYEFREERROERTE A1
2BEEENARRIRET - Tl e BBRKRAREBR

Full-electric trucks that are more energy efficient, quieter, and cost effective in operation
would provide a more environmentally friendly alternative to the recycling industry.

However, the full-electric trucks have to be made to cater for the city's unique road
conditions.

£ZE N HKPC
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EOH
Full speed ahead

EFHE&E
Hong Kong Brand

167

EHCTRAMERERFHELRNESE - £ 20135
EENRESEFEMEESEY  MRESE LM

BN HE TE - ZIER PR NEUERMEEE T REERED
BYoREs BEIRE MORIR - AR FUK IR RE @b -

eTruck Electric buses are an essential element of sustainable

urban transportation. Supported by ITF, HKPC embarked
on an electric bus R&D project in 2013 to design and
produce two prototype electric buses for functionality
checks and tests, paving the way for the industry partner
of this project to commercialize the R&D result.

£ 2015 F - EPELHRIVECHEAMNEEETER
15,000 A2 RBEERAIF - 10 B BIXERE T B REH
BYERBETEMIEELAR - BRIAFN 2015 F 11
A7 - A RIARRGNAIRE 2K -

ERFT B EESMERSZHT - EENBIEME 16
WEEEB NN ABEREMLKES - £EBMAME
RIEEMKIEEY - EPHEERBUE I - UHE
R BEEY R E S -

In collaboration with an industry partner and supported

by the ITF, HKPC is developing a 16 ton medium
electric truck (eTruck) for transporting construction and
renovation waste in Hong Kong and mainland China.
The eTruck will be equipped with an arm roll hooklift to
mount and demount the disposal waste container.

EEEPEERAPEER WO ENEERAE - &
REBFMTHIROESS - TAIFREHEE - flanA]
EERENE - e IEMEETRMHER -

The e-truck will help the local recycling industry lower the
running cost and its silent operation and zero-emission
can also create new opportunities for the industry

such as collecting garbage at night time to satisfy the
requirements of some industrial and residential areas.

During 2015, the two prototype electric buses underwent
over 15,000 km of road tests in the Mainland and Hong
Kong. HKPC also engaged an independent testing body
to conduct functional and performance tests. The tests
were completed in November 2015 with all test results
meeting the design and client's requirements.

EWMEPCLAREHE BMNR - B REMRS

HIPAASRS RIS RN B ERRE AL E S
EBLmEERAMKE - BE A EEF BRI AR

BERAERTS -

The HKPC-developed electric bus has four distinctive
features - light body, extended range, intelligent and
localized design. It fully caters to the unique traffic
condition of Hong Kong and the operation model of local
franchised bus companies. The project also enables local
companies to tap the emerging green public transport
market in Hong Kong and the Mainland.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Recharge

RED®

2016 FRMEBERES - BINE
B RE R ERIRF R HRKE
NEIEEE ZIRERNME ©

In the 2016 Policy Address, the Chief Executive
announced that the Government will upgrade more
public EV chargers to medium-speed chargers,
and support property management companies to
install more charging facilities.

BEAYEEEAEHAS - FEEHERD
(FE) 5 12 ErpBaizeE *ﬂmﬂmi¢
#E -

To better promote the use of Electric Vehicles,
CLP Power Hong Kong Limited (CLP) decided to
upgrade its existing standard charging facilities to
semi-quick charging facilities at 12 sites.

HEELRHEE
AR BN 1R

60%

ERF R4

charglng time

reduced

%Fﬁ%?%ﬂfﬂ%%%ﬁi\ﬁ&%bﬁﬁ* EEEMR - H

*“‘%Al RETEAERE - LIRERE
ﬁﬁﬁ 60% RERHE  MRANEES(FESE

XEREHFTER

HKPC promptly provides a comprehensive

EV charging and managment solution to CLP.
Compatible with international standard, the
semi-quick chargers can reduce the charging
time by as much as 60% compared with standard
chargers. EV users can enjoy shorter charging
time with these semi-quick charging facilities in
more car parks.
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EENRRFTEENETINAER  AIRREZE BRERYBERMNBREERR  HEMEE

TR BRESHEXRERBENERER
BLIRGHEREFEISRLTES -

The flexible e-Payment module also caters to
multiple combinations of payment methods, a

G fDEEE}E 5 UL EVE RIS - AR A BB BIRS

BRIBRGEE  RABUWETEE -

Through the network management system that
make use of Internet of Things (loT) technology,

sustainable business model can be realized through ~ CLP can also remotely monitor and manage the
this e-Payment system. It will attract more service charging points such that CLP's maintenance
providers to install EV chargers in their car parks. team can respond immediately to system issues to

ensure reliable operation of the charging facilities.

mBFEEEH [EX]| EBE
Smart Charger on the GO

EHREERDEPIERERMR 'E‘ﬂi?ﬂ%iﬁﬁ%ﬁ% (i
MERFERPOMAE - ERABHLEREERE T
B RBRERS —Ii%ﬁﬁ?&ﬁm%@ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ
B RESEEENZHARESR - STELEE
ERBUHISRHTFAEER -

Developed by the Automotive Parts and Accessory
Systems R&D Centre (APAS) of HKPC, the mobilized EV
charger is set to be the first of its kind in Hong Kong. While
traditional EV charging stations are stationed in a fixed
location, the mobilized EV charger offers highly flexible and
multi-standard charging solutions for battery-drained EVs or
fleet EVs, where EV charging stations are not available.

EREAELEHE IR EREENRE
EMEIRIR WO ERIETRNREKPERER
#4920 NEREREEHERE 50% °

Compared to other emergency diesel engine charging
service truck in overseas, the HKPC-developed mobilized
EV charger is more eco-friendly as the electricity is
supplied by a battery pack. It only takes 20 minutes to
get an EV charged from zero up to 50%.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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ABERS5FEE 202043 A »

To further encourage Hong Kong-owned factories
to adopt cleaner production measures, upon
successful completion of the two years extension
programme of the Cleaner Production Partnership
Programme in March 2015, the Government
decided to inject an additional funding of HK$150
million to extend the Programme for another five
years from June 2015 to March 2020.

[AEEETE] RAEBREREHEEEHEE
IR R R - BB PIERRIE R ER
e = - AEFEeRERE - B =RS
AYRIBERL - ARBIEREAMNZEREER ©
The programme provides financial and technical
support to help Hong Kong-owned factories
in Guangdong Province to adopt cleaner
production technologies and practices to reduce
energy consumption and pollutant emissions
thereby helping improve the regional air quality.

[{X#EEHE | MXIRAE
Four Key Initiatives
1. ZEOVERATHE

Extensive technology promotion
2. BIOELS
On-site improvement assessment
3. BREERMISERE
Demonstration projects for Cleaner
Production technologies

N

HE NP HKPC

New phase of Cleaner
Production Partnership

#—HH [KAEEHE] R TEMSR  SBEZBETRKRABTEL
ERA > WERTRNERERE) - ARERTEHIRL MRERD RE -
RERDE KRS FRREMIHER -

The new phase provides higher funding support to encourage more
factories to adopt cleaner production technologies and continues

to disseminate the successful experiences accumulated in the
programme to the industries through technology promotion activities
and case reports for completed demonstration projects and verification
projects.

BRESNTRBSHE B REENK
BRERE

Organization Support Initiatives (OSI)
to encourage industry and trade
associations to promote cleaner
production
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163 RIEFERE [ EBEBREENMN | B3 ARREF -

A total of 163 enterprises we ded as H Kong- g iy a

(RS GHiE = CONTITI=e s e Aol feng [BEFREENE] &R
Guangdong Cleaner Production Partners to recognize their
efforts in pursuing cleaner production.

§EaE
were
awarded

the Hong Kong-Guangdong
Cleaner Production Partners
Recognition Scheme

E#4E Flash Back

BEEEFRBITER  BREENK
FEETEIR 2008 F 4 AIERFE
Funded by the HKSAR Government,
the Cleaner Production Partnership
Programme officially launched in
April 2008.

ogoooooooooood
Odalooooooonn

Co
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Supercritical
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BELEARRMAKR=AMRHAR T T ORAM - AN SHRERGRET - ERWETEKM
TEEmEVBERIRD] - BB ELRRNEE

Lots of dye factories in Guangdong and the Pearl River Delta area are founded by Hong Kong
companies. The tightened rules in effluent and chemicals discharge owing to the increasing
environmental concerns threatens the survival of these companies.

£ZE N HKPC



ERFMBRESXRF T - £ENRBAEE
RS N BRI B R DM FUK R - SRS T
[EKEmEBEIE RG] -

With support from the ITF, HKPC collaborated
with the Hong Kong Research Institute of
Textiles and Apparel and an industry partner
to develop a "Waterless Textile Materials
Processing System".

T BBHRARELNVRKRR  FORE B
%1~ [Re] R [IENT] =@HRe0z
1% BREHR  BREICSRRE - B
MRETEE 60% FEE @ MHREBFREM
LB ED—

With zero emission, the "waterless" system
addresses the wastewater issue by using
supercritical fluid to integrate cleaning,
dyeing and functional treatments processes.
The technology can reduce 60% of energy
consumption, while shortening the traditional
dyeing and finishing process time by half.

BER
reCYCLE

B
reduce

0
60 %
of energy
consumption

JragEdi=dih
Processing time

v50~
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From Waste to Energy

RIE (BBEREIRER 2013 — 2022) - HEEH
FEAEX) 3,600 RMARTER (G EERBER T &l BERE W) K TURK o
According to the "Hong Kong Blueprint for
Sustainable Use of Resources 2013 — 2022",
approximately 3,600 tonnes of food waste are
disposed every day, accounting for about 40% of
total municipal solid waste in Hong Kong.

3,600,

N

i /N Hh— EREEHRAE SRERBEEN SR A AR
SHES Z\ LRt R BRIV ERER

O IBEE W Anaerobic digestion of converting food waste to methane for
disposed every day

power generation is one of the most promising technologies to
tackle the food waste disposal problem in Hong Kong.

HENBR 2014 F1 ARR [ER2EE(C RS % &
EKEEN T —EERAI R 50 AT HIBIRRER IR - PARTH R4t
R o

HKPC commenced the development of a novel compact
anaerobic digestion system in January 2014 with a 50kg/day

pilot plant set up at a local food waste processing site in Sheung
Shui to evaluate its performance.

SRUREREA BESAIARLEEHERNEHRE - "M SITEESR M
Food waste HEANAROAAKREREERANSHAEIR - #HE1AME
handled daily W ZE B ERH -
The system is set to bring direct benefit to the community by
5 O VNG reducing the volume of food waste destined to the landfill sites,
kg the biogas generated can be used as an alternative energy for

cooking at restaurants and create business opportunities for the
recycling industry.

HE 1B HKPC
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Food
BRZmE{LRE W::te

Anaerobic Digestion System
for Food Waste Treatment

E—RER
Stage One
@ B F 7k
y Recycled
—;l Water
............................................. »
B EhE R En R BRI ARE RS
Automatic Food Ultrasonic
Waste Sorting Pretreatment
F_REER
BB B Stage Two
Membrane Filter
A
K : :
Wastewater \/ \/
. g
D
EER DR MY R eSS E g R eR RRAE
B A W) R pESE Nutric.ent Hydrolysis Bioreactor Sludge Fish Feed
Methanogenesis Solution :
Bioreactor v
BR E=PEER
Methane Sta ge
Three ' e
Ry 2B

Waste oil Biodiesel
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BAREENBHEHRIE 18 ER
HRORERSE - [BRIE
B 58 DEEHEESTTER
HDREEBY -

The Hong Kong Women
Professionals and
Entrepreneurs Association
(HKWPEA), in collaboration
with the HKPC were awarded
a grant from the Environment
and Conservation Fund to
launch an 18-month food
waste reduction programme,
entitled "FoodEver
WasteNever Programme", to
motivate community action for
food waste reduction.

HE NP HKPC

Food Ever Waste Never

[EAER] TEIEAEEMRYERTEIEERMT - USBItE
DEBRERNES - LT BRI AXE [EREE] IREMEE
BT AR ©
The FoodEver WasteNever Programme complements other food
management programmes in Hong Kong to encourage community-
wide participation in food waste management in Hong Kong. In
particular, this Programme is designed to support the policy initiatives
raised by the "Food Wise Hong Kong".

STEIRITT —RIEER - [
TE#ENARMEGERE
EBRHS - EtfEEEEE
BIZF BESIEREE A ET A
BRI

A series of activities have
been arranged to introduce
food life cycle management
concept to organizations

to help them adopt a

more effective food waste
management approach in
their daily operations.
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CarbonSmart
Programme

A\

EREREBAREESHNERT - £EN
REEFBIXRAE  HEEEE  UEE
FRERMEEE  KIWTR T REI=F+
B TR SR AR ] FHE) -

With funding support from the Environment
and Conservation Fund (ECF), the 3.5-
year CarbonSmart Programme has

been successfully delivered by HKPC

in collaboration with The Federation of
Hong Kong Industries (FHKI), Hong Kong
General Chamber of Commerce (HKGCC)
and Business Environment Council (BEC).

FTEIR iR @ AN b R B AR AT A B AN
- EEBT - HEM T #8318 300 ARk
FHEZR - BREERBFE - THCER
B FREETAEE - R ATRRRE
o

The Programme has successfully
enhanced local businesses' awareness
and knowledge on carbon audit and has
created over 300 carbon audit showcases
through its funding support. Through

this kick-start programme, the business
community have become cognizant of
the value of carbon audit and started

to identify feasible carbon reduction
opportunities.

BER
reCYCLE

[BREEEREK ] RIHETT
A Successful CarbonSmart
Programme

x5t RMEHE
Carbon Audit Pilot Fund (CAPF)

362

TRKESRE

Completed carbon

audit projects

BFSR

12%
SR S
Average carbon
reduction

4

Business Engagment

24 BIIESS / THEVE / i am=
24 Workshops / Seminars / > 1 ,600 e

Forum
_ ) >600 20%F
5 ESERHTRIEBEH participants
5 Business Match-
making Sessions BERABRARB AT
>40 energy-related
companies

...................

BB
Helpdesk

....................................................... .

>3,200 ii@uiries

[BRBBKERIR] STEIFR 2015 F 10 B
7 BRETEAEEE — [BERBEMAEET
HEBSEBHERINE] @ BEBSBRHE
HERTIREE -

As a closing event concluding the
project, a CarbonSmart Achiever Awards
Presentation Ceremony cum Business
Matching Session was carried out on 7
Oct 2015 with The Hon Wong Kam-sing,
Secretary for the Environment as Guest-
of-Honour.
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Ghost Festival Goes
@ |m

Green

EENEGEBFREL ANLREES
MRS - AlEFERERENRE @ %E
MERE °

Many local residents burn joss paper and
paper artifacts during the traditional Yu
Lan Ghost Festival in the Lunar Calendar
month of July each year. However,

the flue gas generated causes much
nuisance to the neighbourhood.

REREBLZALEE N BRGT MR

92.

% RS RIS REN R EIE - R
e EWH R LR CRAADL
eI B RBIAR S ERTR X TR A S S 2 S 3 o
o e ey s — = N {43 THRY R
PRAT 1 da bl B HET T B AD IR IR TE A © ' :

Yu Lan event organizers agreed that
The Environmental Protection furnace could eliminate smoke and
Department (EPD) commissioned ash flakes from joss paper burning and
HKPC to design and develop mobile achieve no visible emissions
furnaces equipped with proper Air at discharge.

Pollution Control Equipment (APCE)
for demonstration to Yu Lan event

organizers in mitigating air pollution. ) BRI T NS 2R SRS S R R B L A
LIS e LB o R BER SO UE - REMSHE
relevant parties other green measures BRER  ET52H(02%) EHEE O RELIIRE
that can be implemented in Yu Lan ST B TR R A ZE T S o

Ghost Festival.
HKPC developed a mobile furnace with proper APCE to

minimize the particulate emission and reduce nuisance
to the neighbourhood. From the questionnaire survey
results, nearly all (92%) surveyed Yu Lan event organizers
agreed that the furnace could eliminate smoke and ash
flakes from joss paper burning and achieve no visible
emissions at discharge.

EHARMBE NI REMMBERER YT ESE
RFRERNEREMAITYE - £ENRRS TRRES]
Wik A T RS & B PR EELL -

By consulting Yu Lan event organizers and relevant
parties, the practicality and feasibility of the
implementation of green measures in Yu Lan Ghost
Festival have been evaluated and compiled into Green
Measures Booklets for distribution to Yu Lan event
organizers.

HE 1B HKPC
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Lead in Drinking
Water

&

HEN\RPHE 1 & UK RKER = BB
WREFEEBNIEE - £E)REKEERFTHNEN
EBRFUKENZIRE - MEZEHKEEAEL -

In connection with the finding of lead content

in the drinking water samples taken from ten
wall-mounted dispensers in eight kindergartens
exceeding the World Health Organization (WHO)
provisional guideline value, the Water Supplies
Department (WSD) appointed HKPC to conduct a
study to identify the causes of excess lead in the
failed dispensers and offer advice to WSD on the
requirements for new dispensers.

HEENRRBRT ME SRR e EHkEMm
BFNFUKE - ARBET S EHREBHUKER
IKERR RS BEMNEZRA -

BER
reCYCLE

The study comprised tests on two used and four
new wall-mounted dispensers of common brands
available in the market. The results of the study
revealed that leaded soldering material was the
major source leading to excessive lead in drinking
water in the dispensers after boiling.

EENREARAKEER  BKTRMYB NS
SZHEMER - WAl EERERNAKGERE
RS - B FEREA A SR AR T 2R -

Banking on our in-house expertise on accredited
water laboratory analyses, wastewater engineering
and materials technology, HKPC provided a one-
stop solution to WSD to diagnose the problem and
find mitigation measures within a tight timeframe.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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The fourth industrial revolution is going

to fundamentally change human

society, Enterprises should rekindle their
commitment to devising innovative and
sustainable solutions to social challenges.



B IR R

igi (ran) enkindle,
VI ignite, glow, set
alight, alive, spark,
sparkle
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PNOFH T X 4.0 WaTm il B Ri#s - B2  BUB(c TN ENBLERRE - T
WERELE - EXEwmBIERER - EROABNSEN NGB M SAE R
E o RESEFTE ) - BRARERRE

Many discussions about Industry 4.0 today mainly focus on its technical side,

but increasing digitization of the value chain not only makes an impact on the
manufacturing process but the whole society. In the forthcoming industrial revolution,
enterprises need to keep in mind that benefits from digitization are distributed amongst
the society at large, leading to social progress and a more sustainable society.

=]|| Higg REik
What the Higg?

TT*Z“%*JEWZEE% (SAC) 7£ 2012 S41#E H Higg 68 » SAC B
AZE  KREXEKBBE=5—Hk  AXKEERER - Higg F5E
EEHES—HE  UiTRERTENRFEERERR -

Higg 8 E R R 20 RATRECEMTERHA - U2 A
B 2,500 RALFER -

In early 2012, the Sustainable Apparel Coalition (SAC), a global
trade association with over 100 members and representing more
than a third of the global textiles, apparel and footwear industries,
released the Higg Index to create a common means to benchmark
sustainability performance within the industry.

The Higg Index has been adopted globally by over 20 large apparel
companies or retailers for assessing over 2,500 suppliers worldwide.

£ZE R HKPC



) Higg 23
. Why is it called Higg?

[Higg!] EHNES - BRSBTS
BT - RBBHTAIS B T ARKFHOR
& - M Higg 18BN EN B KRN T K
BE -

The name Higg was inspired by the search for
the Higgs Boson. As the Higgs Boson changed
our understanding of the universe, the Higg

BIRE
reKINDLE

ERC R RER L EMPOR R ERE R ERE - TRA
Higg e AR EWE R L HER R E - BRHMAhE -

The Higg Index score has become the common standard
for selecting suppliers in the apparel and footwear industry.
Those have not adopted the Higg Index might be excluded
from the buyers' supplier list, resulting in immeasurable
business loss.

BREDEESHL ARMEBLE - FRIRF/NENR
B Higg FEBEVEBIE - IRfAaT - RB 5% AR
£RFA Higg 68 »

Despite this prominent global trend, most Hong Kong

textiles, apparel and footwear companies, particularly
SMEs, are still not aware of the value of the Higg Index.

Index will help to change sustainability of the
supply chain.

BRI BETXRESE [HIERERIEES| BT &
BRELESERRBBBRBKEIRBDREEN DA EHT
A 12 EARIER @ EBERE LWHETE - g MR
& - DABBY AN 2 T A% Higg - BISE = #) Higg 719 °

To bridge the gap, the Sustainable Fashion Business
Consortium (SFBC), Clothing Industry Training Authority (CITA)
and HKPC have launched a 12-month project with the funding
support of the SME Development Fund. Comprising web
toolkit, workshops and helpdesk, the project aims to gear the
companies towards better understanding of Higg Index and
attain a higher score in the assessment.

HA 48 FE8e i /ET B (htto://higgweb.sfbc.org.hk/) %
RMIRAIES] - 1T Higg FeE A H T - a2 Z5ATR
HAER TR » BCECEMAIFERRERIE -

The core element of this project is a web-based Smart Toolkit
(http://higgweb.sfbc.org.hk) which provides a user-friendly and
step-by-step guidance for companies to conduct the Higg Index
2.0 assessment, it also offers tailor-made advisory solutions for
companies to further improve their sustainability performance.

It is estimated that there are only about 5% of Higg Index
adopters in the local industry.

FEDP/NEHER
Benefits to HK SMEs

BB %EHE S @ Higg IEHVREANRA
Save time and cost to interpret Higg Index
requirements

RBFEH  UASTRHERBRN G

Free advisory to improve sustainability performance

RS Higg ¥ - MRBINTEHRE D
Enhance competitiveness by achieving a higher
Higg score

BRRKERNEIZFHEKX
Effectively manage compliance with different
buyers' requirements

RFRFAMIERA Higg IEBUFIS %R

Get ready for future mandatory Higg verification

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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AIGRBERES
Sustainability
Reporting

Global Reporting Initiative 8945 POARIE S|
(f5%8 GRI G4) REFRE (TFFESR
BRE) R TERABINRNSTIESR -

The Global Reporting Initiative (GRI)
G4 is a leading global framework
for reporting corporate sustainability
performance.

{E5 GRI B8 B K Global Conference Network Partner * A& 18— HE GRI 2% 4
{EHEE GRI G4 BIFER » 550 E1E G4 153 » Al BB A b EFAE3IMENR -

As the first GRI's Global Conference Network Partner in Hong Kong, HKPC works
very closely with GRI to promote the adoption of G4 Guidelines in Hong Kong and
has developed in-depth and first hand understanding of the Guidelines to assist
organizations in meeting the requirements.

HEENHBIRBEBLEFE —1 GRI G4 WA KERRRE - RAIRGEHEEAHE
BRAVHGE ©

HKPC assisted the Drainage Services Department (DSD) to prepare its first GRI G4
Sustainability Report. The Report serves as a testimony of DSD's commitment to
promoting sustainable development of Hong Kong.

1BI% GRI G4 #535| « IEEB R FHERRHEHNRERE BEATEZERBEAMNERK -
WEEIR - HEREBIR K - EYERM BEREELZ SR TR REES < BEPK
SNBBEMER  TELSRERESREEREN  TANEHBERGRHEERM -
Prepared in accordance with the GRI G4 Guidelines, the Report has to fulfil disclosure
requirements in aspects such as energy, emission management, water, biodiversity,
occupational health and safety and customer satisfaction, etc. Data and information
collected during the process not only provide useful input for preparing the report, but
insights for improving its sustainability performance.

BZE 2015 F 12 A REF 2013/14 FEAFEZERBSE R ERRMA L ES
SR {FHEIR -

As of December 2015, the DSD 2013-14 Sustainability Report obtained 7 awards in 5
international and local competitions.

£ZE R HKPC

REBEERERBEXAIHEER
HEHIA -

Mr Edwin Tong Ka-hung, Director

of Drainage Services, receives the

Sustainability Reporting Award.



RERASERR
Exhibiting
Sustainability

EENBNRBBEEREED (B12)
BREATY ( [FEREEAT] ) BREZEEH
R 1SO 20121 BT FFEREESIERARS
BUHEAE o

HKPC also assisted the Hong Kong Convention
and Exhibition Centre (Management) Limited
(HML) in establishing the first ISO 20121
certified Event Sustainability Management
System (ESMS) in Hong Kong.

EENB I1SO 20121
BRSE
HKPC's 1ISO 20121 Solution

e BiRsm=ay  © nas L awsaien

EJ%E;%E Staff communication

Review the and competence building

sustainability of event

operations S ﬂ*ﬁ%%ﬂ'ﬂiﬁ

° %%EQ%&?&E ASSESS system

performance

System design and i

development s 518 p=pmr
Coordinate

certification process
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SREEAFAERESERETOAENEFENERE  »©
2014 FEFAENREERMER  LKBRERERS BS)
RRBWE - EEFIEMERN A 1SO 20121 BIBRREN AR
ARERREERL

HML is responsible for the daily operation and management of
the Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre (HKCEC). HML
engaged HKPC as consultant and British Standards Institution
(BSI) as certification body in 2014, aiming to develop an event
sustainability management system for certification with the new
international standard on event sustainability — ISO 20121.

SREENAN 2015 F 11 FEHE ISO 20121 FE% - HX
EEEE N RHETALSER - UERASEER THERE RS
RNBFHEFT RIS Bk o

Subsequent to the issuance of the formal certification in
November 2015, HKPC was also commissioned to conduct
internal audit for HML in a separate project to ensure the
smooth implementation of the ESMS and to identify areas for
improvement.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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RBiHXE
Work Like C) ’

Heaven

BHRDBOVAIES - EEREBIBRREIR
BIERE - BUSEE THIEERME - A
AR - RHEDNEESSRE

A RENDGAESROVRIERED

When facing fierce market competitions,
organizations can strengthen their resilience
through building a healthy and happy
working environment to promote positive

mindset among workers, trigger innovative %

ideas and improve customer service.

REBNELEREBET RN THERE - 78
TTENREKT - BREAREERESSEHLE
HRBEEE T TROITER] EETE -

To encourage businesses and organizations to create a
happy working environment, and to raise the happiness-
at-work level of the local workforce, the Promoting
Happiness Index Foundation and HKPC collaborated to
launch the "Happiness-at-work Promotional Scheme."

DINBRFAGE TR IRH TIERE - AIER (5
DR 3 [FOHE] 155 858 320 REXLEE
EREMIT

By pledging their support to building a happy workplace,
participants will be awarded the Happy Company

or Happy Organization logo. Over 320 companies

and organizations have been recognized as a Happy
Company/Organization.

BPEEEAR - £ENRRAEREEE
SRYER - fRER RO TIERMES
BUABEIREHE - (R TYEEL AR A o
Through this Scheme, HKPC aims to
inspire local businesses to integrate

a "happy workplace" concept into
management practices, and promote
work-life balance.

=11

R [FORE]
o [FOHE ]
Recognized as a
Happy Company/
Organization

£ZE R HKPC
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REAARMITENEEARTS L&
NERARFEFZESE 2010 F&E

W [BBERAREE)

' RABEZE

RHEYE  DEEFTSEENNE
BREDTEHERBRERITISEE -

To raise the awareness of corporate
citizenship among local enterprises,
in collaboration with the Committee
on the Promotion of Civic Education,
HKPC has been organizing the "Hong
Kong Corporate Citizenship Program”
since 2010, providing a platform for
different organizations to share their
best practices in Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and promote a
wider adoption among the business

community.

O

BIRE
reKINDLE

55 REBITRHBA LM SEARBALNLE  BTHRED £ [EAEE
BIRHAEARE| BEEE ESE -

Fifty-five companies, corporate volunteer teams and social enterprises with outstanding
achievements in implementing and promoting CSR were recognized at "The 6th Hong
Kong Outstanding Corporate Citizenship Awards Presentation Ceremony.”

BHEG [FAEEEEEARE] WERGS 2 —  [518]] AEENREMR -
REEBREEAN PERT (DL ) B -

The awards presentation ceremony was a highlight of "The 6th Hong Kong
Corporate Citizenship Program" organized by HKPC, co-organized by the
Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education, and sponsored by the Bank of
China (Hong Kong).

ZET AR —REXERN [EELRARFNTE] - URBBEBRETE
EHEEENTIEEE - NFR - [HEERLEERARE] W58 700 FHEE2
o0 838 4,500 ASEEBRXRMHEEREEE - REBARARUERHLEE
EHER - REEZERERAGNESR  BNBRLEMHE -

The programme included a prestige award scheme called "Hong Kong Outstanding
Corporate Citizenship Award" to recognize enterprises' outstanding CSR
achievements, over the past six years, the Awards attracted over 700 enterprises,
with more than 4,500 participants. Together with a number of educational and
promotional events such as seminars, experience sharing sessions and workshops,
as well as the distribution of electronic booklet of CSR best practices, the Program
raises public awareness and encourages enterprises to put their expertise into
addressing social issues.

SEERT [REBERARER ] & [ [RBOR] ETES8E8IFLE]
MELDR - FIERBABTERBMEBNERARER  RENSHEREFRER
M-S TFIEMELSBRAE - HEE TEHNEIE -

Two new awards "The Most Touching CSR Project" and "The Best Volunteer
Proposal Competition" were introduced this year. The former commends
outstanding and effective CSR projects; while the latter aims to extend the scope
and encourage creativity of volunteering works, promoting synergy between the
winning enterprises and different organizations in the society.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HRAITXIL
Promoting

Innovative Culture

RINMRABPBLEHBERMARROREREESE
AR - REEHEBNPERAMKIERD
ZEH [BBPRLEATERBRORRGLE] - &
ERRERLEIVNHERE - WHBEENS - PEMX
SRAFIRPIVR PEZREGERMHATRS AL

To enhance local secondary students' understanding

of China's advances in aerospace science and foster

a culture of innovation in Hong Kong, the Home Affairs
Bureau and the China Manned Space Agency jointly
organized the Space Science Experiment Design
Competition for Hong Kong Secondary School Students.
The competition was co-organized by the Education
Bureau and implemented by HKPC, the China Astronaut
Research and Training Center and the China Academy
of Space Technology-

Rt BER BRI - AGKEENERE DR ARENGF
#EE 0 - WH 2015 F 5 ASRTHREHRIE - ZIBITHREMN
B 7 30 o B A MR AR Bl 48R AT R SR E5 AR AR SR ES R (T
FREE -

The competition received an enthusiastic response. Following
the final judging, the winning teams of various prizes were
selected and commended at an award presentation ceremony
in May 2015. The Acting Chief Executive, Mrs Carrie Lam,
and the Deputy Chief Designer of the China Manned Space
Program, Mr Zheng Min, officiated at the ceremony.

RN RETHEER 2014 F 10 ARFA - SE2BHBER
BAERATZRIBETHRISER - K HWEIZRE 47 FF
B2 086 7 [FIZHERM 70 (DS EIER  (ERD BB REY)
BH  RAZLLBAETR  BEEVEER - 8T A
IRELIEE) - LERYEFANIL A EEEREM o

Launched in October 2014, the competition encouraged
secondary students in the territory to design experiments

that are feasible for conducting in space. A total of 70 entries
were received from 286 students in 47 secondary schools.
Comprising physics and biology experiments, the entries
feature diverse and creative themes; many are closely related
to dalily life such as plant growth, animal behaviour, sports and
entertainment, as well as food.

£ZE R HKPC

20:=..

ABOEAEZREILRMZEE
MAEREVRMES -

of finalists had technical
guidance from aerospace
experts from Beijing.



R BN D RAEAEREAE  MEARE &
BATTIE - ERTEMMREZEMIE - BH&ES 00
20 A MENAE - WHIERFRABHIMAEZERK
MERBLEEHEE -

The judging panel shortlisted 20 top teams for the
final round based on five criteria, namely innovation,
scientific validity, experimental feasibility, safety, and
clarity of presentation. The 20 teams of finalists
received face-to-face technical guidance from
aerospace experts from Beijing.

BEARBHEEN BB TARENERD
— PR AMKR TR AZ KT - AHER
2016 FHPEMRERE [RE %] A=ERER
BERE NETERRE - SEKOTAEEAIER
W2EBMAZES PO REMRTIZABRR

BIRE
reKINDLE

HKPC will help construct the winning experiment designs into
models that are feasible for being conducted in space. Designs

that can pass the testing of the China Manned Space Agency will
have the opportunity to be carried onboard Tiangong-2 in 2016 for
demonstration by astronauts in zero gravity. The awardees will also
have the opportunity to visit Beiing Aerospace City or the spacecraft
launch centre on the Mainland.

SRATRYRIFRE R BEERABORA - AIFNREESE
RIB2EEN [BIFEHREZFE 2015] - EREENRERT SR
BABERBTHE & [X '] F 7] BEEBEOREIER -

To raise public awareness on the applications of innovative
technologies in daily life, HKPC showcased various self-developed
advanced applied technologies and services at the InnoCarnival
2015 at the Hong Kong Science Park in Sha Tin.

[EENEE] A [EARE B2HETE o HKPC REffEIR 52 |
AERE  FAREREZBEEHEERER - §I0 : 3D FTENH -
FTENM IR @ ~ 4rBE R M SRR « BB RIRERME
ARG - URTEEREANBEILE SR - PANEBEREA
B2 R RH SR E B E M ARRE L -

Under the theme of "Technology and Living", the indoor HKPC
Pavilion showcased a variety of interactive exhibits and displays, for
example 3D printers, printing materials and products; green transport
and-intelligent mobile technology; medical and healthcare device,
degradable non-woven fibres, and augmented reality (AR) technology
in retailing. The outdoor EV show displayed various latest EV models
and related devices.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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v Engaging
[INM]| our People

EENRB—HERBAEBIFER

EEEXTREE - MBUOBREST

WENBOIFERE

While striving to promote CSR to

Hong Kong businesses, HKPC

is committed to building a caring
and accountable organization for
employees and the community.

£ZE R HKPC

KE—EERETHER  BER
LERRTRAMR BETELE
EE - EERITEBA R
HET(REA R T o

Employee wellness remains a

priority for HKPC. To promote work-

life balance, the Staff Recreation

Club of HKPC organized a

wide variety of social, sport and I—
recreational activities aiming to

enhance team spirit.

[EENRZEIR] K 2008 FXK - SBFEFERLH
RMBEEAND - 2EIRAMEREFTIE - UERREFERND
EHeREEHE -

As a strong advocate of CSR, HKPC encourages its staff to
apply their professional knowledge for good causes. HKPC
Voluntary Group was established in 2008 to encourage active
participation of HKPC staff in community services and enhance
the industry's awareness of corporate social responsibility.
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EIREALARNERMERE - BEBERERMNE
BERMFEANE [TEMRFLFRRE] - 30
U EBEEE=RNERBEEST - 28 T A RAH
SERE  RERRIENTIERE > MARER
BN ETEARBNERLE  RERSM/KR
REMBAT e

Leveraging HKPC's resources and network, the

Voluntary Group cooperated with the Hong Kong

Family Welfare Society to organize the 6th HKPC
_| Teenager Experience Programme. Throughout the
three-day Programme, about 30 secondary students
visited local and Mainland manufacturing companies
to learn about the working environment of various
industries. In addition, HKPC's senior management
shared their insights and career experience so as to
inspire the students to properly equip themselves for
their career path ahead.

AICEEREMNE T 2 EMEEKHRER - £ENBEEME PN TR

FHEEMBIEBERTE  fli0  FBIRE - LREHRE - FEHE
8% - SEWMESIESHAMIBEERE - EETHH&WEI'JE\IE EARAX

REEBME T2 MR EREEANBBNE RS

_I To build up partnership between senior management and staff members,
HKPC employees of all ranks and divisions are encouraged to discuss
business and organizational issues regularly in all kinds of communication
platforms such as Business Review Meeting, Director's Briefing and Joint
Consultative Committee (JCC). With representatives from different ranks
elected by staff members, the JCC serves as an advisory and consultative
body which provides regular and formal opportunities for communication and
consultation between management and employees.

HENRE 2015 FRETH=TTHE  EER

SHETT R TNERAR [BEIERAE] - #AE
NEZEMEEEETHTIFNEEIEE - 9 8
B EREERATHERETINRT - F
EMEE - femiBHEA REBHRE - _

HEWR 8% ETHOE © EPEVBRK
HKPC commissioned an external consultant ETESENEHBEETI I IrENtEL -
to conduct a customized Staff Engagement
Survey in 2015. Conducted in an anonymous
manner, the survey aims to gauge staff's overall
engagement level at work and help management
understand the overall staff's sentiment,
needs and wants for improving individual and
organizational performance.

The survey received good response and
was completed by 98% of staff, providing
useful insights for refining HKPC's human
resources policies and building a positive
corporate culture.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HEESTETE] - A EIRE MBS -

To support the employment of persons with disabilities, HKPC joined the "Talent-Wise
Employment Charter and Inclusive Organisations Recognition Scheme" organized by
the Labour and Welfare Bureau as both an employer organization and a supporting
organization.

EABAERERSEAEAR [BIFRENE] EDOXITRE - 2N BRET
BIE  WOABSHIBBORE -

As one of the supporters of Unicef's Hong Kong's "Say Yes to Breastfeeding" campaign,
the lactation room of HKPC was refurbished to accommodate for use by more new
mothers in the organization.

£E N/ HKPC
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Engaging
Stakeholders

BE—F  EENBSHEZEIGE &
NREBEDEREE IeXRUEILE -

A host of initiatives were introduced
during the year to extend HKPC's reach
to the business organizations and the
community at large.

BIRE
reKINDLE

EENBEESTHSEAERE DESS/2015) - 0iF SER5IRE -
TRENES R NOBES - AR DIRREFOTSEN - URFEH
S TBIEAPTEE -

The "Wise Business 2015" programme was launched jointly with the
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation, comprising a new series of
print editorials, TV infomercials and a SME Summit to provide local SMEs with
latest market updates on current issues and hot topics affecting their business
operation.

BASEEE MRCEXERREMEE—E 28 DERER 2kg
2015 - R RIHRHE H REERRBS - URAERESENARRET
PRBRIEDEEAE - R5[HEIE 500 (I RB NRIABIRITENEEAS kb
EXRAF - NERLE] SEg 2016 NEER [BETNHHEEE] -

Senior government officials, prominent industrialists and business leaders gathered
at the Wise Business SME Summit 2015 to share their insights in global economic
trends, as well as challenges and opportunities in the ever-changing business
landscape. More than 500 businesses and entrepreneurs from different sectors
and industries attended the event. The theme of Wise Business Summit 2015
was "Growth and Opportunities in a Changing Landscape."

BTRES N LRBEENROEDTRY - B iEds—FHEET
4,276 (58 » AR 194 POt - BSMIASBIKE « MM MHARRR
R TR 2 T -

Communicating our mission and services to a wider audience, during the year
HKPC played host to 4,276 visitors and 194 delegations from the mainland,
overseas and locally, to enhance their understanding of its wide spectrum of
industrial support services.

©00

AERAIALTERES NEBESE]
BIEE 2015 -

guests from different sectors
attended the Wise Business
Summit 2015.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HKPC is committed to continuously
reinforcing its corporate governance
structure for effectively meeting

the changing expectations of its
stakeholders.
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Corporate Governance

HKPC is a statutory organization governed by the Hong Kong Productivity
Council Ordinance (Chapter 1116 of Laws of Hong Kong). HKPC is fully
committed to maintaining good corporate governance as we strongly
believe that good corporate governance is essential to accomplishing our
public mission and meeting the expectations of our stakeholders. We attach
paramount importance to adopting accountability, transparency, fairness and
ethics as the cornerstones of our corporate governance framework.
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The Council

BE@REENRNERE  REENRE
TTRRRE TR AR <R E o

The Council is the HKPC's governing body,
providing strategic leadership in the fulfillment
of the functions of HKPC.

BEEXERE 28 A HBERBFERTHREE
I BRESNBNESR @ WRESKHNIEET
REF (BFEE - 57 REE/ BFRAKR)
REINERFRACRIERE -

The Council comprises not more than

23 Members appointed by the HKSAR
Government, of whom five shall be public
officers. Among the non-official members (who
represent management, labour and professional
or academic interests), a Chairman and a
Deputy Chairman shall be appointed.

Bt
reINFORCE

BESXFEREMKELBIENTHEE - £EAFEARN BESEHT=
K& o SNENERHELHETENE 118 8 °
The Chairman, and other Members, of the Council are non-executive in

nature. In the year under review, the Council has convened three meetings.
Attendance records of individual member are available on page 113.

BEegFEREENRN=FEA FRNFEFTEIREE - UE=
FREEEE -
The Council on an annual basis approved HKPC's Three-Year Forecast,

the detailed Programme and Estimates of HKPC and the Three-year
Strategic Plan.

BEaSREHIRAMNEE

Council Members' responsibility for the Accounts
EEEFENEHEEAFAEARRARBFEHRENGEE - EER
ERIER MBREETER] -

Council Members acknowledge their responsibility for ensuring that

the preparation of the annual accounts of HKPC is in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.
EENBRBERAFTEEENBIRE FZRENEE - HENBEILZ
RIS RS RE -

The statement of the Auditor of HKPC about their reporting

responsibilities on the accounts of the HKPC is set out in the Independent
Auditor's Report and Financial Statements.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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BEeZEg
Council's Committees

BEEETRITNERES - NEETFE
IBNER - ENBEEREENHR  BEFREE -
MBRES  BEEHERES  UREBER

ZEe -BRZEgHHEEERE -

Under the auspices of the Council, four
committees have been set up to look after
different aspects of Council business. These
four committees are the Audit Committee, the
Finance Committee, the Staffing Committee
and the Business Development Committee. All
the Committees are accountable to the Council.

BEE /5 S SNERUHINTAL S RTIR
WAEH BN (EHHEES RS
BEEE - UREHEE SR RSB

The minutes of the Council and Committees
(except discussion items containing
commercially sensitive or confidential
information and the minutes of the Audit
Committee) are made available on a non-
attributable basis on HKPC's website.

CHES
Audit Committee

EZBeREEMBHRE - BREE - A
B RBETWRERKRE - AREEHERA
RENTEETERLIRBES  BAABHE
EEKY BHLEQUEEERRE B
REHEANEARREFRETHE kKA o
BB AETZE ST FERERTAERIS
BT/

The Audit Committee is established to monitor
and make recommendations to enhance
HKPC's healthy corporate governance in
financial reporting, risk management, internal
control, appointment and performance of

the external auditor, and compliance with
relevant laws and regulations. The Committee
is authorized by the Council to investigate any
activity and resolve any disagreement within its
scope of duties.

HE 1B HKPC

ARRENBEN RAREEH AT ERHEAGNHTIE  LMER
SERTIHEE - RTH EMGHER - BAZR N BHEBRRER
(RIEEENBOEEEAKF -

Staff members can directly report to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee on cases of malpractice or irregularities. The Committee is
underpinned by an Internal Audit and Risk Management Office which
reports functionally to the Audit Committee and administratively to the
Executive Director. The Office is committed to assist the Audit Committee
to safeguard and promote the healthy corporate governance of the
HKPC.

EZEehUEBESSLZEEAER  BRABN\LKE - EAFE
N ZERERTZAEE SKEMNERLFELHETIENE 113 8 ©
The Audit Committee is chaired by a Council member and currently has

8 members. It met three times during the year in review. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 113.

£ 3

Chairman

=R Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong
ZEENE

Members

o 7 BB Mr Alan Cheung

N Mr Wilson Fung Ying-wai
ZEA Dr Delman Lee

RER Mr Leung Kwong-chuen
2AEYk Mr Leung Yam-shing

S 2%E , BBS, MH
ZMIE |, JP
ZHEE  MH, P

Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, BBS, MH
Ms Annie Choi Suk-han, JP
Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP

HZE 2016 3 A 31 H
As at 31 March 2016
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Finance Committee

MBEREeRaER

BREER -

The Committee recommends HKPC's three-
year strategic plan, three-year forecast, an
annual programme and estimates and the
transfer of funds between major heads of
expenditure, for consideration by the Council.
The Committee also advises the Council on
matters relating to HKPC's financial policies
and matters that have a significant financial

impact on HKPC.

RBNMBERE - BRE
THEMRE - TESBRUABRAHEEE - X
BEE BAEEEEE REWEXRRKER
B A4S 5| FEER e 5T R SRR -

The Finance Committee monitors the financial
performance of HKPC and ensures that funds
made available are properly accounted for.

The Committee approves changes to HKPC's
policies and practices relating to procurement,
building management, fixed asset management,
charging levels of HKPC's services and
investment strategy and guidelines.

REERRGEFTERZ AR = F R
g —FMHEE  FEFINEE  ARE
ZFXIARNRLAD - TESURARNI

BHRERERREEAMBHENZTERES

Bt
reINFORCE

MBEEeH —(IRESLZEREETE  BENUKE - ERFEN -
ZESART ZREHE - SKENGRLFRETIENE 1138 -
The Finance Committee is chaired by a Council member and currently

has six members. It met two times during the year in review. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 113.

£ 3

Chairman

h&558 , MH Mr Victor Ng Chi-keung, MH
EZEEHE

Members

[EIEE Mr Felix Chow Bok-hin

ISR Mr Wilson Fung Ying-wai

R 75, BBS, MH Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, BBS, MH
BRZFEfm . P Mrs Helen Chan. JP

S Fli% Mr Bryan Ha Kwok-fung
EEEE  MH, JP Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP

HZE 2016 43 A 31 H
As at 31 March 2016
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Staffing Committee

BEFEHZESAEEMAKELINRE -
BeEERBATER  URNBRERFAES
EREER - ZEQ@IZRANERERECR
AEEERHER  -ZEEREERETH
ARTG R - FER T ABSRE R BHRE VB B
WHRPBERAEESRHESER - T8GA
EREESRB T 2 AABHERENERR
B LHERBENRERRIDELRERE -

The Staffing Committee approves the
appointment of General Managers. The
Committee monitors the staffing situation

and recommends changes to the Council
where appropriate. It advises the Council on
human resources development policies. The
Committee also monitors HKPC's general
terms and conditions of service, to ensure
that these are adequate to recruit and retain
competent staff, and recommends changes to
the Council where necessary. The Committee
provides a channel between the Council and
staff for the communication of grievances about
general terms and conditions of service, in
situations where they cannot be resolved by
consultation.

HE 1B HKPC

BEEKEZEeH VESELEREAERF BREETAUKE - £
FEN ZEGERTMAGH - SKENEZLFECETIENE 113

The Staffing Committee is chaired by a Council member and currently
has ten members. It met two times during the year in review. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 113.

EE

Chairman

iRt Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit
ZEEHE

Members

RER Miss Lam Kam-yi

FI Ms Amy Lee Sau-king
2R Mr Leung Yam-shing

29 Mr Li Hoi

RER Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling
BERFRE  MH, JP Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, MH, JP
Ehov Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong
REN5E , P Mr Byron Ng, JP

ER% Mr Bryan Ha Kwok-fung

BELER , MH, P Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP

HZE 2016 3 A 31 H
As at 31 March 2016
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Business Development Committee

EBERZECAARMNEENRNEHRBN - EHHEENRR
BHRBFLNEAND  RAIFNEBERES  ARBEENS
ETXEUTEREENAGMERRRMESSIRLES © 15
ZEeNTAEEELENRMBARKREA

The Business Development Committee reviews the business activities
of HKPC, considers substantial changes to the HKPC's Services
Audit Statement, explores new business opportunities, and advises
the Council on the business development of HKPC in relation to
HKPC's role in the changing industrial environment. The Committee
also monitors the performance of HKPC's subsidiary companies.

¥R RREZECHNEBEESRSEAER  BEEENMKE -
EAFERN  RESER T ZADH - SKEMNSHLFELETIH
MRE 113 H »

The Business Development Committee is chaired by a Council
member and currently has eight members. It met three times during
the year in review. Attendance records of individual members are set
out on page 113.

e

Chairman

[R$AE{ , sBS, P
(2201556 A30H)
2R3 | SBS, MH, JP
(B2015%7A1H)

Dr Clement Chen Cheng-jen, SBS, JP
(till 30 June 2015)

Mr Stanley Lau Chin-ho, SBS, MH, JP
(from 1 July 2015)

ZEENE

Members

BEIRIE , P Prof John Chai Yat-chiu, JP

FEAR Dr Delman Lee

RER Mr Leung Kwong-chuen

E S5 Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling

EARERTE , MH, JP Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying. MH, JP
PRAE1E Mr Sunny Tan

TS Mr Bryan Ha Kwok-fung

BEERE  MH, P Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP

HZE 2016 F3 A 31 H

As at 31 March 2016

BRI )
reINFORCE

RRREEE K b B

Internal Control and Risk Management

BEIEERERSKENERER 51 H
WERE - UREAREE - MIMNIFAEET R
MIERERBEERE °

The Council attaches significant importance

to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance and the enhancing of its transparency
and accountability to the public. The external and
internal audit systems are instrumental in this regard.

ShEREEET
External Audit

BESREREEAGERINEZERD - BRI
WEEITET
The Council has appointed PricewaterhouseCooper

as the external auditor to conduct an audit of its
financial statements.

BT BEEPBREZI - INERBENE IR EE
NBEABEE - CRESRER - MBFE -
SN BET SR IEFFFRNR - AEIRERE
THEEFREETRETOEENEE  ARE
ARSI © SNEZBE B ERBNMAEERE
FE UREENREBENMALE  HXHA
EIRESEM -

The external audit plays an important role in
reviewing the financial statements as well as
strengthening the internal controls of HKPC. Before
the audit commences, the external auditor discusses
the nature and scope of the audit with the Audit
Committee if necessary, together with any matters
the external auditor may wish to discuss in the
absence of management. Any management letter
from the external auditor and the management's
response will be reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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Internal Audit

AEbE AR EENAEHEENBESS
ELZESRE  BYPREAENRNERE
BETI{E-

The Council's Internal Audit and Risk
Management Office ("ARQ") is directed by
the Audit Committee of HKPC to assist the
management with the risk management
function of the Council.

WMAEBNIKE RFHA BN SERR - WiE
AR A BRI - U A EEREANE
Ko PN HIEMAITEE N BEERT B
TEHS - UREBHEE - TaBWER ER
TR @R Mkt - MR X MFRCERAYERE1E
FIRISELE -

ARO proactively identifies and examines any
risky area in the operations and proposes
appropriate internal control measure in line with
the mandates for corporate governance. ARO
also formulates and executes an overall audit
policy and strategy of the Council to safeguard
its assets, ensure compliance with relevant laws
and regulations, promote operational efficiency
and effectiveness and secure accuracy and
reliability of its records.

SZMAEERFAETREQER  YAETKX
ETRBEegR L  HAEENBTREFNE
EMERER  RMEEEREEETHER -

The Office reports directly to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. At every Audit Committee
meeting, the Office reports to the Committee its
findings on auditing of control sufficiency and
compliant situation of different operations of
HKPC.

EREREA - APESREREERAEEZ
THEENROTIRERE  WRAEENRHTE
#I5 - FIAFSH LIEHETA - BKBRARE
SEM -

In the year under review, the ARO had audited
10 operations covering different aspects of

HKPC. The audit job plans are reviewed and
agreed by the Audit Committee in advance.

HE 1B HKPC

RERESIZ

Internal Control
BIERANBEIZESIERF 2 BN  BREENFTRBRENTT T AT IIE:

To ensure an effective system of internal control is in place, the
Management has also performed the following tasks during the reporting
period:

o WETAMEEHENKR - WEBRERNBETHRENAT - FIE
EMEFE/ERMER

review the effectiveness of the system of internal control and report to
the Council through review of the findings and recommendations as
set out in the reports of internal audit;

o EHEFEFEMBER - BREFFINER

review the resources for all divisions during the annual Programme
and Estimates exercise;

o RETBEEL IMNFREMEARR  (ERBIEFETEMAER
B2 Rk

conduct frequent review of the business, external environment and
significant risks as part and parcel of the annual Programme and
Estimates exercise; and

s EREMNLZEGTIRGRINELHE  WHENETREEEHL
Pt s e & EESESSH - UMM RENRAEMTERENER -

meet with external auditors together with the Audit Committee
Chairman and report any control weaknesses as well as the
effectiveness of financial reporting and compliance as discussed
during the meeting of the Audit Committee.

EHE

Transparency

RIE (CBREENRERGD) MRE  LENRESFNFRER
WERZHBERE - BAIRIDES - BIRSERE - LENREREW
BITBABOF - SR BB RE R BRE

In accordance with the requirements of the HKPC Ordinance, the HKPC's
Annual Report, with the statement of accounts and the auditor's report,
is tabled at the Legislative Council each year. To enhance transparency,
the annual emoluments of each and every senior executive at the top two
tiers of the HKPC management are disclosed in Independent Auditor's
Report and Financial Statements.



FEEehEZEESKENSH T BLEFFIIR
F£113 7 °

The attendance of Members in Council and
Committees is detailed on page 113.

B 2009 F 11 AL - BEERZBENEHT
FAUTABTATIBREEN B 55
RIS MRS FERER - UREHS R

Beg@ciRR) -

Since November 2009, the minutes of the
Council and Committees (except discussion
items containing commercially sensitive or
confidential information and the minutes of the
Audit Committee) have been made available on
a non-attributable basis on HKPC's website.

geoh - BESEBT —E [MER] FEAER
HE - FKELRE LERREESSE - B
AN BELAENAR  RHEERENR
Al BRiEZON - BRBEEWER RIS E -
B - 175 EETIRBE  ARESK L
MHLARBNFERE (NFFEEATDE
TTRRAEY 1% A L) -

Separately, the Council adopted a two-tier
reporting system for declarations of interest by
Council Members, who are required to disclose
upon first appointment and annually thereafter
proprietorships, partnerships or directorships
of companies. They are also required to
disclose remunerated employments, offices,
trades, professions or vocations as well as
shareholdings in companies, public or private
(being 1% or more of the company's issued
share capital).

Bt
reINFORCE

AR AEREE T4 R BB < U - LB MEREFKMHES
EEMEET e REFRMIER - UBAERHBEREHR - RRAE
R (RBEE ) BE -

The register of declarations is made available for public inspection upon
request. Furthermore, Members are required, as soon as practicable
after they have become aware of it, to disclose to the Chairman (or the
Council) their interest in any matter under consideration by the Council
prior to the discussion.

RE—HNBERER BT RESREANINENLAREERRE
2BREBAEN (RARBRETATAEAN) HIELEENREEEK
BmTATR - BMRERKBREARNETEENBNEERITRE
A - BITRBRRERDEOHNES -

To further enhance clean governance, the Audit Committee agreed that
the Internal Audit and Risk Management Office would customize a Code
of Conduct for Council Members based on the ICAC's "Sample of Code
of Conduct for Members of Public Bodies". The objective of the Code
was to communicate HKPC's values and standards of behavior for the
Council Members to adhere to in the discharge of their duties of the
Council in a way that contributed to the welfare of its key stakeholders.

TRTRIRKBRE—EEREL - UHABTREERE - XHEBE
FRBERE - (FHEERE - HIIERE M s MR 1T R Al T8 R A RS &R
F o TRIREDEE 2805 « LA - M@k  ERBE REE
FHRRAE

It would also provide a framework for determining appropriate actions
and making appropriate decisions for situations which Members
commonly encountered such as advantages and entertainment offered,
conflict of interest foreseen etc. Specifically, it included five major
categories: Prevention of Bribery, Conflict of Interest, Misuse of Official
Position, Confidentiality of Information and Indebtedness.

BEEENAFREBBHNTATA -

The new Code of Conduct was approved by the Council during the year
in review.
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B
Whistle Blowing

BESHETTEBECK - AARREERR
RIEMIES| o TAIATHAERIRESE - &
ENRNAEMETHRER  1TRKE
SEWRIEN - ABREA AT YL
(whistleblowing@hkpc.org) HiERETLZES
IEBHREM  RBEESEIZECEFERE
MIEEALT AR EHMBMEETEMAREE

The Council has a whistle blowing policy to
provide the wider public with reporting channels
and guidance on whistleblowing. Persons

who have legitimate concern about irregularity,
misconduct or malpractice of the Council or

any staff member may raise the matter directly
through mail or a dedicated email address
(whistleblowing@hkpc.org) to the Audit Committee
(AC) Chairman of the Council. Only persons who
are designated by the AC Chairman will have
access to such email or correspondence.

FEIRB IR EREA B  WREX
anfagRiE - BN BB U R EME BRI
FRIZEE  BUBEEM -

The AC Chairman will review the complaint and
decide how it should be addressed such as
nominating an appropriate investigating officer
or set up a special committee to investigate into
the matter independently.

THERZERRLEE
Safety and Security Governance

HENRREERBELELRBRE B
BN RBIRFNERALZE MR TIER
%o REZREMALERARZRERE - BHE
HTBERRERXERNIZ2EEER BF
RacisnI e e M2 RERER -

Safety and security remains a priority of the
Council. HKPC is committed to providing and
preserving an inherently safe and healthy work
environment for all staff and stakeholders.

To ensure that safety and security risks

are handled in a proper manner, HKPC is
pursuing international standard certifications
to identify and manage safety and health risks
systematically.

HE 1B HKPC

FA - B OHSAS 18001 IREMBIRIEFE N L2 EREATM - 2/
KIESIEFFREX e B EL -

A set of documented Occupational Health & Safety Management

System (OHSMS) Manual, Procedures and Instructions according to the
requirements of the OHSAS 18001 guidelines was finalized and approved
in Financial Year 2015/16.

53 1 IR OHSAS 18001 I RARMEE B Y. - EH BB RIETH
ANBERERZEEE « e RN BERN 2015 F 5 AEBAR -

The HKPC Occupational Safety and Health Policy was reviewed and revised
according to the OHSAS 18001 guidelines and all relevant legal requirements.
The Policy was signed by the Executive Director of HKPC on 15 May 2015.

BTYTHRENBINERAEHFHEZZRLSE  FARA-—RATRENE
SNRERBAREN - ARETRETIMEIIRS1.67

Reportable accidents and near miss incidents were tracked. There
was one reportable accident and seven near miss incidents reported in
2015/16. The accident rate per 1,000 employees for HKPC was 1.67.

£ 2015/16 FE - FENREENEMARERERLEMAEEX -
iR T RBFHARE - ANBIETT T TRENBERE R Z2IIRRE

HKPC achieved full legal compliance on occupational health and safety
in 2015/16 and the Council Risk Assessment Report was compiled.
Different OHSMS related trainings were conducted.

HENRRAFEEB Lioyd's Register Quality Assurance 7728 + Wi
2016 £ 3 A% OHSAS 18001 #E °

HKPC successfully passed the OHSAS 18001:2007 Certification
Assessment by Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance in 2015/16 and HKPC
received the OHSAS 18001:2007 certificate on 2 March 2016.

o
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BEgREEZEeagRHFEICS
Council and Standing Committee Meeting
Attendance Record

4/2015 - 3/2016 BEe RESK XBRR IH it
Council SC BDC FC AC

BB E  SBS * MH » JP Mr Stanley Lau Chin-ho, SBS, MH, JP 3/3 33
( B9 1/7/2015) (from 1/7/2015)
R EE - MH Mr Victor Ng Chi-keung, MH 3/3 2/2
WAL - BBS ( E 31/12/2015) Mr Albert Au Siu-cheung, BBS (till 31/12/2015) 1/2 3/3
ERBHIE - JP Prof John Chai Yat-chiu, JP 3/3 2/3
EISCHEHR © MH » JP (& 31/12/2015)  Ir Prof Daniel Cheng Man-chung, MH, JP (till 31/12/2015) 1/2 2/2
SR ST A& (8 1/1/2016) Mr Alan Cheung (from 1/1/2016) 1/1
AE# A Mr Felix Chow Bok-hin 3/3 0/2
ISEIE S (B 1/1/2016) Mr Wilson Fung Ying-wai (from 1/1/2016) 1/1
FEAEL Dr Delman Lee 2/3 2/3 2/3
RERGAE Mr Leung Kwong-chuen 3/3 3/3 3/3
2EREE Mr Leung Yam-shing 3/3 2/2 3/3
SERYR Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling 0/3 2/2 2/3
RREIEL (Z 31/12/2015) Dr David Ng Tai-chiu (till 31/12/2015) 2/2 2/2 3/3
RHELT - BBS  MH Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, BBS, MH 3/3 2/2 3/3
BARBRE L - MH * JP Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, MH, JP 3/3 2/2 1/3
PRAE1E LA (1 1/1/2016) Mr Sunny Tan (from 1/1/2016) 11 11
mEMSTE Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong 2/3 2/2 3/3
IHiRGEE L Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit 3/3 2/2
gL L Miss Lam Kam-yi 3/3 1/2
FHRIRL L (H 1/1/2016) Ms Amy Lee Sau-king (from 1/1/2016) 1/1
25\ 4 (B 1/1/2016) Mr Li Hoi (from 1/1/2016) 0/1
YERIBRSEA © MH ( ZE 31/12/2015) Mr Sin Kai-ming, MH (till 31/12/2015) 2/2 2/2
S+ (& 31/12/2015) Ms Marilyn Tang Yin-lee (till 31/12/2015) 2/2 2/2
B MEEEREBETWER (GBfK Permanent Secretary for Commerce and Economic
B EBRHEE Development (Communications and Technology) or her

alternative members 3/3
Bl LB REINERKEIZHZEE Permanent Secretary for Innovation and Technology or his
( B9 20/11/2015) alternative members (from 20/11/2015)
AIFRIEERNEREHES g?er:]nn;{?\/séo;%rnzob; Irr;novatlon and Technology or her 33 o/ 33 o/ 33
T2 5BERIEBRHZE Director-General of Trade and Industry or her alternative 33

members
B EBR S ERRE R Government Economist or her alternative members 3/3 2/2
BIRRRERIEKHBEZER Eﬁeputy Commissioner for Labour or his alternative 33 o/

embers

ABEENIRERBE Executive Director of HKPC 2/2 3/3 2/2 3/3

BEEY -BRFHRRE  XBER - EVHERZES UK -UBZREE &l -FH%Z8E

SC - Staffing Committee, BDC — Business Development Committee, FC — Finance Committee, AC — Audit Committee

3R Annual Report 2015-16



) FERRIEE
Key Performance Measures

FERREEZ 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

Key Performance
Measures

BRFEIR 1 Service Delivery

EEfIIE B 2 H 1,361 1,080 964 970
Number of consultancy projects

EIIRIZEE AH 6,542 5,434 4,564 3,041
Number of training course

participants

BB/ ERE/ E2MAR 2,631 2,048 6,474 3,969
Number of people attended

the exhibitions/study missions/

conferences

B (BEET)
Financial Result (HK$M)

EAfEIIE B YA 232.9 260.6 260.3 265.4
Income from consultancy projects

FAIRREMA 21.4 18.5 17.4 12.9
Income from training courses

RE / ZEE / @5 WA Income 13.8 10.3 7.2 9.4
from exhibitions/study missions/

conference

BUERIAR KA 21.2 22.3 26.3 26.0
Income from manufacturing

support projects

Mz
Effectiveness
TI5 & EENRRBITERSEMREE / 21,694 22,629 24,341 23,531
Marketing effort HEES) / REMN G

2ME AE

Number of people attended

events/networking activities for

industry associations/free seminars
B E BB SRR 8.66 9.10 9.01 8.94
Customer satisfaction Customer satisfaction index

HE 1B HKPC
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Senior Management

ZHEEE mn0p
Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, mH, op
A

Executive Director

LRBELTNSENNRTFBIB 30 F - &
REE - ENABBLEENRESRIRIIERMN
REBRAT  EEZREMAT  RAEERA
BHEOSERAL -

Mrs Mak has over 30 solid years of experience
in information technology. Prior to joining Hong
Kong Productivity Council, Mrs Mak founded
her own IT consultancy business. She also has
extensive working experience in both private
and public sectors having held key posts in
various communication companies as well as
statutory body.

BT ERNEREASENRE  MEG2EARER  EBHEARENER  nEAEsEK2eer 8
FEAEEERBHEE TR NEREIREEMNEHSINREREZESER AT AR ES — MRS
FEZECRER BREBEIBRERE  BARBEESRKE - AR KEELFETERK B M eRFE
AEEEEE - BUTHABBHTAZERZE®ZE 2015- 29 ) RMEAE T HBEREHEHEELES
%8 (2015- &%) °

BESN - BLEHAOEBERANEHRE - BHEZHIE LBENBEREZESIFE - RRIENBERNFIRE TE
XBR - BRI RZIRMERE THEMRBRIBEATE [TEEIEAZES] TR BERKRKD
BIETTHEMENRERR - ELLEL2RFELAMEEERER - BEAARRERERFTERETE
UARES AR (e X B F 2ifu -

BL T 1995 FEEREB T AREHEF © 1900 FRE TEEEMB St © 2002 FREERRIFEER [X
it ;2007 FRETBFREUTESE [REBE] 2008 FEBENIRRDBAZREL L -

Along with her full-time career, Mrs Mak has been very active within the Hong Kong IT Community. She was the
President of Hong Kong Computer Society, Chairman of the Advisory Committee of Science Faculty of Hong Kong
Baptist University, Chairman of Committee in Information Technology Training and Development of Viocational Training
council, Vice Chairman of the General Support Program Vetting Committee of the Innovation and Technology Fund, Vice
Chairman of Employee Retraining Board, Board member of Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation,
Member of Hong Kong Councils for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications and Member of the Social
Welfare Advisory Committee. Currently, she is @ Member of Court of City University of Hong Kong (since 2015) and
Member of the Steering Committee on the Promotion of Electric Vehicles under the Office of the Financial Secretary (since
2015).

In addition to being an enthusiast in promoting the quality of higher education and enriching vocational education, Mrs
Mak is also an advocate in advancing professional recognition for IT professionals in Hong Kong. She has assumed
Chairman of the Information & Communications Technology / Industry Training Advisory Committee under the Education
Bureau of HKSAR Government. Under her leadership, the Specification of Competency Standards for the [T industry
was successfully developed. She has also taken up the position of Director In-charge of the Hong Kong Institute for IT
Professional Certification which pioneers the first IT Professional credentialing scheme in Hong Kong.

In 1995, Mrs Mak was recognized as one of Ten Most Outstanding Young Persons in the Hong Kong community that
made significant IT contributions. In 1999, she was conferred Distinguished Fellow of the Hong Kong Computer Society.
In 2002, she was appointed as a "Justice of Peace". In July 2007, she was awarded "Medal of Honor" by the HKSAR
Government. And in November 2008, she was conferred Honorary Fellow of Vocational Training Council.

B 1B HKPC
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Senior Management

RESRL
Dr Lawrence Cheung Chi-chong
BlER (RHER)

Director, Technology Development

FRESERTEEBA 25 FHAREE - EBRE
AR - RiBEsaEREEERD - SERRHSR
&R URRBEIXR  SHEET  MRANSE
- Bfxestd - REEE - SR - SUERMA
RERES -

Dr Lawrence Cheung has over 25 years of
experience in research and development,
consultancy and business. He manages a broad
business portfolio on technological research and
development as well as consultancy services

in automotive, smart electronics, robotics and
automation, medical devices, environmental
management, smart materials and manufacturing
technology and testing services etc.

RETREZEESHMEEGELE  FEEFHEBEREER TEETERENTRE AE
BENTER ﬁEEﬁZﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁ E%%#ﬂ#&?éﬁ#‘i?éﬁﬁ EREMTSERAZEEERE  BRIIRB
BEFENEARIRZESNKANIREEGERE

RBTEMALENRRERRN - ERMNTIBE T RHFTAEL CSIRO) EEREBMARAL - ;RiEL
EENENZAAAE  BITRBEL (KB ) BUMER LB - HEESWAKREELEM - |G
T 1996 FMALENS °

He is currently the Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Wireless Technology Industry Association; Honorary
Advisor of the Hong Kong Electronics and Technologies Association; an executive committee member
of the Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association; an executive committee member of the Hong
Kong Modern Enterprise Integration and Innovation Association; Member of Radio Spectrum and
Technical Standards Advisory Committee (SSAC) of HKSAR Government Office of Communications
Authority; Member of VTC Electronics and Telecommunications Training Board and Committee of
Technologies Training of Vocational Training Council.

o

Prior to joining HKPC, Dr Cheung was living in Australia holding a senior research post in
Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) of Australia. He obtained
Bachelor of Engineering with honours and Bachelor of Science degrees from Monash University in
Australia. His doctorate degree was also from Monash University. Dr Cheung joined HKPC in 1996.
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Senior Management

ZLH

Mr Gordon Lo Siu-chung
Blfas (bxEE)

Director, Business Management

ZORFTE/=—TFERRENREBERICHR

HEREFXBRBAR - HEVS - TTHEDH -
TELUE - FMES - RIRIRT - HIERERES -
SEREBZNSFELHAT  BET  TEH
R17 - BT - AEEERAQOIBATEFF -

Mr Gordon Lo has over 30 years of experience

in business management and IT consulting.

His portfolio spans strategic planning, solution
evaluation, feasibility study, process improvement,
system integration, service innovation and supply
chain management, etc. Major clients include
listed companies, manufacturers, retailers,

banks, telecom companies, NGOs and various
Government departments.

EREENMAEENRZH  GEBBRZEZEAMBERARNERT2F - RARBRLBEERRE

[FERANFREEMREAERTS ] FEZESLF  TERXIRRE [BEAMRIIRERE
Bg] Z8 dHgwiE [EANEMAZES| 28  BFRIXAS [(MEBREZES] BER &
BEEE [BHEALENZES| ZERERENRBSRESEE -

EZREABEAREEXASRE (HERE) - ERRERGRAANBIEEE B0 KHHERUR -
R 1997 FMABBEENRER ©

Prior to joining HKPC, Mr Lo worked in international IT companies for more than ten years. He

is currently Vetting Committee Chairman of Retail Technology Adoption Assistance Scheme of

the Commerce and Economic Development Bureau; member of Committee of IT Training and
Development of Vocational Training Council; member of Joint Committee on Information Technology
for the Social Welfare Sector of Social Welfare Department; advisor of Technology Development
Committee of Federation of HK Industries; member of Digital, Information and Telecommunications
Committee of Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce and council member of Hong Kong
Computer Society.

Mr Lo is a Certified Professional IT Project Director (CPIT(PD)). He obtained a Diploma of Imperial
College and a Master of Science degree from University of London. Mr Lo joined HKPC in 1997.

HE 1B HKPC
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Senior Management

MAEE
Mr Tony Lam Chik-ting
Bl (BEER)

Director, Corporate Services

MEESEBIAKBRE - RER
1991 FENMABRFHEBRBERE - ENOA
BEBLENREBNEHBIL 20 FAK
fTBAERR -

Having worked in the private sector, Mr
Tony Lam joined the civil service as an
Administrative Officer in 1991 gaining
some 20 years of experience in public
administration before joining the Hong
Kong Productivity Council.

ML B2 ERE METRET RSB AKERE - teERREFERE - TRRBMAKLZ 2K
BN MMBSERAETE - 85 - BTN ERABERTE

EMATEEENRERZA - MELELETREMEELAALBEHEBEAZIAR - BREENEX
B - ERE S RERAE RIS R AR -

MAELERENEBAR  BHERBBL (KR8 ) B - WK 2009 F 8 ALERELEENRERER
B (HBE) -

Over the years, Mr Lam has been involved in the formulation and implementation of public policy in a
very wide range of areas. His experience covers health care, municipal services and public security.
Additionally, he has also been involved in the policy areas of industry, trade, innovation and technology
development.

Prior to joining the Hong Kong Productivity Council, Mr Lam participated in the planning and
implementation of several cross-boundary mega transport infrastructures including the Hong Kong—
Zhuhai-Macao Bridge, the Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Hong Kong Express Rail Link and the Hong Kong—
Shenzhen Airport Rail Link.

Mr Lam graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours)
Degree. He joined HKPC as Director, Corporate Services, in August 2009.
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Mr Raymond Fong
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General Manager

Environmental Management Division
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Mr Thomas Lee
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General Manager
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Mr Derek Louie
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Senior Management
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Mr Wilson Wong
GBI TE BRI A& &
General Manager Ms Lilian Ho

[T and Business Process Division
ANERRATHEL A TR
General Manager
Human Resources and
Administration Division

MHIEE

Ms Vivian Lin
B R ER BB ED AR AT 3R
General Manager
Finance and
Procurement Division
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Mr Jonathan Ho

TREE R R T TS EP AR

General Manager

Corporate Communication and

Marketing Division

KREF

PRIZESE Mr Stanley Chu
Mr Gilbert Chan NEPERT M B e B IR AR e
A 3 ZE 75 48 418 Head

Internal Audit and

General Manager
i Risk Management

Mainland Business
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LR NE
Subsidiaries

£ED (BR) BERATRK=ZANBEEDLE
Productivity (Holdings) Limited and Wholly Foreign
Owned Enterprises in the PRD

HED (R BRATIKMNMR 2003 7 A28 B » AR=ARNBE
EREEEEEENGE SR BT ERASHEED -

The Productivity (Holdings) Limited was established on 28 July 2003 with
the objective to promote productivity excellence through the provision of
integrated support across the value chain of Hong Kong firms operating
in the Pearl River Delta (PRD).

BTENKEMBEZE - £EH (FER) BRARS BN 2003 & 2004 F1E
R=AK TEEN (BEMN) FRBRAR - £EN (Bx) ZHFRA
AIREEN ORI BRERARE=RBELE -

This objective is achieved through incorporating 3 Wholly Foreign Owned
Enterprises (WFOEs) in the PRD, namely Productivity (Guangzhou)
Consulting Co. Ltd., Productivity (Dongguan) Consulting Co. Ltd., and
Productivity (Shenzhen) Consulting Co. Ltd. in 2003 and 2004.

£ED (ER) BRATE
Productivity (Holdings) Limited

EER

Board of Directors
2RE (BEERERE)  BHEE - HEE - 20 - BIRE

Mr Stanley Lau (Chairman of the Board), Mrs Agnes Mak, Mr Victor Ng,
Ms Annie Choi and Dr Jack Yeung

£ED (BM) BARABRAT
Productivity (Guangzhou) Consulting Co. Ltd.

BN (RR) BABRAT]
Productivity (Dongguan) Consulting Co. Ltd.

HED CRY) FABRAF]
Productivity (Shenzhen) Consulting Co. Ltd.

EER

Board of Directors
MWHEE (ZEERERE) « MRIEE ~ 218 BHEE - RIES - BHE

Mr Tony Lam (Chairman of the Board), Ms Vivian Lin, Mr Gordon Lo,
Mrs Agnes Mak, Dr Lawrence Cheung and Mr Alfonso Tam

HZE 2016 3 A 31 H
As at 31 March 2016

HE 1B HKPC

EEIBR (ZR) BRAF
HKPC Technology (Holdings) Co. Ltd.

A E RN (%) BRARE 2004 9 A 1
B - LABBIEENBSEETSEBEHINE
F - HATRIBEKRE( AR © %A R A
BRI EREERNERLTES - BORE
BRBERBEEENLEGE) o

HKPC Technology (Holdings) Co. Ltd. (HKPCT)
was established on 1 September 2004 as a
vehicle for the commercialization of HKPC's
patents, technologies and project deliverables
with market potential. The Company aims to
develop a new technology-based generation
through providing a more direct and effective
avenue to turn R&D deliverables into products.

HENRE (ER) AR ARERNFEKRDER
REEMBENXERY - BREEEGECRE
FIE S RETRE LRl - AR EBR R GERSE
Bk [VEE] RIMEELE -

During the year, HKPCT successfully
commercialized 2 technologies developed

via licensing. These included a food waste
conversion system to transform food waste into
organic fertilizers and a smoke controlled paper
artifacts furnace to remove smoke particles

and fumes during burning of joss paper and
artifacts.

EER
Board of Directors
2R - FEA - EEEE - SR - HIRt

Mr Stanley Lau (Chairman of the Board),
Dr Delman Lee, Mrs Agnes Mak, Ms Annie Choi
and Dr Jack Yeung

HZE 2016 3 A 31 H
As at 31 March 2016



BIIEERE )
Financial Review

U EniEREBRENBADEERE _E—E=S=+—
HEE DIrRaREEaNDREE [RRRARESSEE] B

11128 The consolidated accounts for the year ended 31 March 2016 of

22228 Hong Kong Productivity Council and its subsidiaries have been

oooooo
oooooo

::2::: audited by the external auditor (PricewaterhouseCoopers) with

oooooo
oooooo

:::::: a clean audit opinion and extracts of the Consolidated Balance

oooooo
oooooo

------ Sheet, Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account and

222l Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income are set out in

------ the following pages.

B ZBENRE LY RE | 2XAREEN BB TH : www.hkpc.org

The full text of the “Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements” is
available on HKPC's website at www.hkpc.org

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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B SR G
Financial Review

ToEEBEXR
Consolidated balance sheet

7 2016 4 3 A 31 H as at 31 March 2016
(LA A B 1 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2016 2015
FREBEE Non-current assets
EEEE Fixed assets $ 199,212,611 $ 196,252,828
mEEE Intangible assets 10,032,768 11,549,265
RIEEHI2E A TIHIRE  Investment in a non-controlled wholly-owned entity - 10,000
B8 N EERS Interest in an associate 1,512,350 1,514,930
b7 Deposits - 4,463,335
210,757,729 213,790,358
REEE Current assets
JEUBRTR « AR FRIE M IE 4 Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits $ 60,151,964 $ 55,622,700
RTER MRS Cash at bank and on hand 290,961,515 264,945,175
351,113,479 320,567,875
REEE Current liabilities
FERBR R R IERT B R Accounts payable and accruals $236,702,456  $ 211,946,106
ARk NEIE O Amount due to an associate 779,593 812,536
FERHEIR Current taxation 141,638 137,410
237,623,687 212,896,052
REEEFE Net current assets $113,489,792  $ 107,671,823
FEE NET ASSETS $ 324,247,521 $ 321,462,181
L EHBEEELREEE Capital subvention fund and
@B reserves attributable to the Council $ 323,057,163 $ 320,372,049
IR RS Non-controlling interests 1,190,358 1,090,132
wES TOTAL FUNDS $ 324,247,521 $ 321,462,181

£ZE N/ HKPC
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Financial Review

Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account

H = 2016 F 3 A 31 HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA A B 1 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

MRS

2016 2015
WA Income
LR EBTE B Government subvention for recurrent activities $ 214,512,811 $ 206,554,676
BRAS U A Service income 437,111,440 399,795,215
E g A Other income 7,924,967 10,732,642
JE(GES & A7) FI Share of profit of an associate 59,824 =
$659,609,042  $ 617,082,533
] Expenditure
BB e Staff emoluments (357,225,762) (343,504,002)
HEsr Other expenses (299,153,266) (269,024,460)
FEGEE = R RlE1E Share of loss of an associate - (1,489)
$ 3,230,014 $ 4,552,582
FriS %t Income tax (436,909) (955,147)
2,793,105 3,597,435
REREHSEA Transfer from capital subvention fund 24,901,800 32,682,611
FREAR Surplus for the year $ 27,694,905 $ 36,280,046
BER Attributable to:
XENR The Council $ 27,548,101 $ 35,969,380
FEIRRR AR BR A 2 Non-controlling interests 146,804 310,666
$ 27,694,905 $ 36,280,046

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Financial Review

fno £ ENmR

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

H = 2016 F 3 A 31 HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA A B 1 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2016 2015

FREER Surplus for the year $ 27,694,905 $ 36,280,046
FREMEERE Other comprehensive income for the year
AHENEREHRFEEZWRX Item that may be reclassified subsequently to
BREMIEE income and expenditure account
B R A RHEME Exchange differences on translation of

(THE ) XBERE financial statements of operations

ER=R in the People's Republic of China ("PRC") (7,765) (259,603)
FREZEKNZEE Total comprehensive income for the year $ 27,687,140 $ 36,020,443
®E : Attributable to:
EEND The Council $ 27,586,914 $ 35,715,108
EZ2 i Non-controlling interests 100,226 305,335
FREAEWE Total comprehensive income for the year $ 27,687,140 $ 36,020,443

£ZE N/ HKPC



{R%F » 2 Biz >
ERNEEZEB !

Hi, I'm Biz,
see how smooth
my body is!

NERAVERINR AT RME 3D TENREE B E A —

Tec M Biz * HAENBHEE B ERH—u43 3D TEIARK

B [3D FTENESERER | A —B8RK A T B - B IBERE -
FEIAREE R T RIEACAME - RIL 3D ITENEESRER | Al
EXNERRYE - WREBEE - 26 - 298 3D TEIRE @ %8
PERREESZHRENREMNETY -

o %iE 36 BIEEEG

o BE—mBETEMKE — BEIEREYE  AEEIFER

o HBEEEITEE 0.014 =K (14 HUK)

The VIP edition of this Annual Report comes with two 3D printed HKPC

mascots, Tec and Biz, fabricated by HKPC's "3D Printing One", the first one-stop
3D printing support centre in Hong Kong. The fine finishing, transparent glasses
and colourful details of the figurines showcase the capabilities of "3D Printing One"
in helping enterprises rapidly produce realistic models or parts through
professional consultancy and 3D printing services featuring a vast

array of colours, materials and material properties.

e 360,000 different color shades

e Multiple material properties — from rigid to flexible and
opaqgue to transparent

e Ultra-high layer resolution up to 0.014 mm (14 micron)

{REF » =2 Tec >
EBRNECERE
LER > ZIRE |

Hi, I'm Tec, see
how beautiful and
transparent are my

goggles!

EE | PNEHRETEEG
SHSREREE  BRERS
RIFERE > MEET RS ©
Warning! The figurine poses
a potential hazard including
asphyxia and gastro-
intestinal obstruction,
which can be fatal, if it is
swallowed by children.

RBRB/E--
The Making Of -

:/ears+
- / ﬁ'ﬂ‘ﬁﬁﬁ% ~\"
caringorganisation

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service:
EEMEREMEER

FHRANR RS EHRERECNTE  FENREREEEMERY
REHNENR R ZRRETHR DT - WIATKEZ IR HBERE -

To minimize the impact of this publication on global climate change,
HKPC's environmental management consultants have performed a
carbon footprint analysis on the printing and distribution of this annual
report. The total carbon emission is offset by means of carbon credits.

Rt R EDRI - AR A ENRI B BR A A
Design and Production: Toppan Vite Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BEREENREREZEENE
(RIZSEELETIEEBIFP) £ BELM
i)

Az g A TR [3F]) 2 JATNERE
AE2EERBEENRER A THEREITEE
HB)) REWBRR (RHETEEE]) M4
BMBHRE  UEEMBERERREEANR_-FT—
NEZA=+T—"BNHRaREENREER
BREABEZALFENGEREENBK
XA HZAErHERER GARESEPR
MEARERER URTBESTHRRGR
K E P AR -

EEEgRENGEMBRRAREN
B

EZgXBERAARBEEGHMASRM
MEBEBMBEHRELEANRESEEFBRE - A
SHEAMBHRRELAEMATFHORR - &
BFEERSRESREMBERRALENARD
ZHl - AMERE M BRI T B R REFX
SEER MG E M B KRR -

2 G g

BAMEETERBERMANETEZESRAE
BHRRFLER  YRB(EBEENRES
) F18IEMR EEMBRIBESKE R
TR ZIINABERNEEME A - HAT
ERARENATRATMEMA LR LK
BEEFREE-
BMERBEEEGFIMASRANT LR
ERETE - RFENERAMEBTER
RE > WHRERAITE  UAEBERS
MIEHRRRE N FEEAERERRAL

HE B HKPC

To the council members of Hong Kong Productivity Council
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Productivity
Council Ordinance)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Productivity Council (the “Council”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 4 to 52, which comprise
the consolidated and the Council’s balance sheets as at 31 March
2016, and the consolidated income and expenditure account,

the consolidated and the Council’s statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Council Members’ Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view

in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and for such internal control as the Council Members determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 18 of the
Hong Kong Productivity Council Ordinance and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.



RBENEE (8)

B RMITEFAERGRS S MIEHmE
BB L RBEERNENERE - MEEW
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B - 201657 H27H

BYZBETRE
Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a

true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Council Members, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial positions of the Group and
the Council as at 31 March 2016, and of the Group’s and the
Council’s financial performance and the Group’s cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 July 2016
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

7201653 A31Has at 31 March 2016
(LAS® A AT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

M
Note 2016 2015
ERBEE Non-current assets
EEBE Fixed assets 4 $199,212,611 $196,252,828
EREE Intangible assets 5 10,032,768 11,549,265
RIEIZEHI 2 E A A Investment in a non-controlled
& wholly-owned entity 6 - 10,000
B2 N BlRE RS Interest in an associate 7 1,512,350 1,514,930
b Deposits 8 - 4,463,335
210,757,729 213,790,358
MENEE Current assets
fEUsBESR - FERTFEIE  Accounts receivable, prepayments
Riz® and deposits 8 $60,151,964 $55,622,700
RITER KBS Cash at bank and on hand 9 290,961,515 264,945,175
351,113,479 320,567,875
,MEJEF Current liabilities
J‘éﬁﬁﬁmﬁrﬁ“ﬁﬁﬁﬁ Accounts payable and accruals 10 $236,702,456  $211,946,106
JE B & N B FIB Amount due to an associate 11 779,593 812,536
FESFIE Current taxation 20(c) 141,638 137,410
237,623,687 212,896,052
/m,EbﬁE;¥E Net current assets $113,489,792 $107,671,823
BEE NET ASSETS $324,247,521 $321,462,181
EENREMRESR Capital subvention fund and reserves
BB RHEE attributable to the Council $323,057,163 $320,372,049
FERBRRER Non-controlling interests 12(d) 1,190,358 1,090,132
HmES TOTAL FUNDS 12 $324,247,521 $321,462,181

HAENBIBEEKER2016F7 A27 BRI 3L -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council Members on 27 July 2016.

) E&)E Patrick Wong Chi Kwong
) EZEEMKE Council Member

) fR#&58 Victor Ng Chi Keung
) BJE /% Deputy Chairman

FNEF2ANMEB AN BRI —EH -

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

£ZENR HKPC



EEAER ()

Balance Sheet

20163 A31Hat 31 March 2016

(LA™ A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

M
Note 2016 2015
ERBEE Non-current assets
EEEE Fixed assets 4 $198,123,310 $195,803,947
ELEE Intangible assets 5 9,948,194 11,515,701
RIEEH2E AT KR Investments in a non-controlled
I ENGILEE S S = wholly-owned entity and subsidiaries 6 18,722,000 18,732,000
b Deposits 8 - 4,463,335
$226,793,504 $230,514,983
MENEE Current assets
FEUBE SR - TEfI3IE  Accounts receivable, prepayments
Riz® and deposits 8 $58,674,809 $52,927,510
JE UK BT BB X B FR I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries 11 450,046 727,993
wTFREES Cash at bank and on hand 9 272,691,363 249,354,672
$331,816,218 $303,010,175
=R Current liabilities
FER BRI N EETE R Accounts payable and accruals 10 $230,496,222 $205,498,997
FES3EIZ4|2 & AT Amounts due to a non-controlled
A NG wholly-owned entity and subsidiaries 11 11,836,477 13,018,576
$242,332,699 $218,517,573
REBEEFE Net current assets $89,483,519 $84,492 602
BEE NET ASSETS $316,277,023 $315,007,585
BES TOTAL FUNDS 12 $316,277,023 $315,007,585

HAENBIBEEKER2016F7 A27 B A3 E -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council Members on 27 July 2016.

FIMEF2ANMEBAMBRKRN—EL

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

=&Y Patrick Wong Chi Kwong

IBEERE Council Member

{E75358 Victor Ng Chi Keung
B|Z= & Deputy Chairman

3R Annual Report 2015-16



o) FREWERE
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account

#HZE2016%3 A31H I FEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LAS® A AT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

hr=2
Note 2016 2015
WA Income
KEMEEINETEB) Government subvention for recurrent
activities 13 $214,512,811 $206,554,676
AR 7% U A Service income 14 437,111,440 399,795,215
H AW A Other income 15 7,924,967 10,732,642
FE(REEE A FFE Share of profit of an associate 7 59,824 =
$659,609,042 $617,082,533
T Expenditure
BE#HE Staff emoluments 16 (357,225,762) (343,504,002)
B H Other expenses 19 (299,153,266)  (269,024,460)
FE(RE & N RS E Share of loss of an associate 7 - (1,489)
$3,230,014 $4,552,582
FriSHt Income tax 20(a) (436,909) (955,147)
2,793,105 3,597,435
WERNEBEE A Transfer from capital subvention fund 12(a) 24,901,800 32,682,611
FRER Surplus for the year $27,694,905 $36,280,046
BEBR Attributable to:
—XENR — The Council 12(b) $27,548,101 $35,969,380
— FEIEAR AR R A = — Non-controlling interests 12(d) 146,804 310,666
$27,694,905 $36,280,046

FEF2ENMEBAMBEHRRH—FD -
The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

£E R HKPC



et HlEk
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

#HZ=2016%F3 A31H ILFEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B ™ A BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2016 2015

FRNE Surplus for the year $27,694,905 $36,280,046
FREMZEKR Other comprehensive income for the year
AHAHEZEFHRES Item that may be reclassified

WXEEWIER subsequently to income and

expenditure account

ME R E AR LR Exchange differences on translation of

(TR ) #5BRBE/H financial statements of operations in the

EHE=R People’s Republic of China (“PRC") (7,765) (259,603)
FREHMKEEE Total comprehensive income for the year $27,687,140 $36,020,443
RE : Attributable to:
—4XENB — The Council $27,586,914 $35,715,108
— FEIEAR AR R A 5 - Non-controlling interests 100,226 305,335
FREEmKE Total comprehensive income for the year $27,687,140 $36,020,443

FNEF2ANMEBAN B REN—ES -

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

#HZE2016%3 A31H I FEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LAS® A AT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

M
Note 2016 2015
ON Income
KEMEEINETEB) Government subvention for recurrent
activities 13 $214,512,811 $206,554,676
AR AU A Service income 14 414,319,847 385,437,933
HAn g A Other income 15 6,207,587 9,454 646
$635,040,245 $601,447,255
T H Expenditure
B E&EHE Staff emoluments 16 (353,772,873)  (341,064,705)
HiaH Other expenses 19 (279,997,934)  (258,645,956)
1,269,438 1,736,594
HEXREHSHA Transfer from capital subvention fund 12(a) 24,901,800 32,682,611
FRE&HKZMEWE  Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year $26,171,238 $34,419,205

FNEFES2AENMEB AR BRKRN—#H -
The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

£E R HKPC
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds

#HZ=2016%F3 A31H ILFEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B ™ A BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

FEREENR
Attributable to the Council
FER
EXEME WA Rk
Capital BBkt BERE Non- s
s subvention Revenue  Exchange @%  controlling Total
N fund reserve reserve Total interests funds
201454 A1 B AR Balance at 1 April 2014 $233,032,894  $81,649,367  $2,657,291 §$317,339,552  §1,617,517 $318,957,069
FRRH Surplus for the year - 35,969,380 - 35,969,380 310,666 36,280,046
EREMEERE Other comprehensive
income - - (254,272) (254,272) (5,331) (259,603)
FR2EREEE Total comprehensive
income - 35,969,380 (254,272) 35,715,108 305,335 36,020,443
HERBAR Deregistration of
a subsidiary - - - - (832,720) (832,720)
EXEREE Movement in capital
subvention fund 12(a)  (32,682,611) - - (32,682,611) - (32,682,611)
&1 Transfer (7,946,280) 7,946,280 - - - -
(40,628,891) 7,946,280 - (32,682,611) (832,720)  (33,515,331)
201563 F31H 4R  Balance at 31 March 2015 $192,404,003 §$125,565,027  $2,403,019 $320,372,049  §1,090,132 $321,462,181
BEREENR
Attributable to the Council
FER
Nk KA RRER
Capital EBRE RERE Non- Eo85
Mzt subvention Revenue  Exchange B%  controlling Total
Note fund reserve reserve Total interests funds
20155410 #%#&  Balance at 1 April 2015 $192,404,003 $125,565,027  $2,403,019 $320,372,049  $1,090,132 $321,462,181
FARH Surplus for the year - 27,548,101 - 27,548,101 146,804 27,694,905
FREMEENE Other comprehensive
income - - 38,813 38,813 (46,578) (7,765)
FR2ERGEE Total comprehensive
income - 27,548,101 38,813 27,586,914 100,226 27,687,140
Movement in capital
subvention fund 12(a)  (24,901,800) - - (24,901,800) - (24,901,800
&Y Transfer (811,453) 811,453 - - - -
(25,713,253) 811,453 - (24,901,800) - (24,901,800
20165383104 ¢E: Balance at 31 March 2016 $166,690,750 $153,924,581  $2,441,832 $323,057,163  $1,190,358 $324,247,521

FIER2ANMEB AR BERKRN—ED

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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o) RERERER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

#HZE2016%3 A31H I FEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA7B ™ B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

hr=2
Note 2016 2015
EEEE Operating activities
EER S MAFEE Net cash inflow from operations 21(a) $27,742,308 $25,601,810
ENAREMNEMRBRE  PRC Corporate Income Tax paid (432,681) (986,100)
EEEHNRSR Net cash inflow from operating
FHE activities $27,309,627 $24,615,710
REEE Investing activities
B U F 8 Interest received $1,123,466 $798,043
g =EA N L Increase in fixed deposits with maturity
EHFER over 3 months at acquisition (135,762,626)  (179,120,942)
=@ AL ETEHEFF  Proceeds from matured fixed deposits with
EIBRFTIS SRIE maturity over 3 months at acquisition 117,298,130 184,148,693
HERBTEESHIE Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 46,460 22,851
YIEEABEEERKIE Payment for the purchase of fixed assets (28,838,824) (32,417,640)
SMBEAEFEENIE Payment for the purchase of intangible
assets (5,962,948) (4,176,793)
BREZHNHEES R Net cash outflow from investing
HEE activities $(52,096,342)  $(30,745,788)
R EEE Financing activity
BB AR Cash settlement to non-controlling
FEVERR AR B M 2 interests for deregistration of
REMNHESEE a subsidiary 21(b) $- $(832,720)
BMETBREN Cash outflow from financing
REeRHE activity $- $(832,720)
RERREEEY Net decrease in cash and
WA FEEE cash equivalents $(24,786,715) $(6,962,798)
RAF1BENEREER Cash and cash equivalents at
HEZEEY 1 April 119,367,616 126,642,724
ERSEHNTE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 55,188 (312,310)
MR3A3TENERER Cash and cash equivalents at
REZEY 31 March 9 $94,636,089  $119,367,616

FNEF2ENN B AN HRERN—3D ©

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

£ZENR HKPC
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 BEREEDRERIMAR

BEEENRER [£ENR] R—KEA
BEHE  M7TERIBE(EBEE NRE
RIGGI) RIZ - FEHROEMPEEMEE
REME DB NEREIRTSH/EENAE -

EENRREKBERR (&8 WEE
EBRBNBBAEIRRARBEERNE
ERN MRREENEET -

2 FESHBER
(a) B =8

A BEHRERBEB G A GRIMAFR
BERN (BB BHREEL) LRBER A
BERANERCEEVBREELEL) (FEE
FHERD MRE) REBARETRINARTE
R UTEARERABO T EGFTHRM

g o

BEGEAGRN TE T (BEMBREE
) ER - ELERIERBREENRNE
A HEEREMEAHRERRM - BX
FERLEEANEBREENBZHTME
ETNERMSIBRENE IRz ERNS
AHREHERNAGEA W HREAARKR - B
FAE R DI RES

(b) B HREBEEE
HZE2016F3A31B ILEENG AT BRE
WELENBRMKEAR (2H K +6) BB
BAEBEERE A G R -

#HZ=2016%F3 A31H ILFEfor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA A BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Status of the Council

The Council is a subvented body corporate established in
1967 under the Hong Kong Productivity Council Ordinance.
Its registered office and principal place of operations is HKPC
Building, 78 Tat Chee Avenue, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Council and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) are to promote increased
productivity, and the use of more efficient methods throughout
Hong Kong’s business sectors.

2 Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(*HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued amendments to certain HKFRSs. These
amendments are first effective or available for early adoption for
the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. Note
3 of the consolidated financial statements provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are
relevant to the Group and the Council for the current accounting
periods reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2016 comprise the Council and its subsidiaries (see note 6)
and the Group’s interest in an associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements is the historical cost basis. The
preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of

policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

The critical accounting estimates and judgements are disclosed
in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

(c) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from
the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is
no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Council, and in respect

of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the
holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. For each business
combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  \

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within total funds, separately from funds
attributable to the Council. Non-controlling interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
income and expenditure account and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total surplus

or deficit and total comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the Council.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as reserve transactions,
whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and
non-controlling interests within consolidated total funds to reflect
the change in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted

for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with

a resulting gain or loss being recognised in the income and
expenditure account. Any interest retained in that former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair
value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate (see note 2(d))
or joint venture.

In the Council’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

(d) Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Council has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, generally accompanying a shareholding of between
20% and 50% of the voting rights.
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d) Associates (continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recorded at cost, adjusted

for any excess of the Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair
values of the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the
post-acquisition change in the Group’s share of the associate’s
net assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment
(see note 2(h)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associate and any impairment losses for the year are recognised
in the consolidated income and expenditure account, whereas
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
associate’s other comprehensive income is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate, the Group does not recognise further losses except
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal and constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee. For

this purpose, the Group’s interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method together with the Group'’s
long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the investee, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in
which case they are recognised immediately in the consolidated
income and expenditure account.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an
associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised

in the income and expenditure account. Any interest retained in
that former investee at the date when significant influence is lost
is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed
assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Hong Kong Productivity Council Building

(*HKPC Building”) 50 years
Leasehold improvements
— Office 10 years
— Non-office 3 years

Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of fixed assets are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income and expenditure account on the date of
retirement or disposal.

(f) Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise computer software and patents.

(a) Computer software

Computer software costs are capitalised on the basis of the costs
incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software and are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Amortisation of computer software is charged to the income and
expenditure account on a straight-line basis over the assets’
estimated useful lives of 3 years.
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(f) Intangible assets (continued)

(b) Patents
Separately acquired patents are shown at historical cost.

Patents are not amortised while their useful lives are assessed

to be indefinite. Any conclusion that the useful life of the patents
is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine whether events

and circumstances continue to support the indefinite useful

life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change in the
useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for
prospectively from the date of change and in accordance with the
policy for amortisation of patents with finite lives.

(g) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether
the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which transfer to
the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as being held under finance leases. Leases which do
not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the Group are classified as operating leases, with the following
exception:

— Land held for own use under an operating lease, the fair
value of which cannot be measured separately from the fair
value of a building situated thereon at the inception of the
lease, is accounted for as being held under a finance lease,
unless the building is also clearly held under an operating
lease. For these purposes, the inception of the lease is the
time that the lease was first entered into by the Group, or
taken over from the previous lessee.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  \

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(g) Leased assets (continued)
(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the
income and expenditure account in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the income and expenditure account
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to the income and expenditure
account in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease
term.

(h) Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and
other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other receivables that are
stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about
one or more of the following loss events:

— significant financial difficulty of the investee or debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments by the investee or debtor;

— it becoming probable that the investee or debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the investee
or debtor; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in the investee below its cost.
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and
other receivables (continued)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined
and recognised as follows:

—  For investments in subsidiaries and an associate (including
those recognised using the equity method (see note
2(d))), the impairment loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with its carrying
amount in accordance with note 2(h)(ii). The impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount in
accordance with note 2(h)(ii).

- For trade and other receivables carried at amortised cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets), where the effect of
discounting is material. This assessment is made collectively
where financial assets share similar risk characteristics, such
as similar past due status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for financial assets
which are assessed for impairment collectively are based
on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income and expenditure
account. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the
asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years.
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HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and
other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
accounts receivable, whose recovery is considered doubtful

but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses for doubtful
debts are recorded using an allowance account. When the Group
is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries

of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in the
income and expenditure account.

(ii) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
fixed assets may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its

fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. In assessing
value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined

for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

— Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income and
expenditure account if the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of the assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value-in-use, if determinable.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)
—  Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals
of impairment losses are credited to the income and
expenditure account in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(i) Service contracts

Service contracts are contracts for the provision of services. The
accounting policy for contract revenue is set out in note 2(p)

(ii). Anticipated losses on contracts are fully provided when it

is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract
revenue.

Service contracts in progress at the end of the reporting period
are recorded at the net amount of costs incurred plus recognised
surplus less recognised losses and progress billings, and are
presented in the balance sheet as the “Deferred income” (as

a liability), as applicable. Progress billings not yet paid by the
customer are included under “Accounts receivable, prepayments
and deposits”. Amounts received before the related work is
performed and presented as “Deferred income” under “Accounts
payable and accruals”.

(j) Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2(h)).

(k) Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(i) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which

the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior periods.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on

a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

(ii) Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions

to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the
Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or
to provide benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by having
a detailed formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.
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(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income

and expenditure account except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

funds, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in funds, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets

also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart
from differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and
liabilities, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets

to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group or the Council has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(p) Income recognition

Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the income and expenditure, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, income is recognised in the
income and expenditure account as follows:

(i) Government subventions

Government subventions for recurrent activities are recognised

as income in the income and expenditure account when there

is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching with them and that the subvention will be
received. Government subventions that compensate the Group for
expenditure incurred are recognised as income in the income and
expenditure account on a systematic basis in the same periods in
which the expenditure are incurred.

Unspent subventions for recurrent activities arising in the
financial year will be retained by the Council as reserves up to a
limit as agreed with the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“the Government”) (see note 12(e)).
Amount in excess of the limit will be returned to the Government
in the following financial year.

(ii) Contract revenue

Revenue from service contracts is recognised using the
percentage of completion method when the contracts have
progressed to a stage where an outcome can be estimated
reliably. Revenue from service contracts is measured by reference
to the proportion of costs incurred for work performed to the end
of the reporting period as compared to the estimated total costs
to completion. When the outcome of a service contract cannot

be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised only to the
extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable.

(iii) Income from provision of services

Income from provision of services is recognised when the related
services are rendered.
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(p) Income recognition (continued)

(iv) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised

in the income and expenditure account in equal instalments

over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives
granted are recognised in the income and expenditure account as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.

(v) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

(q) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the average rate for the period.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised
in the income and expenditure account.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Balance sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in the
exchange reserve.

On disposal of an enterprise outside Hong Kong, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in reserve which
relate to that enterprise is reclassified from reserve to the income
and expenditure account when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.



2 TESEEE (8
(r Ex&E8=

MR REARENAKEHBEEREL
BEARENERREEN BERERERZER
BA e

(s) EEEBEAL

() MBEALHATH M  HATREA
LEE R R BB -

(i) PEHlskERESIER
(i) HEEHEEAFESN =X
(i) EEEIEESRFNAREEA

il

\
’

(b) MEEBTA NIMEMAGRE  ZEER
SERRRE T
() ZECEEERER— %I(EUX
ST AR CEN G- PN
UL A B -

(i)

m > o

B M
o
&D

\
’

e — o>
=

(iiif)

o &
i}
i
R
aF
Il

|
F“di

I
&
=
op
i
3

i
n§ Fo

Do

(iv)

g F

\;
/!

mf 0>
i

Sm

A
[1]
fo ot
i}
[1] Fe

i
i

X oM B

=

M -

I Mo
|

o

B E RSB
V& 8 18 A M &R KRR

° BB A
E%FFFF

B3
B o

(vi) X P FE(a) AR AEAL

SR -

(vii) J:t%( YO)EBARREAL
BEEAFYENSIRZLE j%i
E‘ﬁi%# A MEAREEAS

—BEANOHREEZEANKERE BE
HHE—J@E%%EZ%1}\Eﬁi?ﬁFEJEEEZFEEJE’UQ

p=l3
Uy s
Y mét
i)
ol

i
x# XH

-l'
ﬁ
[

&

¥ )ﬁﬂlii}

o

mEMBHERME \135)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(r) Capital subvention fund

The capital subvention fund accumulated from the prior years
to compensate the Group for the costs of the sub-vented assets
is recognised in the income and expenditure account over the
useful lives of the sub-vented assets.

(s) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by,
that person in their dealings with the entity.
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3 Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued several standards and amendments to
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting period of
the Group and the Council. The following relevant amendments to
HKFRSs were required to be adopted by the Group effective from
1 April 2015:

Annual Improvement Annual Improvements to HKFRS

Project 2010-2012 Cycle
Annual Improvement Annual Improvements to HKFRS
Project 2011-2013 Cycle

The Group has assessed the impact of the adoption of these
amendments to existing standards and considers that there is no
significant impact to the Group’s and the Council’s results and
financial position or substantial change to the Group’s and the
Council’s accounting policies and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements '

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4 EEEE 4 Fixed assets
(a) &E (a) The Group
HiEERN
EEHKRE HEEZF REARRZE
HKPC HEIRE Furniture
Building held Leasehold and HE
for own use improvements equipment Total
B{E : Cost:
F2015F4 A 1H At 1 April 2015 $267,784,136 $40,405,832 $174,424,806 $482,614,774
MEAE Exchange adjustments - (27,279) (59,312) (86,591)
INE Additions - 12,345,320 20,956,839 33,302,159
k== Disposals - (1,281,910) (3,559,332) (4,841,242)
20163 A31H At 31 March 2016 $267,784,136 $51,441,963 $191,763,001 $510,989,100
Z5HIE Accumulated depreciation:
R2015F4A1H At 1 April 2015 $132,398,899 $29,522,379 $124,440,668 $286,361,946
BRERAE Exchange adjustments - (21,686) (33,279) (54,965)
FEWE Charge for the year 5,344,154 4,424,257 20,229,947 29,998,358
& & ol Written back on disposals - (1,043,341) (3,485,509) (4,528,850)
R201643A31H At 31 March 2016 $137,743,053 $32,881,609 $141,151,827 $311,776,489
IREFE Net book value:
20163 A31H At 31 March 2016 $130,041,083 $18,560,354 $50,611,174  $199,212,611
g B
EENRE HEEF RAREAE
HKPC METR Furniture
Building held Leasehold and 4E
for own use improvements equipment Total
RE: Cost:
R2014F481H At 1 April 2014 $267,784,136 $33,878,718  $146,564,008  $448,226,862
BRERE Exchange adjustments - 124,003 (34,796) 89,207
NE Additions - 6,862,406 34,077,349 40,939,755
HeE Disposals - (459,295) (6,181,755) (6,641,050)
R2015%3A31H At 31 March 2015 $267,784,136 $40,405,832  $174,424,806 $482,614,774
2 E Accumulated depreciation:
201454318 At 1 April 2014 $127,054,745 $24,152,498  $110,828,280  $262,035,523
BERE Exchange adjustments = 13,455 12,815 26,270
FEITE Charge for the year 5344,154 5,652,507 19,616,730 30,613,391
& Written back on disposals - (296,081) (6,017,157) (6,313,238)
R2015F3A31H At 31 March 2015 $132,398,899 $29,522,379  $124,440,668 $286,361,946
REFE Net book value:
720153 A31H At 31 March 2015 $135,385,237 $10,883,453 $49,984,138  $196,252,828
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(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4 BEEE (8)

4 Fixed assets (continued)

(b) £EH B (b) The Council
BEERAH
EEHKRE HEEZF
HKPC REIR RARZE
Building held Leasehold Furniture and FCEC]
for own use improvements equipment Total
RE: Cost:
F2015F4 A1H At 1 April 2015 $267,784,136 $39,890,453 $173,290,384 $480,964,973
NE Additions - 11,957,688 20,219,810 32,177,498
k== Disposals - (1,281,910) (3,402,220) (4,684,130)
20163 H31H At 31 March 2016 $267,784,136 $50,566,231 $190,107,974 $508,458,341
2IHE Accumulated depreciation:
R2015F4 A1H At 1 April 2015 $132,398,899 $29,084,125 $123,678,002 $285,161,026
FEHE Charge for the year 5,344,154 4,186,355 20,026,559 29,557,068
HERE Written back on disposals - (1,043,341) (3,339,722) (4,383,063)
20163 A31H At 31 March 2016 $137,743,053 $32,227139  $140,364,839 $310,335,031
BREFE - Net book value:
#2016F3A31H At 31 March 2016 $130,041,083 $18,339,092 $49,743,135  $198,123,310
H{EE R
EENRE HEETF RAREE
HKPC WETR Furniture
Building held Leasehold and HF
for own use improvements equipment Total
R{E : Cost:
R2014%F481H At 1 April 2014 $267,784,136 $33,487,342  $145,257,582  $446,529,060
INE Additions - 6,862,406 33,934,515 40,796,921
HE Disposals - (459,295) (5,901,713) (6,361,008)
201563 A31H At 31 March 2015 $267,784,136 $39,890,453  $173,290,384  $480,964,973
RIHE Accumulated depreciation:
R2014%F481H At 1 April 2014 $127,054,745 $23,828,135 $110,134,889  $261,017,769
FEHE Charge for the year 5,344,154 5,552,071 19,323,564 30,219,789
& E Written back on disposals = (296,081) (5,780,451) (6,076,532)
201563 H31H At 31 March 2015 $132,398,899 $29,084,125 $123,678,002 $285,161,026
BREFE Net book value:
A2015F3A31H At 31 March 2015 $135,385,237 $10,806,328 $49,612,382  $195,803,947

(C) BEERMEENABERES L (c)
B R E T RS o

£ZE N/ HKPC

The HKPC Building held for own use is situated in Hong

Kong and is held under a medium-term lease.
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HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5 EBIEE 5 Intangible assets

58 YELR

The Group The Council
BRE: Cost:
R2015F4A1H At 1 April 2015 $35,308,899 $35,229,120
BREFE Exchange adjustments (3,958) -
NE Additions 5,962,948 5,896,875
MR2016%F3H31H At 31 March 2016 $41,267,889 $41,125,995
ZEr#e Accumulated amortisation:
MR2015%F4 818 At 1 April 2015 $23,759,634 $23,713,419
#E R Exchange adjustments (2,092) -
KREEE 2 #H Amortisation charge for the year 7,477,579 7,464,382
7R2016F3 A31H At 31 March 2016 31,235,121 31,177,801
REFE Net book value:
M2016%3HA31H At 31 March 2016 10,032,768 9,948,194
RE: Cost:
R2014F4 /818 At 1 April 2014 $31,121,104 $31,072,522
BREFE Exchange adjustments 11,002 =
NE Additions 4,176,793 4,156,598
MR2015%F3H31H At 31 March 2015 $35,308,899 $35,229,120
Rt Accumulated amortisation:
R2014F451H At 1 April 2014 $18,171,526 $18,135,690
ME R Exchange adjustments 8,646 =
KEEAE 7 #5H Amortisation charge for the year 5,579,462 5,577,729
7R2015%F3H31H At 31 March 2015 $23,759,634 $23,713,419

Net book value:

201543 A31H At 31 March 2015 $11,549,265 $11,515,701

B EERBEREHERER -

M2016F3H31H - FERAE R E K
R BRMEFE S 5 A10,032,7687T (2015
$9,948,1947T (2015
% :11,515,70170) » R20164F3H31H * &
EREENRHNERNENNERFE
ABZIT (20154 : 67T) °

£ 1 11,549,2597T)

HK$6).

3R Annual Report 2015-16

Intangible assets comprise computer software and patents.

The net book values of computer software of the Group and

the Council as at 31 March 2016 was HK$10,032,768 (2015:
HK$11,549,259) and HK$9,948,194 (2015: HK$11,515,701)
respectively. The net book values of patents of the Group and
the Council’s subsidiary as at 31 March 2016 were HK$Nil (2015:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

6 FEFE2EATRMBATMNIRE 6 Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries

£E KENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
JE LMD - Unlisted shares,
B AERE at cost
- 3E#&HI2E AT - Non-controlled
wholly-owned entity $- $10,000 $- $10,000
JE LTI Unlisted shares,
WK AERTE at cost
- B AR - Subsidiaries - - 20,010,000 20,010,000
W REEE Less: impairment loss - - (1,288,000) (1,288,000)
$— $- $18,722,000 $18,722,000
3A31B 2 &8 Balance as at 31 March $- $10,000 $18,722,000 $18,732,000

£ZENR HKPC



6 FEFHEZEQATARMBATNKRE

(#&)

EBREENRBMIEEHZERREHEBA
AIR2016FE3A31HREEBMT ¢

A Name

mEMBHERME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

6 Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the Group’s and the Council’s non-controlled wholly
owned entity and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2016 are as follows:

ikt i
Proportion of ownership interest

E3IATYS EETR

RETHEHEREESL  Automotive Parts and Accessory
BRAT Systems R&D Centre Limited
(*APAS Lid")e

ENME (#A%) BRAR HKPC Technology (Holdings)
Company Limited

N (BR) BRAF Productivity (Holdings) Limited

EEH (BM) ##HEBAT  Productivity (Guangzhou) Consulting
Co. Ltd.#

BN (RE) %H5RAF  Productivity (Dongguan) Consulting
Co. Ltd.#

EEH (FY) ##ABAT  Productivity (Shenzhen) Consulting
Co. Ltd.#

IR EENEMERAT Shenzhen SZ- HK Productivity
Foundation Co. Ltd.f

FIFELENERENHR L Shenzhen SZ - HK Productivity
Foundation Training Institute®

Y HRER &8
Place of Particulars of ERER HmEENR  mMERR
incorporation issued and Group’s 5 B
and paid up effective Held by Held by IEXH
operations capital interest  the Council ~subsidiaries Principal activities
&% AEHKD - - - EFHER
Hong Kong 10,0007t Deregistered
FE ARHO 100% 100% - BALENRER
Hong Kong 10,0007 VDSl
Commercialisation
of patents project
deliverables of
HKPC
% ARHO 100% 100% - BALR
Hong Kong 20,000,007t Investment holding
G A% HKD 100% - 100% B REIRS
PRC 2,400,007 Consultancy and
training services
f A HKD 100% - 100%  BERENRS
PRC  5,000,0007 Consultancy and
training services
i A% HKD 100% - 100%  BREREIRE
PRC 1,610,007 Consultancy and
training services
TE AR%RVB 64.94% - 6494%  BRRSEIIRE
PRC  1,540,0007t Consultancy and
training services
e AR%RMB 64.94% - 100% I
PRC 50,0007T Training services

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

6 FEFHEZEQATARMBATNKRE

(#&)

EENREENBHEEHEZEAR LB A
AIN2016F3A31 BB « (48)

@ EFFEGIZEAFERRER MM -
ERERRNERTD  HEERBFEERE
By o At - ERFMNKEEBLRIBERELELE
ENRNZEAKRERN - BREENRHHEME
REEBRY EEGEXEALEN - £ES
BRE  WRAEELENBEAERERGH
SHEAIFEN 2 E RN RFAENETERX -
BHRIFE 2 E DRI E EFCGEZ EHD
EBERX -

BERF - AENBAESIEAERER
FOBRARBRITNEEHZ - RETIHDHH
RERBEFOBRABEEE N BR2012F
MA1B&H  EMAEXEEALENRPH
BRI HYERPY CRE TR R EREEL) o £
IEERET - AETIEAERERIHEK
FEEEAY  WEERITAETBHMRERLE
BHRLERARKERD - REBFEHEESH
TR FERAETE SRR RLERNTED - %
PR AE WA (BIEEBMF S FIE R KR
AR A) BRELAFRERES  mTg
STAEENBOHEE - KR2014F125298 -
AEEBHMERFERFPLERAAINIRER
ERZAREEEE  UWEBEMARERT
BERAEITER - BERABER2014F12830
HRARGFMERR [GEEENERE] -

FEZRMHARLERDOARATAERN
20165 AL $HAEM ©

# MBRARNMBEHREFLER B2015F12/831
E] o

£ZE N/ HKPC

6 Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the Group’s and the Council’s non-controlled wholly
owned entity and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2016 are as follows:
(continued)

@  This non-controlled wholly-owned entity was incorporated for a
specific purpose where its management was directly appointed by
the Government and its operation was directly subvented by the
Government. Accordingly, this non-controlled wholly-owned entity’s
results of operations were not included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Council as the Council did not have control nor
significant influence over the financial and operating policies of the
non-controlled wholly-owned entity. The accumulated surplus of the
non-controlled wholly-owned entity not dealt with in the consolidated
financial statements of the Council were not considered to be
material by the Council. The non-controlled wholly-owned entity was
not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

In accordance with the funding agreement signed by the
Government, the Council and APAS Ltd, APAS Ltd had merged with
the Council on 1 November 2012 and all its business had been
transferred to the Council where it is operated by the Council within
a new internal division of the Council (*“APAS Division”). Under

the funding agreement, APAS Division will be fully funded by the
Government and shall continue to discharge the mission of APAS
Ltd. Unspent grants from Innovation and Technology Fund (“ITF”)
will be recognised as deferred government grants and all income
of APAS Division (including interest of grants and commercialisation
income) will be returned to ITF and not counted in the reserve of the
Council. The shareholders of APAS Ltd agreed to wind up APAS Ltd
voluntarily and appointed liquidator for the winding up by written
resolution on 29 December 2014. The liquidator filed the Certificate
of Solvency in the Companies Registry on 30 December 2014.

APAS Ltd was deregistered in 2016.

# The subsidiaries have their financial accounting period ended on 31
December 2015.
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HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7THME LT ER 7 Interest in an associate
£H
The Group
2016 2015
EIFEEE Share of net assets $1,512,350 $1,514,930
B8 N TR 2016E3 A31 BB ¢ Details of the associate as at 31 March 2016 are as follows:
P A
HER
Ea DAV BRIk PrEHEL X
BB BREX Proportion
Place of Particulars of ownership
incorporation of issued interest FTEER
and and paid up held by Principal
#18 Name operations capital a subsidiary activity
BEERBEEN Chongging - Hong Kong H AR# RMB 40% g
RERLBRAT] Productivity Promotion PRC  3,000,0007T Inactive
Center Company Limited
e NTIWIEREERESETEISE AT The associate is not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.
BITEH -
BN REREENT Summarised financial information of the associate:
¢
(B#8)
BE & s A Profit/
Assets  Liabilities Equity Revenue (loss)
2016 2016
100% 100 per cent $3,832,298 $(51,426) $3,780,872 $- $149,560
SEERER Group’s effective interest 1,532,920 (20,570) 1,512,350 - 59,824
2015 2015
100% 100 per cent $3,840,924 $(53,599) $3,787,325 $- $(3,723)
SEERER Group’s effective interest 1,536,370 (21,440) 1,514,930 - (1,489)

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

8 BUIRM » AARERES

8 Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits

5B HENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
JE UG BR 2R Accounts receivable $49,370,777 $41,559,429 $48,532,739 $39,855,227
BN FIEFES Prepayments and deposits 10,781,187 18,526,606 10,142,070 17,535,618
$60,151,964 $60,086,035 $58,674,809 $57,390,845
& : Representing:
RE Current $60,151,964 $55,622,700 $58,674,809 $52,927,510
FERE Non-current - 4,463,335 - 4,463,335
$60,151,964 $60,086,035 $58,674,809 $57,390,845

(a) BWARFRE

TRERFERERAF LR EBIRNEE -

(a) Impairment of accounts receivable

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the year

is as follows:
SEREENR
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
R4A1H At 1 April $— $1,217,929
WIEE RS Provision/(reversal of allowance) for
(fEfEeEE) impairment loss 136,000 (1,217,929)
M3A31H At 31 March $136,000 $-

RETR=E @R EEKEZRTEZ{E%E The individually impaired receivables covered in the allowance
TR o account mainly relate to customers with disputes on service

FHIRBKRRE Rk

£ZE N/ HKPC

delivery.
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(b) 3 iRk {E B FE U AR K
EUREFNEZAMERAS - EHEEEN
EEBERNE — FHITEIINME23(a)
FEAE Bl X B BB M 1% AR 5 B R E A B MR XY
BREE DTN -

mEMBHERME /@

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements '

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

8 Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits
(continued)
(b) Accounts receivable that are not impaired

Accounts receivable is due at the date of billing. Further details
on the Group’s credit policy are set out in note 23(a).

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as
follows:

3L EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
#BELR—@EA Less than 1 month past due $35,989,445 $31,013,855 $35,751,490 $29,309,653
ml—==1@H 1 to 3 months past due 7,401,176 7,705,275 7,364,810 7,705,275
BEHI= R AN More than 3 months past due 5,980,156 2,840,299 5,416,439 2,840,299
$49,370,777 $41,559,429 $48,532,739 $39,855,227

380 HA oK Wi (o118 3 43R0 (5 A B K S 5% [ 7 %
BERTEBLBNBILEL,AR - REMN
TR ARGEEEXRYEEAEE MA
EEERRZEERIDAIZERE - FHitE
BERELESR BN LT ERATRRELER -

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

9 RITERRES 9 Cash at bank and on hand

%E HENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
=EAREIEm Fixed deposits with maturity
TEHFER over 3 months at acquisition $50,447,682 $31,983,186 $50,447,682 $31,983,186
BITER Cash at bank $240,464,103  $232,790,057 $222,221,923 $217,336,028
Re Cash on hand 49,730 171,932 21,758 35,458
$240,513,833 $232,961,989  $222,243,681 $217,371,486
EEABRART Total cash at bank and on
BFRMEE B hand in the balance sheets $290,961,515 $264,945,175 $272,691,363  $249,354,672
XREE Restricted cash (145,877,744) (113,594,373)  (145,877,744) (113,594,373)
=EAZEIE Fixed deposits with maturity
FHFR over 3 months at acquisition (50,447,682)  (31,983,186) (50,447,682)  (31,983,186)
HERERERNA Cash and cash equivalents
ReRA2EED in the consolidated
statement of cash flows $94,636,089 $119,367,616 $76,365,937 $103,777,113

MR20165F3831H £ E H B M & B KM
88 1T 7 7 #145,877,7447C (20154 ¢
113,594,37370) F A TRIER R{TRF B
ERAREERNESTEIEENIEE - 1B
B e IR B AR LR - (R {E A IR
15 [FIE B $RITER P E A F B — BB BT -

Cash at bank of the Council and the Group as at 31 March 2016
of HK$145,877,744 (2015: HK$113,594,373) is placed in separate
project bank accounts and restricted for the purpose of projects
governed by respective Government funding schemes. Any
unspent funding, together with the interest income generated

in project bank accounts, is returned to the Government upon
completion of the project or termination of the project agreement.

M20165F3A31H ' SEMNRITHEREBIET
B AE R M 4R 1T B 5K T8 A18,078,8097T
(2015% : 15,265,4857T0) ' %2 E 17 5K HY B X
F 1B X BB #8 B8 B9 90 T 428 1) 48 B AR AR

s
LSRG

Cash at bank of the Group as at 31 March 2016 includes
HK$18,078,809 (2015: HK$15,265,485) placed with banks in
the PRC, the remittance of which is subject to relevant rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

HE B HKPC
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HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10 Accounts payable and accruals

£E EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
FETBR X Trade payables $32,009,094 $42 425656 $31,477,529 $40,026,739
EEMA Deferred income 45,377,619 46,238,336 45,377,619 46,238,336
TE UK AR 3R Receipts in advance 11,494,328 10,160,155 8,164,921 7,537,598
FREERE Provision for annual leave
(Pt (a)) compensation (note (a)) 15,602,894 16,668,389 15,602,894 16,668,389
EEERAK Accruals and other
H M ER SR payables 132,218,521 96,453,570 129,873,259 95,027,935

$236,702,456 $211,946,106 $230,496,222 $205,498,997

FERMERRESERABRN —FRB

f& -

(a) FREERE

All of the accounts payable and accruals are expected to be
settled within one year.

(a) Provision for annual leave compensation

ESEMEEND
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
MW4A18 At 1 April $16,668,389 $17,059,768
B e R BB IMNE & Additional provision made 339,702 970,785
EEAMEE Provision utilised (1,405,197) (1,362,164)
M3A31H At 31 March $15,602,894 $16,668,389

RIEFEC(ERERD) FHE - REGH—FH
BEAZAEZIVERFR (BREHNARIR
BREY)  ARERFREA/EX —REBEFAN
EEBT - EAESRER  HAZAFER
mmES B NED REVERE A FRE
MEENREIE  FREERBERESR
EREPRBEREAFROBREM I

Under Chapter 4 of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, staff
members who have completed a full year of services are entitled
to take at least seven days of leave (including Sundays and
Public Holidays) consecutively within one calendar year. Any staff
member who leaves his or her employment is entitled to annual
leave compensation. She/he is entitled to receive in cash the
annual leave pay earned but not utilised. Provision is made for
the employees’ untaken annual leave balances at the end of the
reporting period.

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11 BEREFHZEQARINRIE BN 11 Amount due to a non-controlled wholly-owned
BENTARERER AFHEBEA entity, amount due to an associate and amounts
AIE due from/to subsidiaries

FE SEFE I 2B A F FKIE - ERTEE 2 A FIZ Amount due to a non-controlled wholly-owned entity, amount

EREW NHBATRIEY AEEMA - T due to an associate and amounts due from/to subsidiaries are
BE o amEskigE EE - WAEE AE  unsecured, non-interest bearing, recoverable/repayable on

i ° demand and denominated in Hong Kong Dollar.
12888 12 Total funds
&5 S ENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
EAREE Capital subvention fund
(Fff5E(a)) (note (a)) $166,690,750 $192,404,003 $166,690,750 $192,404,003
WA & B Revenue reserve
(F3E(D)) (note (b)) 153,924,581 125,565,027 149,586,273 122,603,582

$320,615,331 $317,969,030 $316,277,023 $315,007,585

wE R (FfisE(c)) Exchange reserve (note (c)) 2,441,832 2,403,019
$323,057,163 $320,372,049
IR AR R M s Non-controlling interests
(F3E(d)) (note (d)) 1,190,358 1,090,132
$324,247521 $321,462,181
(a) EXxEB® (a) Capital subvention fund
SEREENR
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
R4A18 At 1 April $192,404,003 $233,032,894
AT ERE Transfer to income and expenditure account (24,901,800) (32,682,611)
AW A EE Transfer to revenue reserve (811,453) (7,946,280)
$(25,713,253)  $(40,628,891)
M3A31H At 31 March $166,690,750 $192,404,003

£ZE N/ HKPC
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HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA # A BN Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12 8E8S (%) 12 Total funds (continued)

(b) WA & (b) Revenue reserve
£E EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
R481H At 1 April $125,565,027 $81,649,367 $122,603,582 $80,238,097
EEKTERE Transfer from income and
expenditure account 27,548,101 35,969,380 26,171,238 34,419,205
HEEAEDE Transfer from capital
subvention fund 811,453 7,946,280 811,453 7,946,280
M3HA31H At 31 March $153,924,581 $125,565,027 $149,586,273 $122,603,582

WARBRR T CEEBREENRO R
B#r/(B18) MR

This reserve was created for the purpose of recording the Group’s
and the Council’s accumulated surplus/(deficit).

(c) aEREE (c) Exchange reserve
£E
The Group
2016 2015
R4A18 At 1 April $2,403,019 $2,657,291
ME R EKISHRERN Exchange differences on translation of financial
EHER statements of operations in the PRC 38,813 (254,272)
MR3A31H At 31 March $2,441,832 $2,403,019

BRERBERREEERIIRBHBEHRERM
ELNMAERZRE  WEIRRHTE2(q)PTE
SRR

(d) FEERRRER

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial statements of
operations outside Hong Kong. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(q).

(d) Non-controlling interests

3]

The Group

2016 2015
R4A18 At 1 April $1,090,132 $1,617,517
JE(G IR E {# Share of exchange reserve (46,578) (5,331)
FE LT Share of surplus for the year 146,804 310,666
HME AR Deregistration of a subsidiary - (832,720)
M3A31H At 31 March $1,190,358 $1,090,132

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12 8E¢€ (&)
(e) FEBNEBEELER

R IR BT B2 A 2 h B 7E2009F 6 5228 AT
MTHR Z U o) ([ = 8%]) 585N
EENRANBREFERFEEEMHEHE
FEHNSBREBELRRE THREMLME
M ZEBEKETEERNEEN RN BB
BEEMGBHFERNEEEMEMNI5% -
2015/2016F E M IT & B B 15 /A= T2
W RERFLEFITESEF REHEE
% & Bh%EA /A16,700,0007T (2014/20154F [F -
13,600,0007T) ' WHRIETI AFERESR
B) - 2015/2016F EM BN EEENBE L
1.97818 JT (2014/2015%F £ : 1.92918 7T ) °
SENREBEECHREEAFEMUGEF
EEHBAMESHRTEEEE -

2015/2016F EAE N BN BFE B2 8RN
W7 BR B M ERT & Bh R AT B (2014/2015%F
E:RLE)-

(f) EXER
EEMATH [EE] DIERESWMAER
25 o EE TR E R (= B A FETR
SEBFELNLDEBBAER o

SEEEEANEZERRERESRE AR
FERKE URBREBRENARARK(
AMWALE -

SEZREENERNEERTE  THEHER
EEEENEAGERE  EAFERNAMNF
B ZENBRETMHERBREZ DI
KB E AR TEPTRIR

HE B HKPC

12 Total funds (continued)

(e) Annual block grant

In accordance with section 8 of the Memorandum of
Administrative Arrangement (“MAA”) dated 22 June 2009 signed
between the Government and the Council, the Council is allowed
to keep any savings from its annual block grant as reserves.

At any one point in time the level of accumulated savings from
the Council’s annual block grant shall not exceed 15% of its
annual block grant in the current financial year. The government
subvention for the year of 2015/2016 includes the grant from ITF
for APAS Division of HK$16.7 million (2014/2015: HK$13.6 million)
which is not classified as annual block grant. The total block
grant of the Council for the year of 2015/2016 was HK$197.8
million (2014/2015: HK$192.9 million). The annual block grant
from the Government in the current and prior years has been fully
expended by the Council in accordance with the MAA.

The annual block grant of the Council for the year of 2015/16 was
entirely accounted for as Government subvention income in the
income and expenditure account (2014/15: same).

(f) Capital management

The Group defines “capital” as including all components of

total funds. Trading balances that arise as a result of trading
transactions with other group companies are not regarded by the
Group as capital.

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to enable the Group to meet its liabilities as they fall due for the
foreseeable future.

The Group’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed
with due regard to the capital management practices of the
Group. Neither the Council nor its subsidiaries are subject to
externally imposed capital requirement in the current and prior
years.
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(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13 BUFEBY 13 Government subvention
EENEENR
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
KEMEERE B Subvention for recurrent activities $214,512,811 $206,554,676
14 REUA 14 Service income
5B EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
[ AR 75 Consultancy $404,070,258 $363,840,801 $381,278,665 $349,483,519
B3| Training 8,910,541 12,959,062 8,910,541 12,959,062
BT RRE Manufacturing support 19,235,849 19,237,320 19,235,849 19,237,320
HET MES Publications and advertising 50,050 324,345 50,050 324,345
BEe hERE Exhibitions and study mission 4,844,742 3,433,687 4,844,742 3,433,687
$437,111,440 $399,795 215 $414,319,847 $385,437,933
15 Hfgg A 15 Other income
5B EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
He WA Rental income $4,524,283  $6,837,300  $4,524,283  $6,837,300
A B A Interest income 1,123,466 798,043 438,913 764,909
LSIEN N Sundry income 2,277,218 3,097,299 1,244,391 1,852,437
$7,924,967 $10,732,642 $6,207,587  $9,454,646

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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HZE201643A31H L& Efor the year ended 31 March 2016

(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

16 BEFHE 16 Staff emoluments
e KENB
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
e KOEBA Salaries and allowances $301,359,212 $289,068,036 $297,906,323 $286,628,739
2w < Gratuities 3,264,747 2,625,494 3,264,747 2,625,494
BEBBEIRE Directorate passages 165,186 228,603 165,186 228,603
BETE - E& % Overtime, subsistence and
HohERG other allowances 3,719,430 885,288 3,719,430 885,288
B BT E MR E2EE Staff housing and furniture
allowances 11,363,073 13,136,612 11,363,073 13,136,612
B B # & =8 Staff education allowances 1,266,639 1,214,992 1,266,639 1,214,992
FEEZELKA — #EFE  Pension costs — defined
HEREE contribution plan 27,127,234 27,424,438 27,127,234 27,424,438
BEENEE Medical benefits scheme 8,960,241 8,920,539 8,960,241 8,920,539

$357,225,762 $343,504,002

$353,772,873 $341,064,705

B a4 B B X 110,722,947 (2015
% :10,151,64070) EFt ARB R AE S BIE
BHEEZ L (HiFFE19) o

17 SREEANSFHH
BREBABRHMEEREENBEER
BARBROFE (Fe - 280 EDEAMA
BREHR) wB|WT

17 Senior management’s remuneration

Council are listed as follows:

In addition to the above, staff costs amounting to HK$10,722,947
(2015: HK$10,151,640) have been charged to project related
expenses of the Group and the Council (see note 19).

The aggregate remuneration (salaries, allowances, benefits in
kind and provident fund contributions) received by the senior
management for their services rendered to the Group and the

EEREENR
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
BB AR Agnes Mak, Executive Director $3,874,096 $3,673,496
ZLIR, BIBE Gordon Lo, Director
((EEERE) (Business Management) 3,086,915 2,622,575
EAKAE BB Joseph Poon, Director
(B R) (Technology Development) 2,960,534 2,832,650
MBS - B8 Tony Lam, Director
(HEE%) (Corporate Services) 3,079,111 2,974,810
$13,000,656 $12,103,531

HE B HKPC
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18 AEENREEEERENEM 18 Remuneration of council members

RER AENBRETFEREMEEEKEY  During the year, the Chairman and other council members of
ERERAAE N RBREMNRSEMUWEEME  the Council did not receive any remuneration for their services

B (20154 : &) © rendered to the Council (2015: Nil).
19 Hfttz i 19 Other expenses
e EENR
The Group The Council
2016 2015 2016 2015
— M RATE S General and administrative
expenses $37,914,183 $36,773,178 $32,866,948 $34,912,961
BB MBS L Project related expenses 202,381,011 179,172,060 189,306,298 168,499,373
M AT E5  Loss on deregistration of
R EE a subsidiary - 8,962 _ _
HEBTEERE Loss on disposal of fixed
assets 265,932 304,961 254,607 261,625
e Depreciation 29,998,358 30,613,391 29,557,068 30,219,789
e Amortisation 7,477,579 5,579,462 7,464,382 5,577,729
FETE 2 Sundry expenses 21,116,203 16,572,446 20,548,631 19,174,479

$299,153,266 $269,024,460 $279,997,934 $258,645,956
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20 BB 20 Taxation
(a) ZEWZRE TR BIES - (a) Taxation in the consolidated income and
expenditure account represents:
2016 2015
REATIE — BE U Current tax — outside Hong Kong
FEFIE Provision for the year $436,909 $955,147

HREENREHRBRBRBEEE (HBED)  The Council is not subject to Hong Kong profits tax as the Council

FEETIRHM BN EETETIE  ALHBAM  has been granted exemption from all Hong Kong taxes by the

MEBNEH - Inland Revenue Department under Section 87 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

HREENRNEEBNE L RNEZE2016%  No provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the Council’s Hong

3HA31HM201553A31BH IEMFEAEISE  Kong subsidiaries has been made as they sustained losses for

B B EER B BTG taxation purposes during the years ended 31 March 2016 and
2015.

HSENBHHTERBARINMERAN ZZ Taxation for the Council’s mainland subsidiaries is charged at
+H o 25%.

(b) BB HEESHBMRLUERABIE  (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and

EH R E R ¢ accounting surplus at applicable tax rates:
2016 2015
FR A A BR Surplus before taxation $3,230,014 $4 552,582

REEREEERER Notional tax on surplus before taxation,
MERTERBAIAEHY  calculated at rates applicable to

ZEHE surplus/deficit in the jurisdictions concerned $580,489 $719,982
HERBRWANTIETZE Tax effect of non-taxable income (135,217) (8,210)
TR HRFIESZZE  Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 113,670 366,396
RIERTAKNAHIEEE Tax effect of unused tax losses not

MTIEF 2 recognised 16,593 390,281
ERNALEFEERIEREE Tax effect of prior years’ tax losses

R utilised (138,626) (513,302)
BEREES Actual tax expense $436,909 $955,147

HE B HKPC
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(c) FEEERBERKNYFEHE
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20 Taxation (continued)

(c) Movement in current taxation in the

B consolidated balance sheet:
==

The Group

2016 2015
R4A18 At 1 April $137,410 $168,363
FERIE Provision for the year 436,909 955,147
BRI B ETEH PRC Corporate Income Tax paid (432,681) (986,100)
M3A31H At 31 March $141,638 $137,410
(d) IEERIEEEEEE ! (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

& B P20164F3H31H 201543318 I
EATHERNERNEEHIBEEXNARE -

& B B 1 427,667 KRR E B8
(20154 &7 11,015,7987T) 0] 45 8 LA 4K 85
RRERFRIRA b SREBEOHTOT ¢

The Group has no material deferred tax assets or liabilities
requiring recognition as at 31 March 2016 and 2015.

The Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$1,427,667 (2015:
HK$1,915,798) to carry forward against future taxable income.
These amounts are analysed as follows:

£E

The Group
2016 2015
RAEEH No expiry date $404,288 $337,913
20164 X HA Expiring in 2016 - _
20174 5|58 Expiring in 2017 - _
20184 % 54 Expiring in 2018 - 6.777
20194 21| HA Expiring in 2019 1,023,379 1,571,108
$1,427,667 $1,915,798

3R Annual Report 2015-16
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21 KEBEERERME
(a) RBAIBMRELETHNEESR

21 Note to the consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of surplus before taxation to net

AFENEE cash inflow from operations:
2016 2015
EEAWERBEEER Surplus before taxation dealt with in
PR AT 2R the consolidated income and expenditure
account $3,230,014 $4,552,582
FEURBESR - FERTFIEK  Increase in accounts receivable, prepayments
HEIE and deposits (4,665,264) (8,743,381)
R BIE NN Increase in restricted cash (32,283,371) (34,475,106)
FEfT3E1EHI 2B A T8 Decrease in balances with a non-controlled
D wholly-owned entity - (697,050)
AR N IEETERE I Increase in accounts payable and accruals 24,766,350 30,472,472
FEWA Interest income (1,123,466) (798,043)
HEBRTFEEER Loss on disposal of fixed assets 265,932 304,961
BB A R SH B RCAE
Eia Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary - 8,962
EEBENE Depreciation 29,998,358 30,613,391
A B Amortisation 7,477,579 5,579,462
FE(EE# AT (FE)~  Share of (profit)/loss of an associate
B8 (59,824) 1,489
EEIERME (=)  Provision/(reversal of provision) for
impairment loss 136,000 (1,217,929)
B ST AERE Net cash inflow from operations $27,742,308 $25,601,810

HE B HKPC
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AL T
FE M BHRRMNE /@

HZE201643A31H I-F Efor the year ended 31 March 2016
(LA/B#E A 211 Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(continued)

21 Note to the consolidated cash flow statement

(b) EEHEAR (b) Deregistration of a subsidiary
2016 2015
THMBATAEEE  Net assets of a subsidiary deregistered
B include:
RE RIBITFR Cash and bank balances $- $1,817,923
e FIE R H A EURBR SR Prepayments and other receivables - 10
fEstER N HMEMIRS  Accruals and other payables - (118,554)
$- $1,699,379
M AR IHE D Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary
MHEAE R - (8,962)
TS R R WA Net assets to be received by shareholders
FHEE following deregistration $- $1,690,417
& Satisfied by:
B MBITEREBER Cash and bank balances retained by the Group
REH $- $857,697
FLETEEMIB A TlM3EIEE|  Cash settlement to non-controlling interests for
MRERIRHMIESEE  deregistration of a subsidiary - 832,720
$— $1,690,417
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22 & 22 Commitments

(a) EREEHEABEA

R2016%3H31H + &£ E R & 1 0] BUsH Ay &
EHENARENNSEREBLENOT

(a) As lessee of operating leases

At 31 March 2016, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

e

The Group

2016 2015
T REEY Land and buildings
E1FRN Within 1 year $1,817,374 $1,770,887
F2EELSFN After 1 year but within 5 years 1,311,577 1,103,662

$3,128,951 $2,874,549

REE  RESWTEBhwERA R During the year, HK$1,895,350 (2015: HK$1,679,283) was

EEYNTHEEE A A1,895,3507T (20154 :
1,679,2837T) °
ELEHE—RVILEH—Z=1F WEEH#
BREEH BRAAEBKEIETETIET - &
HHEEHTBERAME -

(b) R2016FE3A31A0 » EHERREGE

recognised as an expenditure in the consolidated income and
expenditure account in respect of leasing of land and buildings.

The leases typically run for an initial period of one to five years,
with an option to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated.
None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

(b) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March

M RENBENERERED 2016 not provided for in the consolidated
T : financial statements were as follows:
EEREEND
The Group and the Council
2016 2015
224 Contracted for $6,198,437 $4,584,127

HE B HKPC
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SEHELREKBREYFEELAEE RDHE
ﬁ *‘J%——\&&'\I@gﬂ /~A E%J—WME 11/5\7\3\%.

WM EEBRR L RANAEE - AT :

(a) EERMR

SEMNEERREIEZREEBKER EEE
EHEEERR  TERBEEEERRRE
o

AEENRETFRERFEETRNSRE
B HEAE-—SRBBMAXZNERRR
BR -ZERERENEENL  AKETE
HhEFoRBBeEEIBETEEE -

REEH  SERAKRKEFEREERGEK
AR FNAREEAI36 % (20154F : 39%) ©
AREEREEREREERBNE — P&
EON - FIRRKIFES -

(b) REBVE =M

SENBREEREERDEST K
REFFRENRSHE  BHIHAKS
REEAERNEEMRT -

A HE
#ItE

BB REENBNEMEENR2016F3 A
31BM2015E3A31HMBREERE A AKX
FRBEEREABERELITER - FEKE
ENRAEELEEENEFEEHAEA—FNR
SIREREE

o

(c) FIZEE 2
SENBREBBAIWESE KA RER -

(d) FhE = Be
HEEHBRAB ML ESEAINERER o
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7

23 Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group’s business. The Group’s
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the Group to manage these risks
are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts
receivable. Management has a credit policy in place and
exposure to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit
ratings and the Group has exposure limit to any single financial
institution. Given their high credit ratings, the Group does not
expect any of these financial institutions will fail to meet their
obligations.

At the balance sheet date, 36% (2015: 39%) of the total accounts
receivable was due from the Group’s five largest customers.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts receivable are set out in note
8.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to satisfy its
contractual and reasonably foreseeable obligations as they fall
due.

All financial liabilities of the Group and the Council are carried
at amounts not materially different from their contractual
undiscounted cash flows as at 31 March 2016 and 2015. The
earliest date the Group and the Council are required to settle
these liabilities is within one year or payable on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Council considers that there is no significant exposure to
interest rate risk.

(d) Currency risk

The Council considers that there is no significant exposure to
currency risk.
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24 BB R P

RAMBEREABRBENRS RERIN - &
EZERNFRETATEBARS

HENRHEEERERABMNITRREER
T -HRBRFAHEENREEEAZE
N BMAEENRERFAZENRZERS
BB TR5 ARAKRBEADRAIIR- - F
N EENRGEBFET NIIEB LIRS

24 Related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
related party transactions during the year:

Council Membership of the Council is appointed by Chief
Executive of the Government. The Government has significant
influence over the Council and transactions between the

Council and the Government are considered to be related party
transactions and are identified separately in these financial
statements. During the year, the Council had the following related
party transactions with the Government:

2016 2015

WERB N EB) - AR :

Receipt of government subvention used for

KRR recurrent activities $214,512,811 $206,554,676
R B BT R BR U Service income from the Government

(Bi3E1) (note a) 84,995,695 65,889,612
RKEBMFEBEB WA  Income from government funding schemes

(B&E2) (note b) 43,558,944 42,800,547
B EE - Notes:

(1) REBFHNRBVRARSFIRITER « RIEHE
- BB ZBEERFHRE - WEFHEEY
BEBHETA - HEEETRBTEMRI L%
HBE IS - MUt F R IREEREERT

-
VAR

(2) REBUTEBFSIMBAERTIAE @ ILEA
BB BBER NG - MAAENKARRR
125 6 1R R U ER B -

HE B HKPC

(a) The service income from the Government relates to projects in
environmental management, technology development, information
technology, business management, etc., which are obtained either
by a competitive process or through partnership agreements with
various government departments, and the agreements are concluded
commercially.

(b) The income from government funding schemes relates to projects
in research and development which are obtained by a competitive
process and the income is charged in accordance with the terms of
the agreements.
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25 Possible impact of amendments, new standards
and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2016

The following new standards, and amendments to standards,
which are relevant to the Group, have been published and are
mandatory for the accounting years of the Group beginning on or
after 1 April 2016 or later years and have not early adopted:

BE R IEH
SETEIE AR
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or

after
FREBGEER BBV ISIRE £ R12012-201418 Hi R F 2 U 2016F1H1R
Annual Improvement Project Annual Improvements to HKFRS 2012-2014 Cycle 1 January 2016
BEAGTEREIR (BFIR) BEER - UBHRRIT 2016F1H1H
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative: Presentation of Financial 1 January 2016
Statements
EAGERF 16K L EB G ER FTERBIHAI RN TENES 20161 A 1R
385k (7T A)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation 1 January 2016
(Amendment) and Amortisation
BB GTER27 (BEFTR) BN TSmO 2016F1H1H
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2016
EANBWMELNEIOREREAGT REEFEAMENRNEGECENEELEMN 2016F1H1H
ARIZE 285 (IBF]A) FE
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor 1 January 2016
(Amendment) and its Associate or Joint Venture
BBV E LR FE R SEMIA 2018F1H1H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
EEUBMELNERE (BFTA) BEBRASLEERNGIHE 201651 H1H
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in 1 January 2016
Joint Operations
HEM B E LR E 1558 BERaRKE 20181 A 1R
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
BB RELERE165 HE 20191 A1R
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

74 58 5% IE AT ff B 12 85 5T A IE 8K FE
RAENEBTE  ARENAEEEMNY
AR E L ENGHRROTE -

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of the above standards or amendments to standards
is expected to be in the period of initial application. The Group
is not yet in a position to ascertain their impact on its results of
operations and financial position.
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26 FAEETHEE &
TREVfEET U AR A

AEBERBEENRBENZZHRE D XER
HEHWA - REBERELETHRE - 25
RIEFTE B 2R REMAA AR - AR
BRIEEBEE QB GEFRME - KATE
EXZBREBIRANMMBKA  WiZEE
ENKRET SRAEEEEER &1
BEBKEENREEREEMNFTRELL
B LEHREEEHE -

HE B HKPC

26 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimate of revenue and costs of works

The Group recognises its service income according to the
percentage of completion of the individual contract of services.
The Group reviews and revises the estimates of contract
revenue and contract costs prepared for each contract as the
contract progresses. Budgeted service income is determined
in accordance with the terms set out in the relevant contracts.
Budgeted service costs which mainly comprise staff costs and
costs of materials are prepared by experienced management.
In order to keep the budget accurate and up-to-date, the
management conducts periodic reviews on the management
budgets by comparing the budgeted amounts to the actual
amounts incurred.
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To minimize the impact of this publication on global climate change,
HKPC's environmental management consultants have performed a
carbon footprint analysis on the printing and distribution of this annual
report. The total carbon emission is offset by means of carbon credits.
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